
 

Meeting Notice 

 

Commission Chair 

Councilmember At-Large 

Rebecca Kaplan, City of Oakland  

 

Commission Vice Chair 

Supervisor Richard Valle, District 2 

 

AC Transit 

Director Elsa Ortiz 

 

Alameda County 

Supervisor Scott Haggerty, District 1 

Supervisor Wilma Chan, District 3 

Supervisor Nate Miley, District 4 

Supervisor Keith Carson, District 5 

 

BART 

Director Rebecca Saltzman 

 

City of Alameda 

Mayor Trish Spencer 

 

City of Albany 

Mayor Peter Maass 

 

City of Berkeley 

Councilmember Kriss Worthington 

 

City of Dublin 

Mayor David Haubert  

 

City of Emeryville 

Vice Mayor John Bauters 

 

City of Fremont 

Mayor Lily Mei 

 

City of Hayward 

Mayor Barbara Halliday 

 

City of Livermore 

Mayor John Marchand 

 

City of Newark 

Councilmember Luis Freitas 

 

City of Oakland 

Councilmember Dan Kalb 

 

City of Piedmont 

Mayor Jeff Wieler 

 

City of Pleasanton 

Mayor Jerry Thorne  

 

City of San Leandro 

Mayor Pauline Cutter 

 

City of Union City 

Mayor Carol Dutra-Vernaci 

 

 

Executive Director 

Arthur L. Dao 
 

Bicycle and Pedestrian 

Community Advisory Committee 
Thursday, February 9, 2017, 5:30 p.m. 

1111 Broadway, Suite 800 

Oakland, CA 94607 

Mission Statement 

The mission of the Alameda County Transportation Commission  

(Alameda CTC) is to plan, fund, and deliver transportation programs and 

projects that expand access and improve mobility to foster a vibrant and 

livable Alameda County. 

Public Comments 

Public comments are limited to 3 minutes. Items not on the agenda are 

covered during the Public Comment section of the meeting, and items 

specific to an agenda item are covered during that agenda item discussion.  

If you wish to make a comment, fill out a speaker card, hand it to the clerk of 

the Commission, and wait until the chair calls your name. When you are 

summoned, come to the microphone and give your name and comment. 

Recording of Public Meetings 

The executive director or designee may designate one or more locations from 

which members of the public may broadcast, photograph, video record, or 

tape record open and public meetings without causing a distraction. If the 

Commission or any committee reasonably finds that noise, illumination, or 

obstruction of view related to these activities would persistently disrupt the 

proceedings, these activities must be discontinued or restricted as determined 

by the Commission or such committee (CA Government Code Sections 

54953.5-54953.6). 

Reminder 

Please turn off your cell phones during the meeting. Please do not wear 

scented products so individuals with environmental sensitivities may attend  

the meeting. 

Glossary of Acronyms 

A glossary that includes frequently used acronyms is available on the  

Alameda CTC website at www.AlamedaCTC.org/app_pages/view/8081.

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/8081


 

 

Location Map 

Alameda CTC 

1111 Broadway, Suite 800 

Oakland, CA  94607 

Alameda CTC is accessible by multiple 

transportation modes. The office is 

conveniently located near the 12th Street/City 

Center BART station and many AC Transit bus 

lines. Bicycle parking is available on the street 

and in the BART station as well as in electronic 

lockers at 14th Street and Broadway near 

Frank Ogawa Plaza (requires purchase of key 

card from bikelink.org). There is bicycle 

parking inside of the garage located off of 11th Street. Press the white button on the call box to inform 

security of the meeting you are attending at Alameda CTC. Once approved, security will open the 

gate and there is bicycle parking straight ahead.  

Garage parking is located beneath City Center, accessible via entrances on 14th Street between  

1300 Clay Street and 505 14th Street buildings, or via 11th Street just past Clay Street.  

To plan your trip to Alameda CTC visit www.511.org. 

Accessibility 

Public meetings at Alameda CTC are wheelchair accessible under the Americans with Disabilities 

Act. Guide and assistance dogs are welcome. Call 510-893-3347 (Voice) or 510-834-6754 (TTD)  

five days in advance to request a sign-language interpreter. 

     

Meeting Schedule 

The Alameda CTC meeting calendar lists all public meetings and is available at 

www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/upcoming/now. 

 

Paperless Policy 

On March 28, 2013, the Alameda CTC Commission approved the implementation of paperless 

meeting packet distribution. Hard copies are available by request only. Agendas and all 

accompanying staff reports are available electronically on the Alameda CTC website at 

www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/month/now. 

Connect with Alameda CTC 

www.AlamedaCTC.org facebook.com/AlamedaCTC 

 @AlamedaCTC 

 youtube.com/user/AlamedaCTC 

http://www.511.org/
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/upcoming/now
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/month/now
http://www.alamedactc.org/
http://www.facebook.com/AlamedaCTC
https://twitter.com/AlamedaCTC
http://www.youtube.com/user/AlamedaCTC


 
 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20170209\BPAC_Agenda_20170209.docx (A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 

 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee 
Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, February 9, 2017, 5:30 p.m. 

  
Chair: Matt Turner 

Vice Chair: Kristi Marleau 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Coordinator:  

Matt Bomberg 

Staff Liaison: Carolyn Clevenger 

Public Meeting Coordinator: Angie Ayers 

5:30 – 5:35 p.m. 

Matt Turner 

1. Welcome and Introductions 

5:35 – 5:40 p.m. 

Public 

2. Public Comment 

5:40 – 5:45 p.m. 

Matt Turner 

3. BPAC Meeting Minutes Page A/I 

 3.1. Approval of December 14, 2016 BPAC  

Meeting Minutes 

1 A 

5:45 – 6:15 p.m. 

Matt Bomberg 

4. Bicycle and Pedestrian Countywide  

Discretionary Fund 

7 I 

 4.1. City of Newark Bicycle and Pedestrian Master 

Plan Project Close-out Presentation 

9 I 

 4.2. Countywide Discretionary Fund Grant 

Progress Reports 

13 I 

6:15 - 6:45 p.m. 

Matt Bomberg 

5. Update on Regional Bike Share Activities 57 I 

6:45 – 6:55 p.m. 

Matt Bomberg 

6. Establish an Ad-Hoc Subcommittee to discuss 

consideration of complete streets in repaving 

prioritization 

77 I 

6:55 – 7:20 p.m. 

Staff 

7. Staff Reports   

 7.1. Caltrans Disrict 4 Bicycle Plan 85 I 

 7.2. Regional Active Transportation Program 

Cycle III Funding Awards 

89 I 

 7.3. Comprehensive Investment Program/MTC 

Complete Streets Checklist Review 

107 I 

 7.4. Bicycle and Pedestrian Count Program   

7:20 – 7:30 p.m. 

BPAC Members 

8. BPAC Member Reports (Verbal)   

 8.1. BPAC Calendar 109 I 

 8.2. BPAC Roster 111 I 



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20170209\BPAC_Agenda_20170209.docx (A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 

 

 

7:30 p.m. 

Matt Turner 

9. Adjournment   

 

 

Next meeting: May 4, 2017 

All items on the agenda are subject to action and/or change by the Committee. 



 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20170209\3.1_Minutes\3.1_BPAC_Minutes_20161110.docx  

 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory 
Committee Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, December 14, 2016, 5:30 p.m. 3.1 

 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions 

 

BPAC Chair Matt Turner called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. The meeting began with 

introductions, and the chair confirmed a quorum. All BPAC members were present, 

except for Lucy Gigli and Ben Schweng. 

 

Ben Schweng arrived during agenda item 4.0. 

 

2. Public Comment 

 

JoAnne Lauer with Bike Walk Castro Valley stated her concerns that Alameda County 

Public Works Agency has not submitted any applications from Castro Valley for Measure 

BB funding since the measure passed.  

 

Tyler Dragoni of Ashland stated that in promotion of Eden Area Municipal Advisory 

Council (MAC) he is urging the supervisors to draw up the legislation to form a MAC in the 

Eden Area. 

 

3. Approval of July 7, 2016 Minutes 

 

Jeremy Johansen noted the misspelling of David Fishbaugh name. 

 

Matt Turner moved to approve the July 7, 2016 minutes with the above correction. Dave 

Murtha seconded the motion. The motion passed with the following votes: 

 

Yes: Fishbaugh, Johansen, Marleau, Murtha, Tabata, Turner 

No: None 

Abstain: Brisson, Jordan, Shaw 

Absent: Gigli, Schweng 

 

4. Status Report on East Bay Greenway: Lake Merritt BART to South Hayward BART Project 

 

Matt Bomberg introduced himself as Alameda CTC’s deputy project manager of the East 

Bay Greenway (EBGW) project. He also introduced Minyoung Kim the project engineer 

with the prime consultant, HNTB. Matt presented on the Alameda CTC-sponsored portion 

of the East Bay Greenway which extends from Lake Merritt BART Station to South Hayward 

BART Station. 

 

Questions/feedback from members: 

 How wide is the multi-use trail? Matt Bomberg responded that there are multiple 

widths depending on surrounding land use and the width is influenced by right-of-

way availability. 

Page 1



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20170209\3.1_Minutes\3.1_BPAC_Minutes_20161110.docx  

 

 Is there a minimum width for multi-use trails? Minyoung Kim responded that 

Caltrans require 8-feet path with 2-feet shoulders on each side. She noted that the 

EBGW project is following the American Association of State Highway and 

Transportation Officials standards that are 10-feet path and 2-feet shoulders on 

each side. Matt stated that at a future date, he will come back to BPAC with a 

more detailed presentation that includes widths of particular segments. 

 A member of the public asked a question regarding the section of railroad track 

between 37th and 47th Avenue shown as abandoned.  Matt clarified that the 

Oakland subdivision doesn’t exist anymore between 37th and 47th Avenue but 

connects to the overall rail network at 47th Avenue. 

 A member stated that the federal government minimal requirements for rail 

setback is 6 1/2-feet and it’s up to the individual railways to determine their safety 

width. The Port of Oakland has established their safety width at 10-feet. Matt 

Bomberg noted that 10-feet is a California Public Utilities Commission standard. 

 What funding did EBGW get from Measure BB? Matt Bomberg said the funding is 

secured for the environmental phase only. The project received an Active 

Transportation Program grant with matching funds from Measure B and  

Measure BB. 

 What avenues has Alameda CTC pursued to get UPRR to relinquish their right-of-

way? Carolyn Clevenger responded that UP is aware of EBGW project and when 

Alameda CTC has something more specific we’ll pursue the conversation further. 

 Has Alameda CTC gotten East Bay Regional Parks District (EBRPD) involved? Matt 

Bomberg responded that EBRPD is part of the project development team and 

provides valuable expertise on day-to-day operations of trail facilities. 

 A suggestion was made to have a linear regional park instead of a multi-

jurisdictional effort for the EBGW. 

 Matt Turner stated that a new effort underway involving every agency in the 

county (federal, state and local) to develop a new watershed and trail master 

plan. It would be good to have the EBGW project part of this plan. He noted that 

Bill Quirk is heading up this effort. 

 A member suggested that the pathway should be moved adjacent to the street 

for safety reasons for the initial project. The member noted that as part of the 

updates to the Ohlone Greenway in Albany many community members 

advocated for the trail to be closer to the street for safety purposes, and that this 

could be a win-win from a standpoint of not requiring UP right-of-way.  The 

member suggested building the initial segments first and building remaining 

mileage that does not require UP right-of-way later. The need for landscaping was 

suggested.   

 A member noted that some of the examples of trail facilities next to rail lines in the 

examples cited are very nice facilities. 

 What points of leverage do we have over UP? Carolyn stated that Alameda CTC is 

working with UP on freight related projects but has not yet had a lot of bicycle and 

pedestrian trail related discussion. 

 How enthusiastic are the project partners? Matt Bomberg said that all the cities are 

enthusiastic; however, they are cautious about the ongoing maintenance. 

 A member attended the San Leandro Creek Trail meeting and requested the 

partners to talk with Alameda CTC because at some point the EBGW will intersect 

with the San Leandro Creek Trail. Matt Bomberg said that the project team 

Page 2



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20170209\3.1_Minutes\3.1_BPAC_Minutes_20161110.docx  

 

received the city draft report and it appears that the section that will cross EBGW 

will deviate from the creek. 

 As part of the scope, are the rail crossings being looked at in Hayward especially 

on Whitman Street? It was also noted that the existing crossings over UP are not 

ADA compliant. A suggestion was made to include the Hayward crossings in the 

scope. 

 A year ago, Oakland present the Fruitvale undercrossing project to BPAC. It was 

noted that it’s a very narrow space for bicyclists. A suggestion was made that if 

some of the railway could be used for this project it would solve many of the 

problems. An inquiry was made regarding how decisions are made to determine 

when to look at working with UP on usage of railway. 

 What are the chances for the EBGW south of the South Hayward BART station to 

the southern part of the county? Matt Bomberg responded that Fremont is working 

on some of the sections in Fremont on an abandoned line. Another section is a 

cycle track design. Through Union City and some of Hayward (south of South 

Hayward BART) the alignment is very conceptual. 

 The Iron Horse Trail has so many crossings that the signal cycles should give priority 

to trail users. A suggestion was made that EBGW should look at cyclists having 

signal priority. 

 

Public comment: 

Bernadette Jurich with Cherryland Association echoed the suggestion to have a linear 

regional park with EBRPD handling the ongoing maintenance and care instead of a multi-

jurisdictional effort for the EBGW. She noted the UP hasn’t been very cooperative on other 

matters. Has anyone considered approaching the private sector to sponsor the EBGW 

project and approach UP? 

 

Tyler Dragoni of Ashland stated that approximately six months ago Facebook was looking 

at ways to lessen congestion in the Dumbarton Corridor, which includes the freeway and 

the bridge. Another aspect is they will look at the Dumbarton rail corridor and how much 

it will cost to revive the rail corridor. He asked who would facilitate that and the rail 

corridor would end in Hayward. Matt responded that Alameda CTC is tracking the 

Dumbarton Corridor study. 

 

Bruce Dughi with Bike Walk Castro Valley echoed the suggestion to limit the number of 

crossings on the EBGW, and cited the Alameda Creek Trail as a great example. 

 

5. Report on Central County Complete Streets Implementation Project 

 

Matt Bomberg provided a brief overview on this topic and introduced Laurence Lewis, 

consultant project manager with Kittelson Associates, Inc. Laurence gave a presentation 

on Central County Complete Streets Implementation Project. The jurisdictions involved in 

the project are the City of Hayward, the City of San Leandro and Alameda County. It was 

noted that this project developed tools and processes to support the jurisdictions in 

implementing complete streets. Two of the tools developed through the Central County 

Complete Streets Implementation Project have potential to be adapted and applied 

beyond Central County. 

 

  

Page 3



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20170209\3.1_Minutes\3.1_BPAC_Minutes_20161110.docx  

 

Questions/feedback from the members: 

 A member asked will the police and fire departments be involved as stakeholders 

since they are responsible for safety. Laurence stated that consultation took place 

with the fire departments and they noted some concerns with fire departments 

standards. Matt said that police, fire and maintenance departments had concerns 

with the complete streets polices and requirements. The maintenance 

departments had concerns about costs. 

 

 Will information and tools be shared with ACTAC and developers? Carolyn said 

that this item will go before ACTAC in January. Laurence stated that it’s up to each 

jurisdiction to provide the developers with a checklist for review. He noted that San 

Leandro wants to use the checklist as a tool with developers as part of the pre-

application process. 

 What is the relationship between complete streets and private streets? Laurence 

said jurisdictions could choose to apply complete streets requirements to  

private streets. 

 Are there incentives to enforce complete streets standards? Will end users be 

involved in training sessions? Matt Bomberg responded that training is for agency 

staff to educate them on applying the design guidelines and project checklist. 

Carolyn stated that the Design Guidelines and the Complete Streets Checklist are 

beginning to institutionalize the steps that should be taken on every project. 

Implementing the new tools is a ground-up effort that will provide large dividends. 

 How were the design guidelines customized from the National Association of City 

Transportation Officials (NACTO)? Laurence stated that the guidelines refer back to 

the existing design guidelines and there are several details or dimensions from 

NACTO that are referenced. The project team did not revisit NACTO standards and 

the customized design detail provide more specificity than some of NACTOs 

guidelines. The additional work was creating the CAD (computer aided drafting) 

level design details.  

 

Public comments:  

JoAnne Lauer with Bike Walk Castro Valley stated that accountability is needed for 

someone to verify that the cities are in fact using the checklist during project 

development.  

 

Bruce Dughi with Bike Walk Castro Valley stated that he would like to see more 

transparency and would like to know where to find all of the documents discussed during 

this topic. He also suggested that as part of training to have ACPWA ride bikes on the 

streets that they design. He also asked about the modal priorities that are used in the 

design guidelines, and staff clarified that these were determined as part of Alameda 

CTC’s Multimodal Arterial Plan which is a separate plan that was adopted by the 

Commission in summer 2016. 

 

6. Staff Reports 

6.1. 2018 Comprehensive Investment Plan Call for Projects and Metropolitan 

Transportation Commission Complete Streets Checklist Review 

Matt Bomberg stated that Alameda CTC is in the middle of the 2018 Comprehensive 

Investment Plan (CIP) development process. He noted that the CIP is a method through 

which Alameda CTC programs federal, state, regional and local transportation funding. A 

Page 4



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20170209\3.1_Minutes\3.1_BPAC_Minutes_20161110.docx  

 

call for projects that was open between September and October 2016 for funding 

available over a 5-year window. Alameda CTC received 230 applications totaling $2.8 

Billion in project request. The project requests are for many different categories. As part of 

the CIP, Alameda CTC will program federal One Bay Area Grant (OBAG) Cycle II funds. 

The OBAG portion of the funds are split two ways where 30 percent goes to cities by 

formula for streets and roads and 70 percent is awarded on a competitive basis for 

projects in priority development areas. For OBAG funds, the Metropolitan Transportation 

Commission (MTC) requires Projects Sponsors to complete the MTC Complete Streets 

Checklist. On page 27 in the packet is a list of the different complete streets checklists 

that the cities submitted for local streets and roads projects. He informed the committee 

that the checklists can be found on MTC’s website. Matt told the committee that he will 

provide the group with instructions how to access the checklist. He requested the 

committee to copy him when comments are made to project sponsors. 

 

Preston Jordan proposed BPAC to create a subcommittee to change the process for 

Pavement Management System. Matt Turner said this item must be on the agenda for an 

action to be taken. Preston requested to place this item on the next agenda.  

 

6.2. Receive an update on implementation of the Countywide Bicycle and  

Pedestrian Plans 

Matt Bomberg stated that it is now year five since the adoption of the 2012 Countywide 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans. He encouraged the committee to review the 

implementation progress report included in the packet. 

 

6.3. Receive an update on Bicycle and Pedestrian Count Program 

Matt Bomberg reminded the committee that Alameda CTC restarted the Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Count Program and increased the number of locations to 150. He informed 

the committee that the first 75 locations have been counted.  

 

6.4. Receive an update on Active Transportation Program Cycle III 

Matt Bomberg stated that the Active Transportation Program Cycle III state awards were 

announced and three projects in Alameda County: Fruitvale Alive Gap Closure, 14thStreet 

Bikeway in Oakland and Central Avenue in Alameda received funding. He noted that 

the regional recommendations for funding will come in January.  

 

7. BPAC Member Reports 

7.1. BPAC Calendar 

The committee calendar is in the agenda packet for review purposes. 

 

7.2. BPAC Roster 

The committee roster is in the agenda packet for review purposes. 

 

8. Meeting Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m. The next meeting is scheduled for February 9, 2017 at 

the Alameda CTC offices. 

Page 5



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 6



 
 
 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20170209\4.0_CDF\4.1_CDF_Cycle4-5_SemiAnnual_Report.docx  

 

4.0 

 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Countywide Discretionary Grant Fund Programs 

Active Grant Progress Reports and Final Reports 

Reporting Period Ending December 31, 2016 

 

Submissions 

 

Grant Number Project Name Sponsor Progress 

Report 

Final 

Report 

A09-0022 
Newark Pedestrian and Bicycle 

Master Plan 
City of Newark  X 

A13-0061 Bay Trail – Gilman to Buchannan 

East Bay 

Regional Park 

District 

X  

A13-0062 

Cross Alameda Trail (Ralph 

Appezatto Memorial Parkway, 

Webster to Poggi) 

City of Alameda X  

A13-0063 Buchanan/Marin Bikeway City of Albany X  

A13-0064 W. Juana Ped Improvements 
City of San 

Leandro 
 X 

A13-0065 

Fruitvale Alive Gap Closure 

Streetscape Project (Fruitvale 

Ave E.12th to Estuary) 

City of Oakland  X 

A13-0067 
Bike-Go-Round (education/ 

safety program) 

Cycles of 

Change 
 X 

A15-0045 
Bicycle Facility for Kains and 

Adams 
City of Albany X  

A15-0046 

Horton Street Bicycle Boulevard 

Experimental Traffic Calming 

Project 

City of Emeryville  X 

A15-0047 
Iron Horse Trail Arroyo Mocho 

Overcrossing Feasibility Study 

City of 

Pleasanton 
X  

 

Page 7



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 8



4.1

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 1 of 4 

ALAMEDA CTC  

GRANT PROJECT PROGRESS REPORT 

PROJECT PROGRESS REPORT No.: 7 

REPORTING PERIOD: From: July 1, 2016 To: December 31. 2016 

PROJECT SPONSOR: East Bay Regional Park District  

PROJECT TITLE: Bay Trail - Gilman to Buchanan Project 

AGREEMENT NO.: A13-0061 

STATUS: 

The project is in the design and permitting phase and construction is planned for 2018.  

ACTIONS (in this reporting period): 

The project team completed 30% schematic design, cost estimates and met with Bay 
Conservation and Development Commission staff to verify regulatory barriers to delivering 
the project.  A public meeting was held on December 2, 2016 to provide a project update and 
an overview of the 30% design. 

ANTICIPATED ACTIONS (in next reporting period): 

Continue design and permitting. 60% plans are anticipated in the first quarter of 2017. Permits 
from the Bay Conservation and Development Commission (BCDC) and a City of Albany 
Grading Permit will be secured and 90% plans complete at mid-year. These are the only two 
permits required for the project. 

4.2A

Page 13



Page 2 of 4 
 

GENERAL: 

 At this time we anticipate no problems on the project. 

 We anticipate problems in the land tenure and have requested a time extension.        

 We anticipate problems in the following area(s) and would appreciate any assistance you 
could offer:  

SCHEDULE, SCOPE, AND BUDGET: 

 The project schedule, scope, task budgets, and performance measures remain unchanged, as 
shown in Attachments A, B, C, and D of the Grant Funding Agreement or previously 
approved amendment. 

 There are proposed changes to the project schedule, scope, task budgets, and/or 
performance measures. (If checked, proceed to the section below) 

  A Grant Amendment Request was previously submitted on May 18, 2015 and has been 
approved. 

  Revisions to the following area(s) are being proposed and a Grant Amendment 
Request is attached for review and approval. (Check all that apply) 

   Project Scope  

   Task Budgets  

   Project Schedule  

   Project Performance Measures 

 
EXPENDITURES 

 A Request for Reimbursement is included with this Progress Report. 

 No Request for Reimbursement is included with this Progress Report.  (If checked, proceed to 
section below.) 

  A Request for Reimbursement was submitted within the last six months on September 
and December 2016.    

  No Request for Reimbursement has been submitted within the last six months for the 
following reason(s): Construction has not started. Construction is planned for 2018. 

  

Page 14



Page 3 of 4 
 

 
 
 
PERFORMANCE MEASURES PROGRESS REPORT: 

 There were [enter total numbers]  trips provided during the reporting period. 
 There were [enter total numbers]  people served during the reporting period. 
 Project Performance Measures Progress Report is completed and attached. 

 Project Performance Measures Progress Report is not included / completed because no 
performance measures are associated with this project. 

 
 

 

  

PUBLICITY:  
 

 As required per the Grant Funding Agreement, updated and accurate project information is 
included at the following website address, with a link to the Alameda CTC website and 
reference to Measure B and/or VRF fund usage: 
http://www.ebparks.org/about/news/Major_Restoration_Planned_for_Albany_Shoreline  

Attach a print-out of the website page and information.  

 As required per the Grant Funding Agreement, an annual article was published in the 
Project’s Sponsors newsletter, newspaper, or Alameda CTC’s newsletter, highlighting the 
Project and Measure B and/or VRF fund usage. 

Publication Date:  (enter publication date)     

Publication Name:   

Attach a print-out of the published article(s).  

  An article was included in the previous progress report.  Thus, no article was published 
in this reporting period. 
 

Page 15



Page 4 of 4 
 

PERFORMANCE MEASURES PROGRESS REPORT 
 
Project Performance Measures:  Evaluate the PROJECT using the outcome-based performance 
measures set forth in Table D-1 (AGREEMENT Attachment D) to demonstrate that the PROJECT is 
meeting its objectives.  
 

Performance Measures Report 

No. 
Performance 

Measure Target (1) Progress/Activity to date 
Progress/Activity this Period 

1 
 

N/A       No performance measures 
associated. 

2              

3              

4              

5              

6              

Notes:  
1. List all performance measures included in application for PROJECT submitted by PROJECT SPONSOR to 

ALAMEDA CTC. 
 
 
  

Page 16



ALAMEDA CTC  
GRANT PROJECT PROGRESS REPORT 

PROJECT PROGRESS REPORT No.:  7 

REPORTING PERIOD: From: July 1, 2016 To: December 31, 2016 

PROJECT SPONSOR: City of Alameda 

PROJECT TITLE: Cross Alameda Trail Segment Project 

AGREEMENT NO.: A13-0062 

STATUS: 

City is awaiting approval for soil remediation plan, resolving encroachment issues and finalizing 
designs.   

ACTIONS (in this reporting period): 
The following occurred: 

• Reviewed results of soil contamination testing with consultant and developed a plan for
remediation.

• Submitted the Soil Remediation Plan to the Alameda County Department of Environmental
Health for review and approval in September 2016. To date, we are still awaiting a response.

• Hired a NEPA expert who updated all sections of the NEPA Categorical Exclusion
Checklist, except for Hazardous Materials (since the approved Soils Remediation Plan is still
pending). Submitted this draft to BART staff to review. Received BART comments, which
are being incorporated into the draft document. (Given the FTA funding for the larger
project, NEPA clearance is required.)

• Contracted with a biologist to survey the project site and received biologist report, to meet
NEPA requirements.

• Amended contracts with design engineers, to continue design work on project.
• Revised designs to accommodate needs of property owner on leased City property.
• Continued coordination with three neighboring encroaching properties on lot line

adjustment, grant easement, and removal of encroaching infrastructure.
• After circulating 95% design plans to all relevant city staff and BART staff for review,

comments are being reviewed and incorporated.
• Updated the project web page: http://alamedaca.gov/public-works/cross-alameda-trail.

ANTICIPATED ACTIONS (in next reporting period): 
Staff plans to accomplish the following: 

• Receive approval of Soil Remediation Action Plan from ACDEH.
• Revise and resubmit the full NEPA Checklist to BART and FTA, and have NEPA clearance

approved.
• Resolve all encroachment issues with property owners and formalize easements and

agreements.

4.2B

Page 17

http://alamedaca.gov/public-works/cross-alameda-trail


• Modify the 95% construction plans, based on comments from city staff review.  
• Develop final PS&E package, and prepare to release project for construction bids. 

 
GENERAL: 

 At this time we anticipate no problems on the project. 

 We anticipate problems in the following area(s) but do not feel we need your assistance at 
this time:  

Given the more extensive soil contamination issues discovered in 2015, the project has been delayed 
substantially. Staff hired a firm to do the additional needed soil testing and prepare a soils remediation plan, 
which has been under review by the County since September 2016. Staff will submit an Amendment Request 
within the next month or so, well before the October 31, 2017 grant expiration date.  

 We anticipate problems in the following area(s) and would appreciate any assistance you 
could offer:       

 

SCHEDULE, SCOPE, AND BUDGET: 

 The project schedule, scope, task budgets, and performance measures remain unchanged, as 
shown in Attachments A, B, C, and D of the Grant Funding Agreement or previously 
approved amendment.  

 There are proposed changes to the project schedule, scope, task budgets, and/or 
performance measures.  

  A Grant Amendment Request was previously submitted on ___ and is awaiting 
approval. 

  Revisions to the following area(s) are being proposed and a Grant Amendment 
Request is attached for review and approval. (Check all that apply) 

An Amendment Request for schedule only will be submitted within 
approximately one month. 

   Project Scope  

   Task Budgets  

   Project Schedule  

   Project Performance Measures 

 
EXPENDITURES 

 A Request for Reimbursement is included with this Progress Report. 

 No Request for Reimbursement is included with this Progress Report.  (If checked, proceed to 
section below.) 

  A Request for Reimbursement was submitted within the last six months on  

  No Request for Reimbursement has been submitted within the last six months for the 
following reason(s):  

Page 18



The City has already submitted requests for reimbursement for the full amount of Task 1(PE), and 
has not yet begun Task 2 (Construction), and therefore has nothing for which to request 
reimbursement. 

PERFORMANCE MEASURES PROGRESS REPORT: 

There were [enter total numbers]  trips provided during the reporting period. 

There were [enter total numbers]  people served during the reporting period. 
Project Performance Measures Progress Report is completed and attached. 

Project Performance Measures Progress Report is not included / completed because no 
performance measures are associated with this project. 

PUBLICITY: 

As required per the Grant Funding Agreement, updated and accurate project information is 
included at the following website address, with a link to the Alameda CTC website and 
reference to Measure B and/or VRF fund usage:   

http://alamedaca.gov/public-works/cross-alameda-trail 

As required per the Grant Funding Agreement, an annual article was published in the 
Project’s Sponsors newsletter, newspaper, or Alameda CTC’s newsletter, highlighting the 
Project and Measure B and/or VRF fund usage. 

Our last article was published on February 2, 2015. We would like to publish an 
article in a forthcoming Alameda CTC newsletter, and will work with ACTC on this. 

An article was included in the previous progress report.  Thus, no article was published 
in this reporting period. 

Page 19

http://alamedaca.gov/public-works/cross-alameda-trail


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 20



1 

ALAMEDA CTC  
GRANT PROJECT PROGRESS REPORT 

PROJECT PROGRESS REPORT No.: 6 

REPORTING PERIOD: From: 07/01/2016 To: 12/31/2016 

PROJECT SPONSOR: City of Albany 

PROJECT TITLE: Buchanan Marin Bikeway Phase III 

AGREEMENT NO.: A13-0063_636 6 

PROJECT NUMBER (APN): A13-0063 

STATUS: 

The Project is out to bid.  Construction bids are due on 2/21/2017 

ACTIONS (in this reporting period): 

In May 2016 the City issued a Request for Construction Bids and received three bids.  The three 
bids were significantly over the engineer’s estimate and the City does not have the additional 
funds required to build this project at the proposed cost. 

The City Council rejected the bids received in July 2016 and asked staff to include alternative bid 
items for rebidding in October 2016.  

Staff split the project in two phases: Phase III, Improvements east of San Pablo Avenue and 
Phase IV, improvements west of San Pablo Avenue.  The Project request for construction bids 
includes the new Phase III only (imnprovements east of San Pablo Avenue). The City anticipates 
construction of Phase IV in approximately two years as funding becomes available.     

ANTICIPATED ACTIONS (in next reporting period): 

4.2C

Page 21



2 

Construction bid award is expected in March 2017 

Construction is scheduled to start in March/April 2017.   

 
 
GENERAL: 

 At this time we anticipate no problems on the project. 

 We anticipate problems in the following area(s) but do not feel we need your assistance at 
this time: It seems that with the deferred schedule, the City will be able to meet the fund expiration deadline 
of October 2017.  We may have to request an extension of the grant agreement.  

 We anticipate problems in the following area(s) and would appreciate any assistance you 

could offer:       

 

SCHEDULE, SCOPE, AND BUDGET: 

 The project schedule, scope, task budgets, and performance measures remain unchanged, as 
shown in Attachments A, B, C, and D of the Grant Funding Agreement or previously 
approved amendment. 

 There are proposed changes to the project schedule, scope, task budgets, and/or 
performance measures. (If checked, proceed to the section below) 

  A Grant Amendment Request was previously submitted on (enter date) and is awaiting 
approval. 

  Revisions to the following area(s) are being proposed and a Grant Amendment 
Request is attached for review and approval. (Check all that apply) 

   Project Scope  

   Task Budgets  

   Project Schedule  

   Project Performance Measures 

 
EXPENDITURES 

 A Request for Reimbursement is included with this Progress Report. 

 No Request for Reimbursement is included with this Progress Report.  (If checked, proceed to 
section below.) 

  A Request for Reimbursement was submitted within the last six months on (enter date).    

  No Request for Reimbursement has been submitted within the last six months for the 
following reason(s): Construction tasks have not started yet. They are expected to start in 
March/April 2017 and an invoice will be submitted as soon as possible. 

  

Page 22



3 

 
 
 
 
PERFORMANCE MEASURES PROGRESS REPORT: 

 There were [enter total numbers]  trips provided during the reporting period. 

 There were [enter total numbers]  people served during the reporting period. 

 Project Performance Measures Progress Report is completed and attached. 

 Project Performance Measures Progress Report is not included / completed because no 
performance measures are associated with this project. 

 
 

 

  

PUBLICITY: 

 As required per the Grant Funding Agreement, updated and accurate project information is 
included at the following website address, with a link to the Alameda CTC website and 

reference to Measure B and/or VRF fund usage:   

http://albanyca.org/index.aspx?page=1285     

Attach a print-out of the website page and information.  

 As required per the Grant Funding Agreement, an annual article was published in the 
Project’s Sponsors newsletter, newspaper, or Alameda CTC’s newsletter, highlighting the 
Project and Measure B and/or VRF fund usage. 

Publication Date: Publication Name:  Attach a print-out of the published article(s).  

  An article was included in the previous progress report.  Thus, no article was published 
in this reporting period. 
 
The City did not published an article in the newsletter because the construction of this 
project did not start as anticipated (summer of 2016).  Staff decided to wait until 
construction starts to publicize the project.   
 

Page 23



4 

PERFORMANCE MEASURES PROGRESS REPORT 

 
Project Performance Measures:  Evaluate the PROJECT using the outcome-based performance 
measures set forth in Table D-1 (AGREEMENT Attachment D) to demonstrate that the PROJECT is 
meeting its objectives.  
 

Performance Measures Report 

No. 
Performance 

Measure Target (1) Progress/Activity to date 
Progress/Activity this Period 

1 
 

             

2              

3              

4              

5              

6              

Notes:  
1. List all performance measures included in application for PROJECT submitted by PROJECT SPONSOR to 

ALAMEDA CTC. 

 
 

  

Page 24



4.2D

Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 30



CITY OF OAKLAND       

2 5 0   F R A N K     H.   O G A W A   P L A Z A      O A K L A N D,    C A L I F O R N I A   9 4 6 1 2 – 2 0 3 3 

Oakland Public Works Department / Transportation Planning and Funding   (510) 238‐2139 

Brooke A. Levin  FAX (510) 238‐6428 

Director  TDD (510) 238‐7644 

ALAMEDA CTC  
GRANT PROJECT FINAL REPORT 

PROJECT SPONSOR: City of Oakland 

PROJECT TITLE: Fruitvale Alive Gap Closure Streetscape Project - Feasibility Study 

ALAMEDA CTC 
PROJECT No: 

A13-0065-A1 

PROJECT No (APN): 636.8 

TOTAL MEASURE B AND/OR VRF FUNDS AWARDED 
TO PROJECT: 

$  113,000 

FINAL MEASURE B AND/OR VRF GRANT AMOUNT 
EXPENDED: 

$  95,482 

TOTAL PROJECT COST (All funding sources): $  276,279 

COMPLETION/APPROVAL DATE: 10/7/2016 

FINAL PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  

Provide a brief description of services provided, improvements constructed, and/or implemented in accordance with the 
grant funding agreement. 

The Fruitvale Alive Gap Closure Streetscape Project – Feasibility Study successfully developed 
conceptual design alternatives and subsequently advanced the preferred alternative design to 35% 
engineering design. As part of the conceptual design development, the Project developed a 
topographic survey, obtained traffic counts, and prepared an extensive traffic analysis technical 
memorandum. The community was engaged through two community meetings held blocks away 
from the Project location. Additionally, the Project was presented at an ACTC BPAC meeting and a 
City of Oakland BPAC meeting. All of the major stakeholders have been involved and integral to 
the Project development. The Project met its final goal of providing 35% engineering plans and 
estimate.  

4.2E

Page 31



Date:  
Re:  P a g e  | 2 
 
 
SUMMARY OF PROJECT DELIVERY MILESTONES:  

Provide a brief description of actions taken and milestones reached to deliver the project. 

 Created Project scope, released RFP, and subsequently selected Project design team. 

 Held Community Meeting #1. 

 Completed Draft Feasibility Study, which included Draft Conceptual Plan Alternatives and 
Estimates. 

 Held Community Meeting #2. 

 Completed Final Feasibility Study, which included Conceptual Plan.  

 Completed 35% Engineering Plans and Estimate.  

 

SUMMARY OF PROJECT BENEFITS:  

Provide a brief description of project benefits. 

The Fruitvale Alive Gap Closure Streetscape Project – Feasibility Study successfully completed the 
initial design on a feasible project that will increase the safety and accessibility of the corridor for 
pedestrians and bicyclists. This was achieved through the design including features such as protected 
bike lanes (raised cycle track), pedestrian scaled lighting, reduced curb radii and bulb-outs, 
landscaping amenities, HAWK beacon, improved bus stops, and conversion of slip-right turn lanes 
into bicycle only features. These improvements will promote alternative modes of transportation 
such as walking, bicycling, and mass transit in this highly used corridor.  

 

Page 32



Date:  
Re:  P a g e  | 3 
 
 

FINAL COSTS AND FUNDING SOURCES: 

In addition to submitting a final Alameda CTC Grant Reimbursement Request summarize the total 
project costs by task. List Measure B and/or VRF grant funding expenses and other funding expenses, including 
Measure B and/or VRF pass-through expenses( if applicable). 

Task No. 
(from Table A-1) Task Description 

Measure B 
and/or VRF 

Grant  
Expended  

PROJECT 
SPONSOR’s 

Matching 
Other Funds 

Expended 

Total 
Project 

Expenditures

1 Preliminary Engineering (PE) 
Phase – Feasibility Study; and the 
Final Report 

$95,482.09 $180,797.10 $276,279.18

2 N/A                 

3 N/A                 

4 N/A                 

TOTAL $95,482.09 $180,797.10 $276,279.18

 
Funding Sources Total Amount 

Awarded/Committed 
Amount Expended Amount 

Remaining 
Measure B and/or VRF 
Grant 

$113,000.00 $95,482.09 $17,517.91

      $     $      
      $     $      
      $     $      

TOTAL $113,000.00 $95,482.09  
 

Page 33



Date:  
Re:  P a g e  | 4 
 
 

PROJECT CLOSE-OUT: 
(Check Box)   

 
The PROJECT SPONSOR agrees to disencumber the remaining/unspent 
Measure B and/or VRF amount noted in the above table.  

 

 
 

 
 

PUBLICITY 

 Project information was available during the duration of the Alameda CTC grant, with a 
link to the Alameda CTC website, at the following web address:  
www.oaklandnet.com/fruitvalealive  

 Articles were published annually, highlighting this Project, 

 

Date: [enter date]                                                publication(s):        

Date: [enter date]                                                publication(s):        

Date: [enter date]                                                publication(s):        

Date: [enter date]                                                publication(s):        

PERFORMANCE MEASURES (cumulative) 

 There were  [enter total numbers] trips provided during the grant funding period. 

 There were  [enter total numbers] people served during the grant funding period. 

 A final Performance Measures Report is attached to this Final Report. 

 Project Performance Measures Progress Report is not included/completed. No Performance 
Measures associated with this project. 

Page 34



Date:  
Re: P a g e  | 5 

PERFORMANCE MEASURES FINAL REPORT 

Project Performance Measures:  Evaluate the PROJECT using the outcome-based performance 
measures set forth in Table D-1 (AGREEMENT Attachment D) to demonstrate that the PROJECT is 
meeting its objectives.  

Performance Measures Final Report 

No. 
Performance 

Measure Target (1) 
Cumulative Performance  

for Grant Period 

Performance Measure 
Achieved? If not, provide 

explanation. 
1 N/A N/A N/A

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

Notes:  
1. List all performance measures included in application for PROJECT submitted by PROJECT SPONSOR to

ALAMEDA CTC.

Sincerely, 

Nick Cartagena, P.E., T.E.  
Civil Engineer 

cc: Bruce Williams, Funding Program Manager, City of Oakland 

Page 35



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 36



 

ALAMEDA CTC  
GRANT PROJECT FINAL REPORT 

PROJECT SPONSOR: Cycles Of Change 

PROJECT TITLE:  Upcycle Program (formerly Bike-Go-Round 

Program)   

ALAMEDA CTC PROJECT 
No: 

A13-0067 

PROJECT No (APN): 637.0 

TOTAL MEASURE B AND/OR VRF FUNDS AWARDED TO 
PROJECT: 

$ 240,000 

FINAL MEASURE B AND/OR VRF GRANT AMOUNT 
EXPENDED: 

$ 240,000 

TOTAL PROJECT COST (All funding sources): $ 

COMPLETION/APPROVAL DATE: 9/30/16 

FINAL PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 

Provide a brief description of services provided, improvements constructed, and/or implemented in accordance with 
the grant funding agreement. 

In the period between 4/1/14 and 9/30/16, the Upcycle program outfitted 608 low-income 

residents from a 2-mile radius from West Oakland, Fruitvale, and Coliseum BART stations 

with commuter bicycles and equipment, as well as a mandatory initial safety training followed 

by optional maintenance and repair trainings. The program also provided follow-up services 

including free to discounted repairs, referral incentives, and access to tools and recycled 

bicycle parts a total of 3,475 area residents. The number of safety and repair classes provided 

totaled 54. 

1246 23rd Ave Oakland, CA 94606 | (510) 842-1006 | www.cyclesofchange.org | info@cyclesofchange.org

4.2F

Page 37

http://www.cyclesofchange.org/


 

 

SUMMARY OF PROJECT DELIVERY MILESTONES:  

Provide a brief description of actions taken and milestones reached to deliver the project. 

Actions taken:   

April 2014- Implementation, at half-scale because of match fund delays.   

September 2014- Ramp up to full scale operation 

December 2014- 100+ bicycles distributed 

Summer 2015- Delivered support (tools, instruction, supplies) to 1775 local bicycle 

commuters 

December 2015- 400+ bicycles distributed      

May 2016- Implemented new safety class and bike distribution format, hosting large community 
bicycle events at local parks. 

September 2016- Milestone: gave away 608th bicycle, completing program performance measure. 
Also gave away 1000th bicycle in 7 year history of program. 

 

 

SUMMARY OF PROJECT BENEFITS:  

Provide a brief description of project benefits. 

     Benefits of bike commuting: 

1. Faster and often safer than walking, especially at night. 

2. Often less costly than individual car or public transportation. 

3. Healthy exercise, disease prevention. 

4. Can be used in tandem with transit agencies to arrive anywhere in the bay area and 

beyond. 

5. Less greenhouse emissions, good for environment.  

 

FINAL COSTS AND FUNDING SOURCES: 

In addition to submitting a final Alameda CTC Grant Reimbursement Request 
summarize the total project costs by task. List Measure B and/or VRF grant funding 
expenses and other funding expenses, including Measure B and/or VRF pass-through 
expenses( if applicable). 

 

Task 
No. 

(from Table 
A-1) 

Task 
Description 

 
Measure B and/or 

VRF Grant  
Expended 

PROJECT 
SPONSOR’s 

Matching 

Total 
Project 

Expenditures 

Page 38



Other Funds 
Expended 

1 1st Half Yr One Ops  
(1/1/14 to 6/30/14) 

$22,153.53  

      

$2,076.45  

      

$24,229.98  

 

 

2 2nd Half Yr One 
Ops  
(7/1/14 to 
12/31/14) 

$48,608.63  

      

$23,674.29  

      

$72,282.92  

 

 

3 1st Half Yr Two 
Ops  
(1/1/15 to 6/30/15) 

$56,210.13  

 

      

$57,605.96  

 

      

$113,816.09  

 

 

4 2nd Half Yr Two 
Ops / 
(7/1/15 to 
12/31/15) 

$54,264.08  

 

      

$70,622.81  

 

      

$124,886.89  

 

 

5 1st Half Yr Three 

Ops/ 

(1/1/16 to 6/30/16) 

$48,761.58  

 

 

$63,463.01  

 

 

$112,224.59  

 

 

6 Remainder/ Final 

Report  

(7/01/16-9/30/16) 

$10,002.05  

 

 

$14,860.41  

 

 

$24,862.46  

 

 

TOTAL        240,000     $232,302.93  

 

 

$472,302.93  

 

 

 

Funding Sources Total Amount 
Awarded/Committed 

Amount 
Expended 

Amount 
Remaining 

Measure B and/or VRF 
Grant 

$ 240,000     $240,000      $0      

     MTC $360,000 $223,428.42 
 

 

$136,571.58 
 

 
$1,125.49 

 

 

 
$137,697.07  

 

 

     Individual and 

Business Contributions 
$  110,000    $ 8874.51     

        $0      

TOTAL $610,000      $ $472,302.93     

 
PROJECT CLOSE-OUT: 

Page 39



(Check 
Box)   

〿 

The PROJECT SPONSOR agrees to disencumber the remaining/unspent Measure 
B and/or VRF amount noted in the above table.  

 

PUBLICITY 

〿 Project information was available during the duration of the Alameda CTC grant, with a link 
to the Alameda CTC website, at the following web address: 
http://www.cyclesofchange.org/programs/oakland-upcycle/ 

〿 Articles were published annually, highlighting this Project, 

 

Date: 12/10/14                                  publication(s):      San Francisco 

Chronicle/SFgate.com  http://www.sfgate.com/outdoors/bikeabouttown/article/Donated-

bikes-help-Oakland-community-programs-5948300.php  

Date: 6/30/15                                     publication(s):    Cycles of Change Newsletter    

Date: 7/8/16                                       publication(s):      Cycles of Change Newsletter 

   

 

 

 

PERFORMANCE MEASURES (cumulative) 

☐ There were  [enter total numbers] trips provided during the grant funding period. 
 

There were  [enter total numbers] people served during the grant funding period. 

〿 A final Performance Measures Report is attached to this Final Report. 

☐ Project Performance Measures Progress Report is not included/completed. No Performance 
Measures associated with this project. 

 

 
PERFORMANCE MEASURES FINAL REPORT 

Project Performance Measures:  Evaluate the PROJECT using the outcome-based performance 
measures set forth in Table D-1 (AGREEMENT Attachment D) to demonstrate that the PROJECT is 
meeting its objectives.  

 

Performance Measures Final Report 

No. 
Performance Measure 

Target (1) 

Cumulative 
Performance  

for Grant Period 

Performance Measure Achieved? If 
not, provide explanation. 

Page 40



1 54 54   YES 

2 600 608 YES 

3 3,000 3,475 YES 

4 

5 

6 

Notes: 
1. List all performance measures included in application for PROJECT submitted by PROJECT SPONSOR to

ALAMEDA CTC.

Page 41



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 42



ALAMEDA CTC  
GRANT PROJECT PROGRESS REPORT 

PROJECT PROGRESS REPORT No.: 3 

REPORTING PERIOD: From: 7/1/2016 To: 12/31/2016 

PROJECT SPONSOR: City of Albany 

PROJECT TITLE: Bicycle Facility for Kains and Adams 

AGREEMENT NO.: A15-0045 

PROJECT NUMBER (APN): A15-0045 

STATUS: 

The City issued a Request for Proposals with a due date of February 27, 2017. 

ACTIONS (in this reporting period): 
An administrative amendment to the agreement for time extension was executed in December 
2016.  

ANTICIPATED ACTIONS (in next reporting period): 

Consulting firm selection, Execution of Agreement and project commencement: February, 2017 

Project commencement in March/April 2017. 

4.2G

Page 43



GENERAL: 

 At this time we anticipate no problems on the project. 

 We anticipate problems in the following area(s) but do not feel we need your assistance 
at this time:        

 We anticipate problems in the following area(s) and would appreciate any assistance you 
could offer: There is only one transportation staff person in Albany.  At this time, this staff person 
does not have capacity to manage another project. It is hoped that once some construction projects are 
completed in the summer of 2016, there will be more capacity to concentrate on this project.  Therefore, it 
is anticipated that a release of a request for cost proposals from the list of qualified firms that the 
Alameda CTC established for the Technical Assistance Program, will be ready in October 2016.   

SCHEDULE, SCOPE, AND BUDGET: 

 The project schedule, scope, task budgets, and performance measures remain 
unchanged, as shown in Attachments A, B, C, and D of the Grant Funding Agreement 
or previously approved amendment. 

 There are proposed changes to the project schedule, scope, task budgets, and/or 
performance measures. (If checked, proceed to the section below) 

  A Grant Amendment Request was previously submitted on (enter date) and is 
awaiting approval. 

  Revisions to the following area(s) are being proposed and a Grant Amendment 
Request is attached for review and approval. (Check all that apply) 

   Project Scope  

   Task Budgets  

   Project Schedule – Please see attached proposed schedule. 

   Project Performance Measures 

 
EXPENDITURES 

 A Request for Reimbursement is included with this Progress Report. 

 No Request for Reimbursement is included with this Progress Report.  (If checked, proceed 
to section below.) 

  A Request for Reimbursement was submitted within the last six months on (enter 
date).    

  No Request for Reimbursement has been submitted within the last six months for 
the following reason(s): Project has not started yet. 

  

Page 44



 
 
 
 
PERFORMANCE MEASURES PROGRESS REPORT: 

 There were [enter total numbers]  trips provided during the reporting period. 
 There were [enter total numbers]  people served during the reporting period. 
 Project Performance Measures Progress Report is completed and attached. 

 Project Performance Measures Progress Report is not included / completed because no 
performance measures are associated with this project. 

 
 

 

  

PUBLICITY: 

 As required per the Grant Funding Agreement, updated and accurate project 
information is included at the following website address, with a link to the Alameda CTC 
website and reference to Measure B and/or VRF fund usage: 
http://www.albanyca.org/index.aspx?page=799      

Attach a print-out of the website page and information.  

In anticipation of the project, the City included a description of the process and funding 
on the website section of the Active Transportation Plan.  Once the project starts in full 
in the Winter/Spring of 2017, the project will have its own section on the City website.   
 

 As required per the Grant Funding Agreement, an annual article was published in the 
Project’s Sponsors newsletter, newspaper, or Alameda CTC’s newsletter, highlighting the 
Project and Measure B and/or VRF fund usage. 

Publication Date: An article will be published once project starts. 

Publication Name:  (enter name of newsletter, newspaper, publication, etc.). 

Attach a print-out of the published article(s).  

  An article was included in the previous progress report.  Thus, no article was 
published in this reporting period. 
 
 

Page 45



PERFORMANCE MEASURES PROGRESS REPORT 
 
Project Performance Measures:  Evaluate the PROJECT using the outcome-based performance 
measures set forth in Table D-1 (AGREEMENT Attachment D) to demonstrate that the PROJECT 
is meeting its objectives.  
 

Performance Measures Report 

No. Performance 
Measure Target (1) Progress/Activity to date Progress/Activity this Period 

1 
 

             

2              

3              

4              

5              

6              

Notes:  
1. List all performance measures included in application for PROJECT submitted by PROJECT SPONSOR to 

ALAMEDA CTC. 
 
 
  
 

Page 46



I N C O R P O R A T E D  1 8 9 6  

1333 Park Avenue 
Emeryville, California 94608-3517 

Tel: (510) 596-4300 | Fax: (510) 596-4389 

ALAMEDA CTC  
GRANT PROJECT FINAL REPORT 

PROJECT SPONSOR: City of Emeryville 

PROJECT TITLE: Horton Street Bicycle Boulevard Experimental Traffic Calming 

Project 

ALAMEDA CTC 

PROJECT No: 

A15-0046 

PROJECT No (APN): 690.0 

TOTAL MEASURE B AND/OR VRF FUNDS AWARDED 

TO PROJECT: 

$  36,800.00 

FINAL MEASURE B AND/OR VRF GRANT AMOUNT 

EXPENDED: 

$  36,800.00 

TOTAL PROJECT COST (All funding sources): $  36,800.00 

COMPLETION/APPROVAL DATE: 10/31/2016 

FINAL PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 

Provide a brief description of services provided, improvements constructed, and/or implemented in accordance with the 

grant funding agreement. 

This project was conceived to design and provide construction details for traffic calming 

treatment(s) on Horton Street between 45th and 53rd Streets in Emeryville.  Horton Street is a bicycle 

boulevard, and increasing volumes of vehicle traffic have been observed.  This project is designed to 

discourage high-speed traffic on the route, and thereby to lessen volume, making it a more 

comfortable and appropriate bicycle boulevard.   

The consultant, Alta Planning + Design, met frequently with City staff and produced concept plans, 

preliminary plans, and final plans and specs for the project.  As part of the effort, Alta Planning + 

Design conducted outreach with the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee and with the 

public.  The final design includes speed humps, bollards, signage, and striping.  Construction is 

expected to be done in winter 2016/17. 

The City of Emeryville installed speed capture signs on the roadway to facilitate data collection 

before and after the installation of the experimental traffic calming features.   

4.2H

Page 47



A15-0046 Horton Street Experimental Traffic Calming 
Page 2 of 5 
 
 

SUMMARY OF PROJECT DELIVERY MILESTONES:  

Provide a brief description of actions taken and milestones reached to deliver the project. 

Existing data and studies were reviewed 

Design standards were developed 

Field assessments were conducted 

Concept plans and cost estimates were produced for temporary installation 

Four alternatives were presented to the public for their input 

A preferred alternative was developed and designed 

Materials were investigated and chosen, and revisions were made due to unforeseen impacts to the 

street surface of some potential alternatives 

Preliminary plans and details were developed for the City’s review 

Final plans and details were produced for the temporary installation 

Concept plans and cost estimates were produced for potential permanent installation 

 

SUMMARY OF PROJECT BENEFITS:  

Provide a brief description of project benefits. 

The installation of traffic calming on Horton Street will, ideally, slow the speed of traffic on the 

street, making it an undesirable “cut through” for freeway traffic.  The end result is hoped to be 

reduced volume of traffic on the roadway, preserving its utility as Emeryville’s only north/south 

bike boulevard.    

The quality of life in the neighborhood and the usability of the street for cyclists of all abilities would 

be enhanced, as the effects of pollutants from vehicles would be reduced.   

 
  

Page 48



A15-0046 Horton Street Experimental Traffic Calming 
Page 3 of 5 
 
 

 

FINAL COSTS AND FUNDING SOURCES: 

In addition to submitting a final Alameda CTC Grant Reimbursement Request summarize the total 

project costs by task. List Measure B and/or VRF grant funding expenses and other funding expenses, including 

Measure B and/or VRF pass-through expenses( if applicable). 

Task No. 
(from Table A-1) 

Task Description 

Measure B 

and/or VRF 

Grant  

Expended  

PROJECT 

SPONSOR’s 

Matching 

Other Funds 

Expended 

Total 

Project 

Expenditures 

1 Project initiation and 

management 

$2,035.00  $2,035.00 

2 Background and base 

information 

$2,505.50  $2,505.50 

3 Development of Concepts $6,271.00  $6,271.00 

4 Refinement of Concepts $5,216.18  $5,216.18 

5 Preliminary Construction 

Documents 

$10,930.00  $10,930.00 

6 Final Construction Documents $9,842.32  $9,842.32 

TOTAL $36,800.00  $36,800.00 

 

Funding Sources Total Amount 

Awarded/Committed 

Amount Expended Amount 

Remaining 

Measure B and/or VRF 

Grant 

$36,800 36,800 0 

      $      $       

      $      $      

      $      $      

TOTAL $      $      

 
PROJECT CLOSE-OUT: 

(Check Box)   

 

The PROJECT SPONSOR agrees to disencumber the remaining/unspent 

Measure B and/or VRF amount noted in the above table.  

 

  

Page 49



A15-0046 Horton Street Experimental Traffic Calming 
Page 4 of 5 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
  

PUBLICITY 

 Project information was available during the duration of the Alameda CTC grant, with a 
link to the Alameda CTC website, at the following web address:  
http://www.emeryville.org/1073/Horton-Street-Traffic-Calming-Project 

 

 Articles were published annually, highlighting this Project, 

Date:  April 6, 2016                                          publication:  Emeryville Activity Guide 

  

PERFORMANCE MEASURES (cumulative) 

 There were  [enter total numbers] trips provided during the grant funding period. 

 There were  [enter total numbers] people served during the grant funding period. 

 A final Performance Measures Report is attached to this Final Report. 

 Project Performance Measures Progress Report is not included/completed. No Performance 

Measures associated with this project. 

Page 50



A15-0046 Horton Street Experimental Traffic Calming 
Page 5 of 5 

PERFORMANCE MEASURES FINAL REPORT 

Project Performance Measures:  Evaluate the PROJECT using the outcome-based performance 
measures set forth in Table D-1 (AGREEMENT Attachment D) to demonstrate that the PROJECT is 
meeting its objectives.  

Performance Measures Final Report 

No. 
Performance 

Measure Target (1) 

Cumulative Performance 

for Grant Period 

Performance Measure 

Achieved? If not, provide 

explanation. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

Notes: 
1. List all performance measures included in application for PROJECT submitted by PROJECT SPONSOR to

ALAMEDA CTC.

Page 51



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 52



Project Progress Report Page 1 of 5 

ALAMEDA CTC ADMINISTERED FUNDS 

PROJECT PROGRESS REPORT 

PROJECT TITLE: Pleasanton, Iron Horse Trail Arroyo Mocho Overcrossing Feasibility 
Study 

PROJECT SPONSOR: Pleasanton 

PROJECT NUMBER: A15-0047 

REPORTING PERIOD: 
(M/D/Y to M/D/Y))

7/1/16 to 12/31/16 

1. CURRENT STATUS

2. ACTIONS (in this reporting period)

1. Bridge site and type selection, right-of-way evaluation, select preferred alternative, and

conceptual plans and estimates

3. ANTICIPATED ACTIONS (in this reporting period)

1. Bridge site and type selection, right-of-way evaluation, select preferred alternative, and

conceptual plans and estimates

☒ No current issues with the project. Describe general project status below.

 Project is on schedule to be completed by March 2017

☐ We anticipated issues but do not need Alameda CTC’s assistance at this time. Describe below

 

☐ We anticipate issues and may require Alameda CTC’s assistance. Describe below



4.2I

Page 53



 

Project Progress Report  Page 2 of 5 

4. AMENDMENTS TO SCOPE, COST, SCHEDULE, PERFORMANCE MEASURES 

☒ No changes or amendments required to the funding agreement. 

☐ Changes are required to the following: 

 ☐ Scope 
(Use an “X” to all that apply) ☐ Budget / Cost 
Budget / Cost ☐ Schedule 
D 
Deliverables 
Schedule 

☐ Performance Measures 
Performance Measures ☐ Amendment Request previously submitted or attached.  

For any areas marked as requiring changes, include an Amendment Request for review 

and approval. For scope changes, include contract, change orders (CCO’s) over $20,000 

on construction and professional service contracts. 

 

5. POTENTIAL CLAIMS  

 

☒  There are no Notices of Potential Claim on File. 

☐  We anticipate a claim regarding the following: 

1.  

2.  

☐  There are presently [Enter Number] Notice(s) of Potential Claim on file. Those not previously 

forwarded are attached for review and comment. 

 

 

6. EXPENDITURES AND REIMBURSEMENTS 

 

No. 
Status 

(Approved/ 
Pending Payment) 

Period 
(M/D/Y to M/D/Y)) 

Alameda CTC 
Administered 
Funds 

Other 
Matching 
Funds 

TOTAL 

1 Approved 7/1/16 to 7/31/16  7658.60 7658.60 

2 Approved 8/1/16 to 8/31/16  6727.00 6727.00 

3 Approved 9/1/16 to 9/30/16  4217.00 4217.00 

4 Approved 10/1/16 to 12/30/16  10742.50 10742.50 

5      

6      

7      

8      

9      

10      

TOTAL $ $29345.10 $29345.10 

 

  

Page 54



Project Progress Report Page 3 of 5 

7. PUBLICITY REQUIREMENTS

☐ Project information is currently available online, at the following web address: [Enter link].

☐ Project signage is posted as required by the funding agreement.

☒ Project information is published at least annually highlighting the project, as listed below.

Date of Publication Name of Publication 

10/2016 Public Utility Bill 

☒ Exhibits to document the completion of these requirements are attached to this progress report i.e.

screenshots, copies of articles, photos of signage.

☐ If any of the items were not completed, explain below:

8. PERFORMANCE MEASURES PROGRESS REPORTING

☐ Project Performance Measures are completed in the Table 1 below.

☒ Project Performance Measures Progress Report is not included / completed because no

Performance Measures Targets are associated with this project.

Table 1 - Performance Measures Report 

No. 
Performance 

Measure 

Target Progress/Activity to date Progress/Activity this 

Period 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

1. List all performance measures and targets included in funding agreement for PROJECT.

Page 55



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 56



 
 
 

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20170209\5.0_BikeShare\5.0_Bikeshare.docx  

 

Memorandum  5.0 

 

DATE: February 2, 2017 

SUBJECT: Update on Regional Bikeshare Activities 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on regional bikeshare activities  

 

Summary  

In May 2015, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) approved an agreement 

with Motivate International, Inc. (Motivate) to deliver, install, and operate a 7,000-bicycle 

bike share system.  This system will expand the existing 700-bicycle Bay Area Bike Share pilot 

program that has been operating since August 2013.   The expanded program will provide 

7,000 bikes in Berkeley, Emeryville, Oakland, San Francisco, and San Jose beginning in 2017 

without the need for public funding.  1,400 of these bikes are to be in the East Bay.   

The full agreement between MTC and Motivate covers a wide range of topics such as 

exclusivity, Key Performance Indicators, marketing/advertising, equity requirements, system 

buy-in by other jurisdictions not included in the expansion, and pricing.  Attachment A, 

included for informational purposes, is the final Motivate-MTC contract term sheet. 

Since the 2015 agreement was approved, Motivate, in conjunction with MTC and staff from 

expansion cities, have been working on numerous aspects of program implementation, 

including station siting and development of an equity program.  Motivate has now released 

draft locations for a proposed three phase expansion, with each phase including stations in 

the East Bay.  Attachment B includes maps of the proposed East Bay station locations.  In 

addition, Motivate and MTC announced details of an equity program, which is summarized 

in Attachment C. 

As a stipulation of the agreement, Motivate is responsible for identifying sponsors and 

developing a system name.  Motivate and MTC announced in September 2016 that Ford 

Motor Company has reached an agreement with Motivate to be the title sponsor for seven 

years.  As part of this agreement, the system will be rebranded as Ford GoBike. 

The May 2015 MTC action also set aside $4.5 million for bikeshare capital costs associated 

with bike share expansion in emerging communities.  MTC staff subsequently released a 

solicitation for Letters of Interest from cities interested in these funds.  Up to $2.5 million is 

Page 57



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20170209\5.0_BikeShare\5.0_Bikeshare.docx  

 

available in the first phase of this grant program.  The solicitation required respondents to 

identify how they would pay for system planning and ongoing operations and maintenance 

costs.  A total of five applications were submitted to this Call for LOIs, including two from 

Alameda County (City of Alameda and City of Fremont).  All applicants have been invited to 

submit a full application to the call for projects, which is expected to happen in early 2017. 

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact.  

Attachments 

A. MTC/Motivate Bike Share Contract Term Sheet 

B. Bikeshare Proposed East Bay Station Locations 

C. Bikeshare Equity Program Press Release 

Staff Contact  

Carolyn Clevenger, Director of Planning 

Matthew Bomberg, Associate Transportation Planner 

Page 58

mailto:cclevenger@alamedactc.org
mailto:MBomberg@AlamedaCTC.org


5.0A

Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



B
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

B
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

S
A

N
 P

A
B

L
O

 A
V

S
A

N
 P

A
B

L
O

 A
V

S
A

N
 P

A
B

L
O

 A
V

ASHBY AV

14TH ST

40TH ST

9
T

H
 S

T

DWIGHT WY

T
E

L
E

G
R

A
P

H
 A

V

T
E

L
E

G
R

A
P

H
 A

V

T
E

L
E

G
R

A
P

H
 A

V

FOOTHILL BL

HIG
H S

T

PARKER ST

GRIZZLY PEAK BL

RUSSELL ST

RUSSELL ST

DERBY ST

4
T

H
 S

T

C
LA

R
E
M

O
N

T 
AV

E 12TH ST

F
R

U
IT

V
A

L
E

 A
V

BLAKE ST

5TH A
V

WARD ST

13TH A
V

I9
80

  E
B

CHANNING WY

ROSE ST

C
U

R
T

IS
 S

T

IN
TER

N
ATIO

N
AL BL

INTERNATIONAL BL

MARIN AV

45TH ST

12TH ST

42ND ST

3
5
T
H

 A
V

W GRAND AV G
R

A
N

D
 A

V

9TH A
V

ALLSTON WY

C
O

L
L
E

G
E

 A
V

18TH ST

ALCATRAZ AV

H
O

L
L
IS

 S
T

OAKLAND AV

G
R

A
N

T
 S

T

16TH ST

W
O

O
D

 S
T

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 S
T

STUART ST

2
N

D
 S

T

38TH A
V

GILMAN ST

5TH ST

6TH ST

34TH ST

DELAWARE ST

DELAWARE ST

OREGON ST

F
R

O
N

T
A

G
E

 R
D

E 24TH
 ST

VINE ST

17TH ST

M
O

U
N
TA

IN
 B

L

M
A

R
K

E
T

 S
T

O
X

F
O

R
D

 S
T

14TH AV

AILEEN ST

E
S
TA

TE
S
 D

R

E
M

B
A

R
C

A
D

E
R

O

HOPKINS ST

K
A

IN
S

 A
V

HEARST AV S
A

C
R

A
M

E
N

T
O

 S
T

CHABOT RD

HASTE ST

ADDISON ST

S PARK DR

E 22ND ST

E
U

C
L
ID

 A
V

B
R

U
S

H
 S

T

41ST ST

LAKESHORE AV

S
H

A
F
T
E
R

 A
V

E 23RD ST

S
P

R
U

C
E

 S
T

C
O

R
N

E
L
L
 A

V

WOOLSEY ST

PAGE ST

M
C

 G
E

E
 A

V

DURANT AV

POWELL ST

29TH ST

M
IL

V
IA

 S
T

27TH ST

TUNNEL RD

56TH ST

10TH ST

HO
W

E S
T

TRESTLE G
LEN R

D

ATHOL AV

11
TH A

V
E 18TH

 ST

51ST ST

S
T
A

N
N

A
G

E
 A

V

STANFORD AV
BROADWAY TE

C
O

O
LI

D
G

E
 A

V

PIE
DM

O
NT A

V

W MACARTHUR BL

65TH ST

27
TH

 A
V

3RD A
V

T
A

L
B

O
T

 A
V

21ST ST

HARRISON ST

JONES ST

MANDANA BL

TULAGI S
T

E 20TH ST

P
E

R
A

LT
A

 A
V

H
O

R
T
O

N
 S

T

E 19TH ST

16
TH

 A
V

MACARTHUR BL

P
O

P
L
A

R
 S

T

M
Y

R
T

L
E

 S
T

P
A

R
K

 B
L

59TH ST

49TH ST

S
A

N
T
A

 F
E

 A
V

BANCROFT WY

SAN LEANDRO ST

BLAIR AV

E
V

E
LY

N
 A

V

46TH ST

EMBARCADERO  W

21
S
T 

AV

M
O

R
A
G

A AV

S
H

E
L
L
M

O
U

N
D

 S
T

M
A

R
T

IN
 L

U
T

H
E

R
 K

IN
G

 J
R

 W
Y

C
A
M

P
B
E
LL

 S
T

4TH A
V

7TH A
V

EXCELSIOR AV

30TH ST

50TH
 A

V

E 16TH ST

P
E
R

A
LT

A
 S

T

CAMELIA ST

O
A
K
P
O

R
T S

T

67TH ST

E 9TH ST

EL TOYONAL

E 11TH
 ST

WILDWOOD AV

MILES AV

45TH A
V

IVY DR

E 38TH ST

47TH ST

64TH ST

LINDA AV

2
3
R

D
 A

V

19
TH

 A
V

20
TH

 A
V

S
E

A
V

IE
W

 D
R

57TH ST

KEITH AV

HARMON ST

K ST

O
R

D
W

A
Y

 S
T

10TH A
V

33RD ST

ADA ST

18
TH

 A
V

MIDDLE HARBOR RD

12TH A
V

PARK WY

2ND A
V

LA S
ALLE A

V

APGAR ST

JE
F
F
E

R
S

O
N

 S
T

E 31ST ST

66TH ST

C
L
A
Y
 S

T

LONGRIDGE RD

HEINZ AV

FAIRVIEW ST
A

D
E

L
IN

E
 S

T

A
D

E
L
IN

E
 S

T

DAVIS ST

G
E

N
O

A
 S

T

A
L
L
E

Y

D
A

N
A

 S
T

M
A

S
O

N
IC

 A
V

37
T
H

 A
V

EUNICE ST

L
IN

D
E

N
 S

T

E 8TH ST

HAMPTON RD

40TH A
V

20TH ST

M
A

G
N

O
L
IA

 S
T

E 32ND ST

B
O

N
IT

A
 A

V

E 17TH ST

60TH ST

OCEAN VIEW DR

U
N

IO
N

 S
T

44TH ST

32ND ST

55TH ST

P
O

S
E

Y
 T

U
B

E

SUNNYHILLS RD

46
T
H

 A
V

43RD ST

F
IL

B
E

R
T

 S
T

E
L
L
IS

 S
T

SOLANO W
Y

7TH ST

31ST ST

39TH ST

54TH ST

SCHOOL ST

W GRAND

CO
LISEUM

 W
Y

VERNON ST

B
O

N
A

R
 S

T

T
H

O
R

N
H

IL
L
 D

R

F
IR

E
   R

D

CALMAR AV

E
L
L
S

W
O

R
T

H
 S

T

35TH ST

V
A

L
L
E

J
O

 S
T

C
LAR

EW
O

O
D
 D

R

BURMA RD

C
H

R
IS

T
IE

 A
V

E 33RD ST

K
IN

G
 A

V

B
O

Y
D

 A
V

M
AGNOLIA

 AV

E 21ST ST

FOLGER AV

15
TH

 A
V

52ND ST

E 7TH ST

S
H

A
T

T
U

C
K

 A
V

ALAMEDA AV

P
O

M
O

N
A

 A
V

A
L
IC

E
 S

T

P
IN

E
 S

T

J
O

S
E

P
H

IN
E

 S
T

BALFOUR AV

ACACIA AV

HOLMAN RD

53RD ST

S
E

A
V

IE
W

 A
V

P
E

R
K

IN
S

 S
T

FORD ST

13TH ST

W
A
LK

E
R

 A
V

LE CONTE AV

47TH A
V

E 25TH ST

E 29TH ST

HAMPEL ST

M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L
 S

T

GRAYSON ST

BROOKDALE AV

M
ILLER

 AV

RIDGE RD

34
T
H

 A
V

FLO
RENCE AVM

A
N

IL
A
 A

V

42
N
D
 A

V

TAFT AV

BROOKLYN AV

H
AR

BO
R
D
 D

R

MONTANA ST

LY
M

A
N

 R
D

SHASTA RD

39
T
H

 A
V

BOND ST

26TH ST

THE UPLANDS

W
E

B
S

T
E

R
 T

U
B

E

CARLETON ST

D
O

Y
L
E

 S
T

CALDECOTT LN

WOOD DR

1ST AV

ADAMS ST

CENTER ST

OCEAN AV

T
H

E
 A

L
A

M
E

D
A

GLEASON W
Y

G
IL

B
E
R

T
 S

T

M
O

SS AV

CHATHAM RD

FERRO ST

IN
Y
O

 A
V

WAKE AV

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
 S

T

O
P

A
L
 S

T

BUENA VISTA AV

FOREST AV

M
A

T
H

E
W

S
 S

T

LA LOMA AV

JULIA ST

E
D

IT
H

 S
T

FRANCISCO ST

M
ER

A ST

CAVOUR ST

R
A

C
IN

E
 S

T

HILLER DR

PRO
CTO

R AV

E
T

T
IE

 S
T

B
A

K
E

R
 S

T

HAROLD ST

FOREST ST

PALA AV

AMY DR

HUMBOLDT AV

P
IE

R
C

E
 S

T

HILLCREST RD

ORANGE ST

PROSPECT AV

H
A
D

D
O

N
 R

D

KALES AV

GARBER ST

M
C

 K
IN

L
E

Y
 A

V

W
E
S
LE

Y
 A

V WELLINGTON ST

LAWTON AV

VALLEY VIEW RD

D
E

A
K

IN
 S

T

LAKE PARK AV

BARTLETT S
T

WALAVISTA AV

C
R

O
C

K
E

R
 A

V

H
IG

H
L
A

N
D

 A
VH

IL
L
S

ID
E

 A
V

B
R

O
W

N
IN

G
 S

T

LYO
N
 AV

ROSEDALE A
V

S
P

A
U

L
D

IN
G

 A
V

SUM
M

IT
 R

D

G
AY

LE
Y
 R

D

WASHINGTON AV

R
O

M
A

N
Y

 R
D

B
E

L
L
E

V
U

E
 A

V

MCKINLEY AV

M
A

R
G

A
R

ID
O

 D
R

LO
C

K
S
LE

Y
 A

V

B
O

S
T
O

N
 A

V

E
L C

E
N

T
R

O
 A

V

VAN BUREN AV

TYLER ST

C
A

N
O

N
 A

V

F
R

E
M

O
N

T
 S

T

8
T

H

KINGSTON AV

TIDEW
ATER AV

JAYNE AV

PRINCE ST

E 30TH ST

K
E

N
N

E
D

Y
 S

T

R
O

B
LE

 R
D

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
L
T

 A
V

BO
U
LEVAR

D
 W

Y

JA
M

E
S
 A

V

M
A

R
IT

IM
E

 S
T

SYCAMORE ST

BONA ST

M
ONTE VISTA AV

MATHER ST

B
E

A
U

M
O

N
T

 A
V

SAN ANTONIO W
Y

23RD ST

37TH ST

36TH ST

22ND ST

BANCROFT AV

FAIR
VIE

W
 AV

NICOL AV

W
H
IT

TLE
 A

V

C
E

R
R

IT
O

 S
T

28TH ST

H
A

N
N

A
H

 S
T

ENGINEER RD

OHLONE AV

JER
O

M
E AV

C
H

A
M

P
IO

N
 S

T

H
E

L
E

N
 S

T

B
O

L
IV

A
R

 D
R

58TH ST

LAW
R
EN

C
E R

D

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 S
T

TAURUS AV

19TH ST

LE
O
 W

Y

ARIMO AV

L
O

W
E

L
L

JO
HN ST

HASKELL ST

E
T

N
A

 S
T

AY
A
LA

 A
V

DARTMOUTH ST

EDGEWOOD AV

RONADA AV

62ND ST

CHAPMAN ST

BUENA AV

BERKELEY WY

WEST 14TH ST

BROCKHURST ST

BERRYMAN ST

HUDSON ST

O
L
IV

E
 A

V

W
IN

S
O

R
 A

V

ASHMOUNT AV

LO
M

A
S
 C

A
N
TA

D
A
S

Q
U

E
E
N

S
 R

D

R
A

M
O

N
A

 A
V

S
T
A

T
E

N
 A

V

W
E

S
T

 S
T

FLORIO ST

L
U

S
K

 S
T

D
U
N
C
A
N
 W

Y

25TH ST

WEST 18TH ST

48TH A
V

ARBOR DR

FAIR
LANE D

R

C
A
P
P
 S

T

IN
D

IA
N

 R
D

WEST 21ST ST

RANSOM
 A

V

63RD ST

61ST ST

17
TH

 A
V

ALTA AV

Y
O

R
K

 D
R

T
H

O
M

A
S

 A
V

51
ST A

V

H
A

R
P

E
R

 S
T

B
E

A
U

D
R

Y
 S

T

LAKE AV

G
A

S
K

IL
L
 S

T

44TH A
V

PARK HILLS RD

M
ID

W
A

Y
 S

T

WEST 17TH ST

HANOVER AV

PANORAMIC WY

BAYVIEW
 AV

CARRISON ST

MONROE AV

G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
 R

D

P
IN

E
H

A
V

E
N

 R
D

WEST 11TH ST

WATER ST

WEST 20TH ST

M
O

NTG
O

M
ERY S

T

VIRGINIA ST

N
E

W
T

O
N

 A
V

C
L
E

V
E

L
A

N
D

 A
V

L
E

R
O

Y
 A

V

WEST 19TH ST

O
A

K
M

O
R

E
 R

D

50TH ST

L
A

 C
R

E
S

T
A

 A
V

E
M

E
R

Y
 S

T

22
N
D
 A

V

PALM AV

SAN
TA R

ITA ST

SANTA RAY AV

N
APA A

V

SWAINLAND RD

J
E

F
F

E
R

S
O

N
 A

V

UNNAMED

GREENWOOD AV

TACOMA AV

L
IG

G
E

T
T
 D

R

CYCLOTRON RD

YOLO AV

FLORENCE TE

S
IM

S
 D

RN
O

V
A
 D

R

H
E

N
R

Y
 S

T

WEST 15TH ST

2
6
T
H

 A
V

S
H

E
F

F
IE

L
D

 A
V

T
E
R

R
A
C

E
 S

T

P
IN

E
 A

V

B
Y

R
O

N
 S

T

41ST A
V

48TH ST

ALMA PL

8TH AV

H
E

R
Z

O
G

 S
T

JO
HNSTO

N DR

BIG SPRINGS CANYON RD

C
H

E
S

T
N

U
T

 S
T

C
A

N
N

IN
G

 S
T

TEXAS ST

P
O

L
K

 S
T

FAIR
M

O
UNT A

V

E
C
H
O
 AV

MEAD AV

RUTHLAND RD

W
ARFIE

LD AV

VISTA AV

CLEMENS RD

LAKESIDE DR

W
H

E
E

L
E

R
 S

T

WALLACE ST

CO
CHRANE AV

W
A

T
T

S
 S

T

P
LE

IT
N

E
R

 A
V

BULLARD DR

TIFFIN RD

E
A

S
T

S
H

O
R

E
 H

W

GOSS ST

E 27TH ST

BATES RD

E
L C

E
R

R
IT

O
 A

V

ID
A

H
O

 S
T

L
O

U
IS

E
 S

T

TRES MESA

HYDE ST

ELW
O

O
D
 AV

M
A

B
E

L
 S

T

C
R

O
S

S
 R

D

C
A
R
LO

TTA AV

BALSAM
 W

Y

G
R

O
S

V
E

N
O

R
 P

L

V
A

L
D

E
Z

 S
T

V
E
R

M
O

N
T 

S
T

T
R

E
M

O
N

T
 S

T

ATHENS AV

S
O

T
E

L
O

 A
V

S
U

T
T

E
R

 S
T

ANTHONY ST

15TH ST

JAYNES ST

V
A

L
L
E

Y
 S

T

C
A
P
E
LL

 S
T

FAIR
BAN

KS AV

B
R

IS
T

O
L
 D

R

PIN
EW

O
O

D R
D

49TH A
V

SEAVIEW TR

DIESEL ST

3
3
R

D
 A

V

CARLSTON AV

ALTA RD

LESTER AV

L
E

N
O

X
 A

V

COMMERCE W
Y

SAN
 JU

AN
 ST

UNDERHILLS R
D

E
N

S
E

N
A

D
A

 A
V

OAKVALE AV

R
H
O
D
A A

V

F
E
R

N
W

O
O

D
 D

R

FO
R
E
S
T 

H
IL

L 
AV

C
A
B
O

T D
R

A
LT

A
 V

IS
TA

PEABODY LN

REQUA RD

G
LE

N
W

O
O

D
 G

LA
D
E

PARKSIDE DR

MANDELA PW

COLTON BL

THE PLAZA DR

BR
AN

D
O

N
 ST

B
R

ID
G

E
 A

V

A
C

T
O

N
 S

T

INDIAN ROCK PA

DAMUTH ST

BEECHWOOD DR

F
A

L
L
O

N
 S

T

ALASKA ST

W
IL

S
O

N
 A

V

BATAAN ST

24TH ST

M
E

S
A
 A

V

KITTREDGE ST

M
A
N
D
A
LAY

 R
D

M
A
P
LE

 A
V

MERRIEWOOD DR

24
TH

 A
V

E 34TH ST

WILLIAM ST

STADIUM RIM RD

POIRIER ST

SYLV
AN W

Y

LESSER S
T

P
A
T
T
O

N
 S

T

L
E

W
IS

 S
T

SCENIC AV

CLARENDON CRES

SUTER ST

SHERIDAN RD

CUTTER WY

E 26TH ST

D
IM

O
N

D
 A

V

E
D

W
A

R
D

S
 S

T

BAY PL

ALM
A A

V

OLYMPUS AV

EVANS AV

S
 H

A
L
L
 R

D

SPORTS LN

H
IL

L R
D

K
E
N

W
Y
N

 R
D

C
O

L
B

Y
 S

T

52ND A
V

H
O

L
L
Y

 S
T

LOGAN ST

DAW
ES ST

UKRAINE ST

E 28TH ST

SONOMA W
Y

G
R
AY ST

W
A
T
E

R
H

O
U

S
E

 R
D

ARDMORE AV

B
O

W
D

IT
C

H
 S

T

LAKEVIEW AV

E
TO

N
 AV

MENDOCINO AV

M
O

N
T
E

 A
V

W
O

O
D

R
U

F
F

 A
V

M
O

N
T
C

L
A

IR
 A

V

LIVINGSTON ST

COLOMA ST

CROFTON AV

PORTAL AV

RED OAK AV

G
R

E
E
N

B
A
N

K
 A

V

CHARING CROSS RD

CHAMBERLAIN RD

OAK GROVE AV

R
O

SAL AV

MAXWELTON RD

E
V

E
R

E
T

T
 A

V

LOS ANGELES AV

PLEASANT ST

54TH A
V

LOS VENADOS

P
A

R
K

 L
N

LA
N

C
A
S
T
E
R

 S
T

LEXFORD R
D

ISABELLA ST

GOLF COURSE DR

C
ALVERT C

T

ARLINGTON AV

INDEPENDENCE W
Y

E
L
S

T
O

N
 A

V

T
R

A
FA

LG
A
R

 P
L

S
IE

R
R

A
 S

T

A
R

D
L
E

Y
 A

V

HARVARD RD

KEN
M

O
R
E AV

LOMOS CANTADAS

SHERIDAN AV

H
O

W
A

R
D

 A
V

G
A

R
D

E
N

 S
T

N
E

IL
S

O
N

 S
T

B
E

L
L
 A

VR
U

B
Y

 S
T

WARWIC
K AV

BROOKSIDE AV

AMADOR AV

QUAIL AV

MILTON ST

D
O

H
R

 S
T

M
E

R
R

IT
T
 A

V

HAWTHORNE AV

MONTECITO AV

C
A
LD

W
E
LL R

D

LA VEREDA RD

MCAULEY ST

YERBA BUENA AV

W
ILBUR ST

E 10TH ST

MONROE ST

M
E

R
C

E
D

 S
T

UNIVERSITY DR

61ST PL

HAGAR AV

CAPISTRANO AV

MCMILLIAN RD

C
R

A
G

M
O

N
T

 A
V

C
A

R
L
T

O
N

 S
T

BODEN W
Y

P
R

E
S

L
E

Y
 W

Y

STOW AV

HUNTLEIGH RD

GWIN RD

POTTER ST

F
A

IR
L
A

W
N

 D
R

LYNDE ST

V
A

L
L
E

C
IT

O
 P

L

D
A

R
A

 C
T

BARROWS R
D

A
L
B

IN
A

 A
V

L
IN

W
O

O
D

 A
V

C
A

R
M

E
L
 A

V

L
A

C
O

S
T

E
 S

T

F
R

E
S

N
O

 A
V

H
A

L
L
E

C
K

 S
T

VICTORY CT

CATALINA AV

P
A

L
O

M
A
 A

V

M
O

NTELL ST

30
TH

 A
V

M
U

IR
 A

V

PARDEE ST

C
U

R
R

A
N

 A
V

PER
RY PL

BUCHANAN ST

LEIM
ERT B

L

H
ILLTO

P
 C

R
E
S

6TH A
V

EL DORADO AV

HOLLYWOOD AV

TERRACE WK

REQUA PL

SELBORNE DR

BROOKWOOD RD

ELMWOOD AV

GOULDIN RD

H
U

B
B

A
R

D
 S

T

HERON DR

LINCOLN ST

OLD TUNNEL RD

P
E

R
S

H
IN

G
 D

R

STRATHMOOR DR

AGNES ST

IR
V
IN

G
 A

V

YO
SEM

ITE AV

H
A

W
T

H
O

R
N

E
 T

E

BELLA VISTA AV

M
C

K
IL

L
O

P
 R

D

C
U

T
H

B
E
R

T
 A

V

E
N
TR

A
D
A AV

R
A

N
D

O
L
P

H
 A

V

B
E

LV
E

D
E

R
E

 A
V

D
R

A
C

E
N

A
 A

V

ALLMAN ST

AVON ST

C
L
A

R
K

E
 S

T

B
R

U
N

S
 C

T

B
U

C
K

E
Y

E
 A

V

MEDAU PL

HUBERT R
D

GRACE AV

SUMMER ST

CAVENDISH LN

G
L
E

N
 P

A
R

K
 R

D

URANUS AV

DEERING ST

ANNERLEY RD

PAXTO
N AV

V
IR

G
O

 R
D

NACE AV

LANE CT

HILLCROFT C
I

M
U
N
S
O

N
 W

Y

OAKMONT AV

V
E

N
T

U
R

A
 A

V

C
U
STER

 AV

SALISBURY ST

WOODLAND W
Y

SONIA ST

G
A

T
E

V
IE

W
 A

V

L
E

W
IS

T
O

N
 A

V

E 13TH ST

AQUARIUS WY

NORTHVALE RD

S
A
IN

T JA
M

E
S
 D

R

M
O

R
P
E
T
H

 S
T

WAYNE PL

38TH ST

M
IT

C
H
E
LL

 S
T

ESTRELLA A
V

L
IN

D
E

N
 A

V

SHERWIN ST

L
A

S
 P

IE
D

R
A

S

STANLEY PL

RIO
 VISTA AV

ABBOTT DR

B
A

T
E

M
A

N
 S

T

O
A
K
 R

D

JENSEN ST

CAMPANILE WY

CLIFTON ST

LI
S
B
O

N
 A

V

R
O

S
S
 S

T

PARNASSUS RD

T
A

Y
L
O

R
 S

T

H
A

V
E

N
 S

T

F
A

R
A

L
L
O

N
 W

Y

C
LA

R
E
W

O
O

D
 LN

V
IS

T
A

 S
T

S ROCKRIDGE BL

S
A
N

 C
A
R

LO
S
 A

V

G
L
E

N
B

R
O

O
K

 D
R

L
A

G
U

N
A

 A
V

GALINDO ST

R
O

C
K

W
E

L
L S

T

R
O

A
N

O
K

E
 R

D

H
A
R
D
IN

G
 W

Y

K
IN

G
 S

T

FRISBIE ST

C
O

L
U

S
A

 A
V

WHITMORE ST

GRIS
BORNE AV

P
O

P
L
A

R
 W

Y

D
W

IG
H

T
 P

L

B
E

L
L
A

IR
E

 P
L

E 36TH ST

B
R

IG
H

T
O

N
 A

V

SAN BENITO
 RD

BOWLING DR

K
IR

K
H

A
M

 C
T

B
O

IS
E

 S
T

M
AR

IP
O

SA A
V

RANLEIGH WY

BERRYMAN PA

M
A
T
H

IE
U

 A
V

VIRMAR AV

G
L
E

N
A

R
M

S
 D

R

W
A

L
D

O
 A

V

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

S
T

FRANCIS ST

CAPERTON AV

CHASE ST

K
IR

K
H

A
M

 S
T

CALVIN RD

PIEDMONT CI

M
O

D
O

C
 S

T

B
R

ID
G

E
V

IE
W

 D
R

BANCROFT PL

C
A

LC
O

T
 P

L

SENIOR AV

V
A

N
 D

Y
K

E
 A

V

R
A
D

N
O

R
 R

D

M
A
Y

 C
T

H
IG

H
L
A

N
D

 P
L

L
O

R
IN

A
 S

T

P
A

LI C
T

ROSS CI

SAIN
T P

AUL C
T

PALMETTO ST

WYNGAARD AV

P
IN

E
 N

E
E

D
L
E

 D
R

GLENDOME C
I

Z
O

R
A

H
 S

T

O
V

E
R

L
A

N
D

 A
V

A
U

S
T

IN
 S

T

M
U

L
F

O
R

D
 H

O
U

S
E

KEM
PTO

N A
V

HICKORY ST

HAZEL LN

F
IL

L
M

O
R

E
 S

T

BEATIE ST

D
E

V
O

N
 W

Y

A
LP

IN
E
 TE

HOME PL E

53RD A
V

KEONCREST DR

BAY TREE LN

SUNNYSLOPE AV

LE
A
C
H
 A

V

E
L
L
IT

A
 A

V

VISTA DEL ORINDA

CORDOVA ST

B
A
R

R
Y
 P

L

CHABOLYN TE

W
E

S
T

 E
N

D
 W

Y

GLENDALE AV

BROOKSIDE

LO
R

IT
A
 A

V

GLASER RD

JOHNSON ST

SAN LUIS
 AV

SLOAN ST

T
A

U
R

U
S

 P
L

GLENFIELD AV

WILDING LN

ACTON CRES

P
O
R
TW

O
O
D
 A

V

ASHBY PL

ROSE WK

COWPER ST

H
A

R
L
A

N
 S

T

E
O

L
A

 S
T

GLASCOCK ST

N
E

W
B

U
R

Y
 S

T

W
A

V
E

R
LY

 S
T

TR
U
IT

T L
N

CAM
BRIA

N A
V

D
O

V
E

R
 S

T

D
E

R
B

Y
 A

V

COVENT LN

BATAAN AV

R
IM

 R
D

F
L
O

R
E

N
C

E
 S

T

M
C

G
E
E
 A

V

R
EATA

 P
L

H
O

P
K
IN

S
 C

T

EUCALYPTUS RD

ASHBROOK CT

H
O

W
A

R
D

 S
T

A
C

T
O

N
 P

L

L
A

G
U

N
A

 W
Y

L
IB

E
R

T
Y

 S
H

IP
 W

Y

WICKSON RD

KIN
G

SLEY S
T

BAY VIEW PL

VIO
N
A AV

EVERS AV

DONCASTER PL

B
O

W
L

E
S

 P
L

CORONA CT

WEST 12TH ST

E
U

S
T
IC

E
 A

V

O
C

C
ID

E
N

T
A

L
 S

T

ELSIN
O

R
E AV

ELROD AV

MODOC AV

MANOR WY

DUDLEY CT

W
A
R
R
E
N
 AV

DEL 
NO

RTE S
T

P
E
R

O
LY

 C
T

ALTA VISTA AV

A
R

C
A
D

E
 A

V

MERRIEWOOD CI

ALBANY TE

CARROLL ST

STARK KNOLL PL

FO
O

THILL PL

R
U

T
H

E
R

F
O

R
D

 S
T

ATLAS P
L

HENRIETTA ST

FLORADA AV

M
C

E
LR

O
Y
 S

T

D
O

W
N
E
Y
 P

L

G
ALVIN ST

E
N

C
IN

A
 P

L

T
Y

S
O

N
 C

I

C
H

A
PA

R
R

A
L 

P
L

WEST 16TH ST

MASONIC PL

W
E

S
T
 P

L

H
E

L
E

N
 C

T

C
E

D
A

R
W

O
O

D
 L

N

ALLEY

C
O

L
U

S
A

 A
V

60TH ST

DAMUTH ST

13TH ST

13TH ST

56TH ST

24TH ST

M
AR

IT
IM

E S
T

W
E

S
T
 S

T

P
IE

D
M

O
N

T
 A

V

65TH ST

HILL RD

E 23R
D
 ST

39TH A
V

6TH A
V

51ST A
V

D
O

Y
L
E

 S
T

WASHINGTON AV

LEIMERT BL

35TH ST

M
IL

E
S
 A

V

E 17TH ST

E 20TH
 ST

21ST ST

20TH ST

45TH A
V

61ST ST

E 8TH ST

W
A
R
FI

E
LD

 A
V

E
L
S

T
O

N
 A

V

43RD ST

E 10TH
 ST

62ND ST

E 8TH
 ST

PRINCE ST

23RD ST

E 21ST ST

VIRGINIA ST

SANTA CLARA AV

S
C

E
N

IC
 A

V

E 26TH ST

E
L
M

 S
T

ADDISON ST

45TH ST

16TH ST

H
E

N
R

Y
 S

T

M
IL

V
IA

 S
T

N
E

IL
S

O
N

 S
T

E 22N
D
 ST

LI
N
C
O

LN
 A

V

F
U

L
T

O
N

 S
T

17
TH

 A
V

19
TH

 A
V

M
A

B
E

L
 S

T

63RD ST

P
IN

E
H

A
V

E
N

 R
D

34
T
H

 A
V

37
T
H

 A
V

MACARTHUR BL

C
H

E
S

T
N

U
T

 S
T

15TH ST

E 19TH
 ST

47
T
H

 A
V

E 17TH ST

24
TH

 A
V

17
TH

 A
V

PARK W
Y

C
L
A
Y
 S

T

HEARST AV

HEARST AV

32ND ST

23RD ST

R
E

G
E

N
T

 S
T

E 20TH
 ST

49TH ST

B
O

N
ITA

 A
V

PEAR
L ST

N
E

IL
S

O
N

 S
T

B
Y

R
O

N
 S

T

66TH ST

29TH ST

18TH ST

E 19TH
 ST

24TH ST

PARDEE ST

M
A

G
N

O
L
IA

 S
T

LAKE AV

14TH AV

S
A

L
E

M
 S

T

44TH ST

58TH ST

H
E

R
Z

O
G

 S
T

L
IN

D
E

N
 S

T
W

E
LD

O
N
 AV

H
A

R
R

IS
O

N
 S

T

E 28TH ST
E 19TH

 ST

41ST ST

W
A

R
R

IN
G

 S
T

SCHOOL ST

ROSAL AV

18TH ST

LY
N
D
E
 S

T

41ST ST

D
AVIS ST

GREENBANK AV

67TH ST

E 28TH
 ST

PARK AV

U
N

IO
N

 S
T

D
A

N
A

 S
T

30TH ST

45TH ST

WATTLING ST

62ND ST

53RD ST

14TH ST

39TH ST

E 20TH
 ST

H
A

R
L
A

N
 S

T

D
E
R

B
Y
 A

V

SHASTA RD

37TH ST

R
O

S
E
D

A
LE

 A
V

28TH ST

W
IL

LO
W

 S
T

13TH ST

ALLEY

BONA ST

47TH ST

B
E

N
V

E
N

U
E

 A
V

UNIVERSITY DR

30TH ST

ALLEY

E 17TH
 ST

BLAIR AV

57TH ST

H
IG

H
L
A

N
D

 A
V

A
R

C
H

 S
T

63RD ST

12TH ST

26
TH

 A
V

C
U

R
T
IS

 S
T

24
TH

 A
V

65TH ST

VIRGINIA ST

W
IL

LO
W

 S
T

NICOL AV

LINCOLN AV

33
R

D
 A

V

D
O

V
E

R
 S

T

W
A

L
L
A

C
E

 S
T

9TH ST

ELMWOOD AV

E 27TH ST

E 36TH ST

T
IF

F
IN

 R
D

26TH ST

38TH ST

2ND ST

G
L
E

N
 A

V

10TH A
V

11
TH A

V

17TH ST

2
2
N

D
 A

V

4TH ST

K
IN

G
 S

T

53RD ST

66TH ST

E 18TH ST

4TH ST

9TH ST

HEARST AV

MASONIC AV

E 12TH ST

E 17TH ST

15TH ST

54TH ST

CHANNING WY

V
A

L
L
E

Y
 S

T

18TH ST

E 9TH ST

8TH ST

VIRGINIA ST

E
S

S
E

X
 S

T

RAMONA AV

V
E

N
T

U
R

A
 A

V

S
P

R
U

C
E

 S
T

C
O

L
B

Y
 S

T

M
A

N
IL

A
 A

V

FRONTAGE RD

63RD ST

48TH ST

25
TH

 A
V

A
R

D
L
E

Y
 A

V

52ND A
V

E 27TH ST

2
3
R

D
 A

V

W GRAND AV

E 15TH
 ST

5
T

H
 S

T

E 34TH ST

48
T
H

 A
V

61ST ST

K
IR

K
H

A
M

 S
T

22ND ST

E 11TH ST

E 33RD ST

ROSE ST

11TH ST

F
IL

B
E

R
T

 S
T

12TH A
V

41
S
T 

AV

OAK ST

M
A

R
K

E
T

 S
T

A
L
IC

E
 S

T

19TH ST

LA
G

U
N
A A

V

3
3
R

D
 A

V

W
E

S
T

 S
T

8TH A
V

E 7TH ST

WEBSTER ST

E 16TH ST

7TH ST

KEITH AV

SHERIDAN RD

C
E

N
T

E
R

 S
T

E 18TH ST

3RD ST

62ND ST

CLIFTON ST

3
3
R

D
 A

V

6TH A
V

34
T
H

 A
V

CARLETON ST

K
IR

K
H

A
M

 S
T

32ND ST

B
A

Y
 S

T

JA
C

K
S

O
N

 S
T

36TH ST

TAFT AV

E 20TH
 ST

 

11TH ST

6
T

H
 S

T

IN
Y
O
 A

V

SANTA RAY AV

F
R

E
S

N
O

 A
V

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 S
T

K
A

IN
S

 A
V

47TH ST

E 11TH
 ST

PROCTOR AV

WOOLSEY ST

M
Y

R
T

L
E

 S
T

9T
H
 A

V

S
H

A
T

T
U

C
K

 A
V

15TH ST

E 17TH ST

PRINCE ST

L
IN

D
E

N
 S

T

D
O

H
R

 S
T

U
N

IO
N

 S
T

E 26TH ST

C
H

E
S

T
N

U
T

 S
T

PR
IN

C
E ST

21ST ST

55TH ST

B
A
Y

 S
T

6TH ST

8
T

H
 S

T

V
E

N
T

U
R

A
 A

V

F
IL

B
E

R
T

 S
T

M
A

R
K

E
T

 S
T

O
A

K
 S

T

S
H

A
T

T
U

C
K

 A
V

C
A

R
M

E
L
 A

V

10TH ST

C
L
A

R
K

E
 S

T

3
6
T
H

 A
V

CLEVELAND AV

62ND ST

E 18TH ST

EASTSHORE HW

H
IL

L
E

G
A

S
S

 A
V

N
O

R
T
H

G
A
T
E

 A
V

E 10TH ST

52ND ST

W
H

IT
N

E
Y

 S
T

M
A

R
T
IN

 L
U

T
H

E
R

 K
IN

G
 J

R
 W

Y

W
E

S
T

 S
T

58TH ST

40TH ST

2
5
T

H
 A

V

3
4
T
H

 A
V

A
L
L
E

Y

W
E

B
S

T
E

R
 S

T

LA SALLE AV

A
L
IC

E
 S

T

BANCROFT WY

H
A

D
D

O
N

 R
D

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 S

T

LOGAN ST

62ND ST

42N
D

 A
V

R
E

G
E

N
T

 S
T

55TH ST

19TH ST

E
S

S
E

X
 S

T

M
IT

C
H
E
LL

 S
T

WEBSTER ST

59TH ST

54TH ST

L
O

S
 V

E
N

A
D

O
S

BERKELEY WY

ALLEY

W
A

L
N

U
T

 S
T

61ST ST

3RD ST

DERBY ST

SUM
M

IT
 R

D

25TH ST

S
H

O
R

T
 S

T

HASTE ST

26TH ST

E 17TH
 ST

49TH A
V

M
A

B
E

L
 S

T

13TH ST

GRIZZLY PEAK BL

63RD ST

7
T

H
 S

T

7TH A
V

O
R

D
W

A
Y

 S
T

LA
W

TO
N

 A
V

59TH ST

61ST ST

E 21ST ST

M
IL

LE
R
 A

V

WAKE AV

10TH ST

24TH ST

EL 
DO

RADO
 A

V

C
A

S
T
R

O
 S

T

39
T
H

 A
V

F
IL

B
E

R
T

 S
T

51ST ST

61ST ST

ALLEY

D
A

N
A

 S
T

HARPER ST

8TH ST

63RD ST

37TH ST

60TH ST

ADDISON ST

POTTER ST

33RD ST

MANILA AV

9
T

H
 S

T

28TH ST

10TH AV

62ND ST

P
IE

D
M

O
N

T
 A

V

C
H

E
S

T
N

U
T

 S
T

W
E

B
S

T
E

R
 S

T

E 16TH ST

DWIGHT WY

NICOL AV

FRONTAGE R
D

E 25TH
 ST

LYNDE ST

62ND ST

59TH ST

PARKER ST

EM
ERSO

N S
T

22ND ST

L
IN

D
E

N
 S

T

K
IR

K
H

A
M

 S
T

H
IL

L
E

G
A

S
S

 A
V

19TH ST

E 17TH ST

MARIN
 AV

26
TH

 A
V

45
T
H

 A
V

M
A

R
T

IN
 L

U
T

H
E

R
 K

IN
G

 J
R

 W
Y

HARRISON ST

63RD ST

ALLEY

VER
N
O

N
 S

T

M
C

 G
E

E
 A

V

15TH ST

9TH ST

A
C

T
O

N
 S

T

58TH ST

FRANCISCO ST

M
A

G
N

O
L
IA

 S
T

ADA ST

M
A

G
N

O
L
IA

 S
T

7TH A
V

L
IN

D
E

N
 S

T

HILGARD AV

50TH ST

E
U

C
L
ID

 A
V

W
ALAVISTA AV

22
N
D
 A

V

D
O

H
R

 S
T

25
TH

 A
V

61ST ST

8TH ST

LOS ANGELES AV

10TH ST

W
IL

LO
W

 S
T

F
R

A
N

K
L
IN

 S
T

34TH ST

5TH ST

E 29TH ST

E 7TH ST

4TH ST

5TH ST

7TH A
V

M
A

G
N

O
L
IA

 S
T

36TH ST

V
A

L
L
E

Y
 S

T

64TH ST

40
T
H

 A
V

M
A

N
IL

A
 A

V

26
TH

 A
V

1
0
T

H
 S

T

HYDE ST

LINCOLN ST

Grove Shafter Fwy

I-580  

I-580  

I-8
0 

 

UNIVERSITY AVE

UNIVERSITY AVE

23
R
D
 A

V

W MACARTHUR BL

0 0.5 0.75 1
Miles

O
X

F
O

R
D

 S
T

O
X

FF
O

F
O

R
D

 S
T

S PARK DR

S PARK DR

D
A

VV
U

C
L

U
C

L
D

 A
V

L
ID

L
ID

E
U

S
P

R
U

C
E

 S
T

C
E

 
S

P
R

U
C

EE
 S

T
E

S
E

S
E

A
V

IE
W

 D
R

S
E

A
V

IE
W

 D
R

KEITH AV

KEITH AV

EUNICECEEUNICEEEE
STSTSE 

F
IR

E

AVV
R
 AVAV

LAW
LAW

LO
M

A
S
 C

A
N
TA

D

N
T

G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
 R

D

LF
 C

O
U

R
S

E
 R

EE
L
E

BIG SPRINGS CANYON RD
BIG SPRINGS CANYON RD

TRES
TRTRES 

MPUS AVUS AV
MP

OLYO YM

H
IL

L R
D

HH
IL

L

RLAIN RD

LOS VENADO

VEN

SS

MCM

T
 A

V

F
AA

H
A

W
T

HH

SUMMER ST
SUMMER ST

PARNASSUS RDS R
RNAS

PAR

RD

BERRYMARYMA PAAN 
ERR

C

OR AV
R

AV

BAY T LNBAY TREEE LNAY T

VISTA DEL ORINDADEEL ORIND

COOOO
CT

AAAA
C

A
D

E
 A

V

D
E
 A

V

D
E

R
C

A

PL

ATLAS PP
L

AT
S

PL

ATLALAS
TL

CC

EYEY

VIRGINIA 
VIR

TTTST
GINIA ST

N
A

V
N

 A
V

S

LLSUM
M

IT
 R

D

M
IT

SUM
M

IT
 R

GRIZZLY PEAK BL

GRIZZLY PEAK BL

HILGAHILGAH RD AVARDRD AVRH

VAV

33333333333333PHASE 3HAPH EA EP EAAP AAA EAAHHP SESPHPHHA EH EHPHASASEH 3HAA 333P SE 3P APHH SEAS  SA EH EH SASHPP UAIL AVAVUAIL Q L AVAV
QU

RONA CT
RONA CT

ORORORONA C
ORONA C

A
R

AA
R

C
R

A
R

C
R

C

A
R

C
H

 S
T

A
R

C
H

 S
T

AA
R

C
H

 S
T

R
C

H
 S

T
A

R
A

R

G
L
E

N
G

L
E

N
E

N

OAK STOAK STAK STOAK STOAOAOAOA

ITESN SITSN NED EEXPANSIONEXP NXEEXD PAAEEEEOSED ESEDDS DDDEESSESO DDOSOOOPROPOROPORPROPOP PORR OOPOOPOO OOOP O EDDDSO EOP O ONP EEED ANPO ES DSE EROP  PP DOOOSEPR OO EP SOOSOSR ORO DDDP TTSITANANANNANAPAPPAAEXPANEXPANLA LOMA AV
LOMA AV

LA LO
LA LO

A AVA AV
LOLOOMA
OM

SUM
M

IT
 R

D

SUM
M

IT

SSSUM
M

SUM
M

SS

Q
U

E
E
N

S
 R

D

Q
U

E
E
N

S
 R

D

N
S
 R

D

N
S
 R

D

Q
U

E
Q

U
QQ

EAVIEW TR

EAVIEW TR

SEAV
SEAV

EAVIE
EAV

L

GOLF COURSE DR

GOLF COURSE DR
E DRDR

OLF COURSE 

OL
GOGO

IR
L
A

W
N

 D
R

D
R

IR

SENIOR

SENIOR
NIO
N

SSEN
SEN

OO E WKE WE WE WWWKROSE WOSE WRO

BAY VIEW
BAY VIEWEW PEW
BAY VIEW P

VIEW
LLPLPL

ALLEY

ALLE
AAAA

LEYY

ALLEY

ALL

SHASTA RD
ASTA RD

HASTA RD
ASTA RD

SHASTAASTA ALLELELLELEEYEYLEYLEYEYEY
ALL

ALLEYA EALLEYALAA EY

ROSE STR STROROSE STRO

ALLEY
LLEY
LALALAA

EY

D
GRIZZ
G

ALLEY
ALLE
ALLLEY

LEY
AL

ILLEVILLELLEVILVILVILLEVY, EMERYVRYMY, EEM YVERYVMEME VYERYERYY | OAKLAND, BERKELEY, EMNDAN ELEY, EEMA NA LALAAO KOAKLAST BAY | OAAAAS BAST AYTTT BEAEAEEAST BAYTAEAA Y BERKEY OBEA LA| OAKOAT AYAYY KLST KLA LAS DD LELED, BERKELEY, EMERYVND, BERKELEY, EMERYVGRIZZLY PEAK BL

GRIZZLY PEAK B

GRIZZ
GRIZZZLY PEAK BL

ZLY PE

E

E
R

O
Y

 A
V

R
O

Y
A

V
A

VVV
E

R
O

Y
O

Y
 A

O
Y

A
VV

CHAMBERLA

CHAMB
AM

DOSOSSOS

DAS

LOMOS CANTADAS

OMOS CANTA

OMOS CANTADAS

OM

LA VEREDA RDA VEREDA RDA VEA V RDRDDA

O
R

N
E

 T
E

R
N

E
 T

R
N

E
 T

E
R

N
E

 T
T

H
T

HH
O

H
O

SUS RDS RDS RS RS RS R

D
O

S

L
O

S
 V

E
N

A
D

L
O

S
 V

E
N

A

S
 V

E
A

D
O

A
D

L
O

L
OSS

RD AVR

UNNAMED

UNNAMED

Legend

Proposed Phase 3 Station

Planned Phase 1 & 2 Station

Bike Route

BerkeleyB eleyyrkke yBer erkeBeerBere yyke yB eler e y

klanda dkl daaakkOaOOOaOOOakO klaaOakka

villevil eyvimeryvmemmmmEmEEEmEmEmEEmmmm vim vimm yvvil

Service Areaarvic rearverNot In SN t InNNNN InIot nN ervn SeSN e 

A
V

A
V

Not In Service Area

eaeaae AreeA eAre AceNot In ServicIn rvSeSe vie vicvice e

2
1

4

9

876
3

5

10 

12

11

17
16

20

13 14 15

18

21
22

30

23

32

36
35

29
31

34
33

19

24
25

28
27 

39 40 41
38

43
42

44
45

47
49

52

50

54

55
56

57
58

59 60

61

62

63

65

64

66

46
48

51
53

37

26

5.0B

Page 69



I-80  

SA
N

 PA
BLO

 AV

ASHBY AV

7TH ST

I-580  

I-580  

40TH ST

CEDAR ST

9TH ST

9TH ST

DWIGHT WY

10TH ST

PARKER ST

PARKER ST

Grove Shafter Fwy

C
UR

TIS
 S

T

RUSSELL ST

DERBY ST

DERBY ST

DERBY ST

6TH ST

BLAKE ST

TE
LE

G
RA

PH
 A

V

TE
LE

G
RA

PH
 A

V

5TH ST

VIRGINIA ST

WARD ST

CHANNING WY

ROSE ST

4TH ST

MARIN AV

45TH ST

45TH ST

42ND ST

BR
O

AD
W

AY

ALLSTON WY

ALLSTON WY

SOLANO AV

C
O

LLEG
E AV

ALCATRAZ AV

HO
LLIS ST

KA
IN

S AV

G
RA

N
T ST

EUC
LID

 AV

UNIVERSITY AV

UNIVERSITY AV

C
A

LIFO
RN

IA
 ST

STUART ST

SPRUC
E ST

M
A

RK
ET

 S
T

34TH ST

DELAWARE ST

OREGON ST

VINE ST

C
O

RN
ELL AV

O
XFO

RD
 ST

AILEEN ST

HOPKINS ST

SA
C

RA
M

EN
TO

 ST

SA
C

RA
M

EN
TO

 ST

HEARST AV

TA
LBO

T AV

CLA
RE

M
ONT A

V

HASTE ST

STA
N

N
A

G
E AV

ADDISON ST

SA
N

TA
 F

E 
AV

EVELYN
 AV

41ST ST

SH
AFT

ER
 A

V

SH
A

FT
ER

 A
V

GILMAN ST

PE
RA

LT
A

 A
V

WOOLSEY ST

M
C

 G
EE AV

DURANT AV

M
ILV

IA
 ST

56TH ST

HOWE ST

51ST ST

STANFORD AV

PIEDMONT A
V

W MACARTHUR BL

65TH ST

M
A

SO
N

IC
 AV

HO
RTO

N
 ST

PAGE ST

PORTLAND AV

59TH ST

FULTO
N

 ST

49TH ST

BANCROFT WY

W
A

LN
UT ST

POWELL ST

46TH ST

KIN
G

 ST

SHELLM
O

UN
D

 ST

M
A

RTIN
 LUTHER KIN

G
 JR W

Y

M
A

RTIN
 LUTHER KIN

G
 JR W

Y

A
D

EL
IN

E 
ST

67TH ST

THE A
LA

M
ED

A

A
RC

H ST

COLUSA AV

47TH ST

FRO
N

TA
G

E RD

64TH ST

JONES ST

A
D

A
M

S ST

LINDA AV

57TH ST

30TH ST

KEITH AV

HARMON ST

SONOMA AV

O
RD

W
AY

 S
T

33RD ST

ADA ST

8TH ST

CHABOT RD

APGAR ST

66TH ST

CAMELIA ST

HEINZ AV

FAIRVIEW ST

G
EN

O
A

 ST

A
LLEY

D
A

N
A

 ST

REG
EN

T ST

MILE
S A

V

EUNICE ST

BO
N

ITA
 AV

60TH ST

44TH ST

32ND ST

55TH ST

PO
M

O
N

A
 AV

43RD ST

PE
RA

LTA
 ST

CRESTO
N RD

ELLIS ST

31ST ST

39TH ST

54TH ST

BO
N

A
R ST

ELLSW
O

RTH ST

35TH ST

M
A

D
ISO

N
 ST

VA
LLEJO

 ST

POSEN AV

C
HRISTIE AV

28TH ST

BO
YD

 A
V

A
RLIN

G
TO

N
 AV

FOLGER AV

52ND ST

WASHINGTON AV

SHATTUC
K AV

W
OOD ST

C
RA

G
M

O
N

T AV

KEELER AV

JO
SEPHIN

E ST

JA
C

KSO
N

 ST

53RD ST

SAN LUIS RD

LE
 C

ONTE
 AV

TACOMA AV

M
O

NTE
RE

Y 
AV

M
A

RSHA
LL ST

GRAYSON ST

RIDGE RD

CAMPUS DR

M
ANILA

 A
V

TAFT AV

E PARK DR

W
ILDC

AT C
ANYO

N RD

AN BARBARA RD

CARLETON ST

BRIGHTON AV

2N
D

 ST

CENTER ST

OCEAN AV

BEVERLY PL

HILLDALE AV

G
ILB

ER
T S

T

SA
N

 C
A

RL
O

S 
AV THOUSAND OAKS BL

WAKE AV

HILGARD AV

OAKLAND AV

O
PA

L 
ST

FOREST AV

SOUTH DR

M
ATHEW

S ST

LA LOMA AV

JULIA ST

ED
ITH ST

FRANCISCO ST

CAVOUR ST

RA
C

IN
E ST

ROSE AV

ETTIE ST

BA
KER ST

VINCENTE AV

ESSEX ST

M
A

G
N

O
LIA

 S
T

UN
IO

N
 S

T

CAPISTRANO AV

W GRAND

KALES AV

GARBER ST

M
C

 KIN
LEY AV

BAY ST

LAWTON AV

D
EA

KIN
 ST

BRO
W

N
IN

G
 ST

SPA
ULD

IN
G

 AV

GAYLEY RD

OCEAN VIEW DR

YOSEMITE RD

LO
CKS

LE
Y A

V

TYLER ST

FREM
O

N
T ST

8TH

KINGSTON AV

PRINCE ST

BROADWAY TE

JA
M

ES
 A

V

SAN LO
RENZO AV

MATHER ST

37TH ST

36TH ST

WEBSTER ST

LIN
D

EN
 S

T

C
HE

ST
N

UT
 S

T

HA
N

N
A

H ST

ENGINEER RD

SHASTA RD

AVALON AV

BO
LIVAR DR

58TH ST

W
A

RRIN
G

 ST

SP
O

KA
N

E 
AV

LO
W

ELL

JOHN ST

HASKELL ST

ETN
A

 ST

AY
ALA

 A
V

DARTMOUTH ST

62ND ST

BUENA AV

BERKELEY WY

LO
W

ELL ST

BROCKHURST ST

BERRYMAN ST

HUDSON ST

RA
M

O
N

A
 AV

W
EST ST

FLORIO ST

LU
SK

 S
T

SC
EN

IC
 AV

GARFIELD AV

63RD ST

61ST ST

TH
O

M
AS

 A
V

HA
RPER ST

LAKE AV

G
A

SKILL ST

MURRAY ST

VISALIA AV
WARD AV

CARRISON ST

BUEN
A

 V
ISTA

 W
Y

PA
RK ST

50TH ST

EMERSON ST

FRA
N

KLIN
 ST

AVENIDA DR

EM
ERY ST

GLEN
 AV

NAPA
 AV

JEFFERSO
N

 AV

MONROE AV

YOLO AV

SAN ANTONIO AV

OLIVE AV

HEN
RY ST

CENTENNIAL DR

TE
RR

ACE S
T

C
O

NTRA C
O

STA AV

PIN
E AV

BYRO
N

 ST

OAK ST

RICH ST

48TH ST

NORTH ST

HERZO
G

 ST

HILLCREST RD

C
ERRITO

 ST

C
A

N
N

IN
G

 ST

ECHO AV

W
HEELER ST

BUCHANAN ST

O
VERLO

O
K RD

W
ATTS ST

LO
UISE ST

M
A

BEL ST

CARLOTTA AV

SATHER RD

TREM
O

N
T ST

HARRISON ST

ANTHONY ST

JAYNES ST

VA
LLEY ST

DE
SM

O
ND

 ST

FIL
BE

RT
 S

T

PEABODY LN

MANDELA PW

A
C

TO
N

 S
T

INDIAN ROCK PA

SMYTH LN

KITTREDGE ST

STADIUM RIM RD

POIRIER ST

HO
LD

EN
 ST

OAKVALE AV

CUTTER WY

ED
W

A
RD

S ST

BIRCH CT

S HA
LL RD

SPORTS LN

HILL RD

HAZEL RD

INDIAN ROCK AV

C
O

LBY ST

HO
LLY ST

UKRAINE ST

M
A

C
C

A
LL ST

SAN DIEGO RD

ETON AV

C
YC

LO
TRO

N
 RD

POPPY LN

 

CHAMBERLAIN RD

LOS ANGELES AV

MADERA ST

OHLONE AV

SIE
RR

A
 S

T

MENDOCINO AV

CATALIN
A AV

HO
W

ARD AV

N
EI

LS
O

N
 S

T

RU
BY

 S
T

VIEW ST

PELA
D

EA
U ST

O
TIS ST

QUAIL AV

EL
M

 S
T

D
O

HR ST

M
AR

IP
O

SA
 A

V

HAWTHORNE AV

CASTRO ST

LA VEREDA RD

SAN PEDRO AV

YERBA BUENA AV

HILLVIEW RD

MONROE ST

M
ER

C
ED

 S
T

UNIVERSITY DR

61ST PL

M
IDDLEFIELD RD

C
A

RL
TO

N
 S

T

PRESLEY W
Y

POTTER ST

PARKSIDE DR

FAIRLAWN DR

BURNETTE ST

D
A

RA
 C

T

AL
BI

NA
 A

V

C
A

RM
EL AV

FRESN
O

 AV

SAN JUAN AV

NAPA ST

RO
C

K 
LN

MENLO
 PL

HA
LLEC

K ST

PLEASANT VALLEY AV

TWAIN AV

EASTSHORE HW

MONTELL ST

PARDEE ST

EM
ER

A
LD

 S
T

BURM
A RD EL DORADO AV

MOSS AV

HUBBA
RD

 ST

LINCOLN ST

ALVAREZ RD

YOSEMITE AV

C
A

RB
ER

RY
 A

V

SA
N

 G
A

BR
IE

L 
AV

ENTRADA AV

MOSS WY

BELVED
ERE AV

REGAL RD

BURNETT ST

BEN
V

EN
UE AV

AVON ST

C
LA

RK
E 

ST

SU
NSE

T L
N

D
EL

M
A

R 
AV

TAM
ALPAIS RD

GRACE AV

SUMMER ST

MORAGA AV

HALKIN WK

NACE AV

V
IC

EN
TE

 S
T

SAN RAMON AV

VE
N

TU
RA

 A
V

LEW
ISTO

N
 AV

38TH ST

THE PLAZA DR

SHERWIN ST

SOMERSET PL

RIO VISTA AV

ACACIA WK

BATEM
A

N
 ST

CANYON RD

CLIFTON ST

RO
SS ST

HALKIN LN

SA
LEM

 ST

HAVEN
 ST

KIN
KEA

D
 W

Y

G
REENBANK AV

WOODHAVEN RD

SOUTHAMPTON AV

HILLSID
E AV

SEG
RE RD

40TH STREET WY

BEHRENS AV

WHITMORE ST

ALAMO AV

SUNNYSIDE AV

A
SHBURY AV

SAN BENITO RD

SA
N CLA

RA AV

A
RD

EN
 R

D

BO
ISE ST

W
ILL

OW
 ST

HILL CT

MYSTIC ST

VIRMAR AV

REDONDO AV

FO
RE

ST
 L

N

FRANCIS ST

BELRO
SE AV

IRW
IN

 C
T

M
YR

TL
E 

ST

VINE LN

PIEDMONT CI

M
O

D
O

C
 ST

SE
NIO

R AV

BRET HARTE RD

HIG
HLA

N
D

 PL

C
O

V
ER

T 
PA

LO
RIN

A
 ST

EVANS DIMOND DR

RAYM
O

N
D

 ST ROSS CI

N
O

RT
HG

AT
E 

AV

ROCKRIDGE BL

CER
RI

TO
 A

V

IVANHO
E RD

MUIR W
Y

POPPY PA

DWIGHT CI

O
VERLA

N
D

 AV

CLO
VER DR

OCEAN VIEW AV

KEONCREST DR

VIEW
 PL

LA
UREL ST

C
HABO

LYN TE

M
CM

ILLIAN RD

C
HABO

T C
T

M
O

NTE
 C

RE
ST

A A
V

LA
TH

AM
 LN

ELMWOOD AV

M
C

C
O

N
E HA

LL

OHLONE WY

C
HERRY ST

GLENDALE AV

BROOKSIDE

JUANITA W
Y

EL CERRITO PLAZA

SHO
RT ST

SA
N 

M
AT

EO
 R

D

ASHBY PL

MONTROSE RD

DW
IG

HT
 P

LCOWPER ST

HA
RLA

N
 ST

W
 CRESCENT DR

EO
LA

 ST

D
O

V
ER ST

BATAAN AV

M
CG

EE AV

ESHLEMAN DR
FO

UN
TA

IN
 W

K

IN
D

IA
N

 T
R

EASTWAY DR

HARDY ST

BEA
C

H ST

CHESTER LN

GOLF COURSE D

WICKSO
N RD

HA
LC

YO
N

 C
T

BAY VIEW PL

SHATTUC
K S AV

S P
LEASA

NT V
ALLE

Y CT

WATKINS

KE
EL

ER
 W

K

CORONA CT

O
C

C
ID

EN
TA

L ST

W
ESTALL AV

M
IR

A
M

A
R 

AV

ACROFT CT

PANORAMIC PL

ARMANINO CT

SHELLMOUND WY

BILLIE JEAN PA

ALBANY TE

W
A

LKER ST

PINNACLE PA

HIG
H C

T

ALTA VISTA PA

C
HI

LT
O

N
 W

YPOE ST

LOMA STEPS

EN
CIN

A P
L

N PLEASA
NT V

ALLE
Y CT

CATHERINE DR

EL 
MIRADOR PA

W
EST PL

HELEN
 C

T

PA
NAM

A C
T

ELM
W

O
O

D
 C

T

WILSON CI

SPRIN
G

 W
Y

THE SPIRAL

BR
ET

 H
AR

TE
 P

A

ST
O

DD
AR

D 
W

Y

BROOKSIDE DR

SUMMIT LN

ROSLYN CT

M
A

RT
IN

EZ
 P

A

HOPKINS

SA
LEM

 ST

 

 

EL DORADO AV

ALLE
Y

54TH ST

50TH ST

WASHINGTON AV

63RD ST

PRINCE ST

CLIFTON ST

BAY ST

FRANCIS ST

PIED
M

O
N

T AV

51ST ST

A
LLEY

32ND ST

G
LEN

 AV

HA
RLA

N
 ST

OREGON ST

A
LLEY

59TH ST

D
A

N
A

 ST

C
O

LU
SA

 A
V

ADDISON ST

WEBSTER ST

33RD ST

M
A

G
N

O
LIA

 ST

41ST ST

58TH ST

KE
Y 

RO
UT

E 
BL

55TH ST
ADA ST

W
HITN

EY ST

VE
N

TU
RA

 A
V

41ST ST

67TH ST

BE
A

C
H 

ST

43RD ST

KEELER AV

61ST ST 61ST ST

HILLEG
A

SS AV

55TH ST

PO
M

O
N

A
 A

V

REG
EN

T ST

UNIVERSITY DR

DWIGHT WY

CHANNING WY

63RD ST

 

ACCESS

C
HESTN

UT ST

47TH ST

BERKELEY WY

MARTIN ST

59TH ST

M
AN

ILA
 A

V

53RD ST

M
ILE

S A
V

65TH ST

RU
BY

 S
T

D
O

HR ST

BANCROFT WY

BANCROFT WY

44TH ST

ROSE ST

FULTO
N

 ST

LIN
D

EN
 S

T

DERBY ST

A
C

TO
N

 ST

ADDISON ST

LOS ANGELES AV

D
O

V
ER ST

WOOLSEY ST

RA
M

O
N

A
 A

V

48TH ST

39TH ST

TERRACE ST

A
LLEY

LA
 LO

M
A

 AV

56TH ST

POPLAR ST

FO
RE

ST
 L

N

C
O

LBY ST

62ND ST

61ST ST

 

 

36TH ST

 

BYRO
N

 ST

POTTER ST

58TH ST
58TH ST

63RD ST

BEN
V

EN
UE AV

41ST ST

54TH ST

A
RC

H ST

50TH ST

SHATTUC
K AV

CRAGMONT AV

KA
IN

S AV

VIRGINIA ST

W
EST ST

ESSEX ST

HARRISON ST

62ND ST

45TH ST

M
A

RTIN
 LUTHER KIN

G
 JR W

Y

D
O

YLE ST

SHATTUC
K AV

CENTENNIAL DR

 

HEN
RY ST

N
O

RTH ST

62ND ST

VIRGINIA ST

60TH ST

M
AN

ILA
 A

V

CEDAR ST

62ND ST

C
LA

RK
E 

ST

5TH ST

FAIRVIEW ST

PRINCE ST

GLEN AV

61ST ST

61ST ST

EASTER WY

66TH ST

HEN
RY ST

45TH ST

32ND ST

JEFFERSO
N

 AV

MANILA AV

VEN
TURA

 AV

LIN
D

EN
 S

T

ALLE
Y

WEBSTER ST

HEARST AV

C
A

RM
EL

 A
V

65TH ST

VA
LLEY ST

59TH ST

SHASTA RD

34TH ST

61ST ST

37TH ST

O
RD

W
AY ST

32ND ST

ALLEY

A
C

TO
N

 ST

63RD ST
TAFT AV

62ND ST

62ND ST

47TH ST

60TH ST

37TH ST

HA
RLA

N
 ST

D
O

V
ER ST

HOWE ST

LERO
Y AV

W
EB

ST
ER

 S
T

46TH ST

38TH ST

ID
A

HO
 ST

53RD ST

HASTE ST

M
C

 G
EE AV

63RD ST

M
A

N
ILA

 A
V

LAKE AV

BO
N

ITA
 AV

C
O

LBY ST

M
A

BEL ST

61ST ST

D
O

YLE ST

LA
W

TO
N A

V

LIN
D

EN
 S

T

LINCOLN ST

9TH ST

HARWOOD AV
 

63RD ST

64TH ST
8TH ST

ESSEX ST

49TH ST

MCAULEY ST

40TH ST

W
ES

T S
T

62ND ST

HILGARD AV

HILLEG
A

SS AV

52ND ST

MARIN AV

C
O

LUSA
 AV

39TH ST

HILL RD

CARLETON ST

60TH ST

FRESN
O

 AV

53RD ST

62ND ST

POPLAR ST

M
A

BEL ST

RA
M

O
N

A
 A

V

A
C

TO
N

 ST

PRINCE ST

48TH ST

N
EI

LS
O

N
 S

T

N
O

RT
HS

ID
E 

AV

57TH ST

LINCOLN ST

REGAL RD

W
HEELER ST

65TH ST

PIED
M

O
N

T AV

SA
N

 BA
RBA

RA
 RD

LAWTON AV

ROSE ST

FRANCISCO ST

D
O

HR ST

M
A

RK
ET

 S
T

M
ILV

IA
 ST

M
ILV

IA
 ST

ALLEY

W
EST ST

ALLEY

MONTG
OMERY ST

54TH ST

SU
MMIT R

D

BANCROFT WY

 

7TH ST

N
D

 ST
N

D

THE A
THE 

K

CRC

N
AV

N
 AV

AA

C
RA

G
M

O
N

T AV
C

RA
O

N
T AV

A
G

A
G

M
OO KEELER AV

KE
R A

LER

SAN LU

SAN 

ARK DR

ARK DR

RD

E AVAV

HILLDALE

HILLDAL

H
ALE A

HASTA RD
HASTA RD

C
O

NTRA C
O

STA AV

C
RA 

O
NT

A C
O

STA AV

A O
VERLO

O

O
VERERLO

RLO
O

III
HIL
HIL

ROCK AVRROCK AV
N R

LOS ANGELES AVLOS ANGELESS AS ANGELES GELES AV
NDOCINO AVAV

MEMENDOCINO

NA AV
NAAA AV VIEW RD

VIEWW RD

M
IDDLEFIEL

M
IDDDDLEFIE

RO
C

K 
LN

RO
LN

RO
C

K 
LL

TWAIN AAAVVAVN AVAV

AL RDRDRDSOMMERSET PLPLOM RSETSET

SOUTHAMPTON
HAMUTHHA

S

FO
RE

ST
 L

N
FO

R
FFO

RE
ST

 L
N

BRET HARTE RDDB

POPPY PA
PP

PA
POPPY PA LA

TATSA
N

SA
N

D

MONTON

FFFFFFFFFF

CHESTER
HESTERR LNER LR 

H

BILLIE JEAN PAPAN P

BILL JEA

PINNACLE PE P

PINNNNACLE 

ALTA VISTA
ALTA

VIS
PAA P

IR
THE SP RAL

SPIR
SPI

BR
EETT

 

AAA

ST
O

DD
ADA

O
DD

YY

POPLAOOPLA
PO

R ST
LAR ST
LALAR S

FOFFO
RE

ST
 L

NLN
ST

 L
FO

R

NT AV

EASTER WYWYEA WWY

ALLEY
ALLEY

MARIN AV

MARI AV

MAARIN AV

M

POPLAR ST

POPLAR ST

REGAL RD
REGAL RD
RREGR N

A
RA

 RD
RA

 R

SASA

333PHASE 3HASPH 3HASASEE 3HHAASHHASA 3HASA EESE 3S 3PPPPP

A
RLIN

G
TO

N
A

RLIN
G

TO
N

A
RL

A
RL

A
R

A
RRLIN

G
TO

N
RLIN

S

SAN DIEGO RD
AN DIEGO RD

SANSAN DIEGODIEG RD
N DIN D

MPTON AVTON AV
MONTROSE RD
MONTROSE RDRR

ONON OSS

 SITSITESSION SITON IOOO SOONN SIOONSNSSSXPANAPAANEXXOPOSED ESOPOPOOPO DDDDD ESESEDPOOP DOSOPOSED EXPANSSX SXPA S ONXEO PAEX N SXEXED NO ONA SITEX N

RESTO
N RD

RESTO
N RD

RESTSTSTO
STOTO

N RD
TO

N RD

LUIS RD
UIS RD

LUIS RD
S R

O
K RD

O
K

RD
K RDRD

O
K

O
K

INDIAN ROCK AROCKRRINDIAN
OPPY LNOPPY LPOOOPPYOPPPO

HILLVIEW
H LV W

ELD RD
LD R

ELDLDLD RD
D R

ELD

REGAL R
REGAL 
REGAL R
REGAL 

AA
PROP OPRROROPPPPRPRROO

VV SOMS MMSOSO

TH
AM

 LN
TH

AM
 LNLNLN

THAN
 M

AT
EO

 R
D

N
M

AT
EO

 R
D

N 
M

AT
EO

M
A

DDRDRD

BILBIL

LE PAPA
LE P

ALLE
Y

AL EY
ALLE

Y
A

Y
AA

Y, EMERYVIILILLEMERE RYMERYVIEM YVREREY, EYEYEYEE ,EY, LEE EEM RYLEELE SHSHSHSHMUIR W
Y

MUIR WW
YY

MMMMUIR W
Y

MUIR W
YAND, BERKELEND BEBEED, EA ELLE,NDKLAKAKK AKKLA , BEOAAAAY | OAO| O|AST BAY BBASTAS BBST ST BBEAST BAEEAEEAEE OABB AAAS BA AAY OBAYINDIAN RINDIAN RINDINDINDINDNDIAN RNDIAN RNDND ROCK PAOCK PAPAPAOCK PAOCK PAAARORORORO

SAN BENITO RD

SAN BENITO RD
NITON

N BE
P

T H
AR

TE
 P

A
HA

RT
E 

PA

T
AR

TERT
E

PAPA
TETE

HA
RT

ETE

AR
D 

W
Y

D 
W

Y
W

Y
W

Y

AR
D

CRAGMONT
MOON

CRAGMO

EASTER WYEASTER WYWYWYEAEAEAEAEASTER WYEASTER WY

BA
RBA

A
RB

BA
RB

A
N

A
N

 
N

 B

FAIRLAWN DR

AIRL

DR

LAW

R

HILL RD
HILL RD

Legend

Proposed Phase 3 Station

Planned Phase 1 & 2 Station

Bike Route

W GRAND
W GRAND

UKRAINE ST

UKRAINE ST

RM
A RD

RM
A RDD

OAKLAND AVAVND AV
LANN

OAKLAN
AVAV

HARRISON ST
ON ST

HARRISISO
EL DORA
EL DORA

MOSS AV

MOSS AV

MMOM

YY VVVALL AVAV
L AV

ALL A0 0.25 0.5 0.75 1
Miles

1

2

4

6

5

7 8

9

10
11

13 14 15

18

17

12

16

19

20

21

22

23

26

31

30

32

33
34 35

37

36

28
27

25
24

29

3

3839 40
41

reareerevice Are AceNot In ServNotNoN ArInt I vierNoN S re

keleyeyBerkBeeerkk lke

klandkla dklandndOaOaO dOOak

yvillevi leEmeryEmmery eeE lle

Page 70



14TH ST

40TH ST BR
O

AD
W

AY

BR
O

AD
W

AY

FOOTHILL BL

12TH ST

7TH ST

5TH AV

13TH AV

A
D

EL
IN

E 
ST

FR
UI

TV
A

LE
 A

V

FR
UI

TV
AL

E 
AV

45TH ST

INTERNATIONAL BL

INTERNATIONAL BL

42ND ST

GRAND AV

9TH AV

W GRAND AV

18TH ST

OAKLAND AV

35
TH

 A
V

16TH ST

8TH ST

2ND ST

6TH ST

34TH ST

E 12TH ST

E 24TH ST

SA
N

 PA
BLO

 AV

17TH ST

M
A

RK
ET

 S
T

38TH AV

14TH AV

TE
LE

G
RA

PH
 A

V

TE
LE

G
RA

PH
 A

V
EM

BA
RC

A
D

ERO

W
OOD ST

ES
TA

TE
S D

R

E 22ND ST

BR
US

H 
ST

41ST ST

LA
KE

SH
O

RE
 A

V

E 23RD ST

E 15TH ST

29TH ST
27TH ST

5TH ST

10TH ST

HOWE ST

TRESTLE GLEN RD

ATHOL A
V

11TH AV

SR13  SB

E 18TH ST

PIEDMONT A
V

W MACARTHUR BL

27
TH

 AV

3RD AV

21ST ST

MANDANA BL

E 20TH ST

HIGH ST

PARK AV

E 19TH ST

CO
O

LID
G

E A
V

16
TH

 AV

MACARTHUR BL

PO
PL

A
R 

ST

25
TH

 AV

BLAIR AV

HARRISO
N ST

EMBARCADERO  W

21
ST 

AV

JA
C

KS
O

N 
ST

CAM
PB

EL
L S

T

4TH AV

7TH AV

EXCELSIOR AV

30TH ST

E 16TH ST

PE
RA

LTA
 ST

M
AD

ISO
N 

ST

E 9TH ST

HO
LLIS ST

E 11TH ST

WILDWOOD AV

IVY DR

E 38TH ST

FR
AN

KL
IN

 ST

LINDA AV

23RD
 AV

19
TH

 AV

20
TH

 AV

10TH AV

33RD ST

18
TH

 AV

MARIN WY

12TH
 AV

W
ES

T S
T

PARK WY

2ND AV

APGAR ST

JE
FF

ER
SO

N 
ST

E 31ST ST

C
LA

Y 
ST

LONGRIDGE RD

41
ST 

AV

DAVIS ST

LIN
D

EN
 S

T

HAMPTON RD

20TH ST

M
A

G
N

O
LIA

 S
T

E 32ND ST

46TH ST

E 17TH ST

UN
IO

N
 S

T

44TH ST

32ND ST

M
A

RT
IN

 L
UT

HE
R 

KI
N

G
 J

R 
W

Y

SUNNYHILLS RD

45TH AV

43RD ST

FIL
BE

RT
 S

T

SH
A

FT
ER

 A
V

SOLANO WY

31ST ST

39TH ST

E 8TH ST

VERNON ST

28
TH

 AV

49TH ST

35TH ST

E 33RD ST

KI
N

G
 A

V

PARK BL

MAGNOLIA
 AV

E 21ST ST

15
TH

 AV

W GRAND

BO
NITA AV

E 7TH ST

40TH AV

SAN LEANDRO ST

AL
IC

E 
ST

MOUNTAIN BL

HOLMAN RD

SE
AV

IE
W

 A
V

EUC
LID AV

FORD ST

13TH ST

W
A

LK
ER

 A
V

E 25TH ST

E 29TH ST

HAMPEL ST

LEE ST

SCHOOL ST

34
TH

 A
V

BROOKLYN AV

HARBORD DR

HO
RTO

N
 ST

LY
M

A
N

 R
D

39
TH

 A
V

DENNISON ST

26TH ST

WOOD DR

46TH AV

C
AS

TR
O

 ST

BROOKDALE AV

1ST 
AV

ADAMS ST

G
ILB

ER
T S

T

MOSS AV

IN
YO

 AV

HARRIN
GTO

N AV

CLEVELAND AV

ROSE AV

ETTIE ST

HAROLD ST

MIDDLE HARBOR RD

PALA AV

ORANGE ST

PROSPECT AV

WESL
EY

 AV

SCENIC AV

LAKE PARK AV

WALAVISTA AV

C
RO

C
KE

R 
AV

HIG
HLAND AV

HILLSIDE AV

48TH ST

WAKE AV

BELLEVUE AV

MCKINLEY AV

EL CENTRO AV

VAN BUREN AV

C
A

N
O

N
 A

V

FRONTAGE RD

KINGSTON AV

JAYNE AV

E 30TH ST

MASONIC AV

BOULEVARD WY

SYCAMORE ST

W
AS

HI
NG

TO
N 

ST

BONA ST

MONTE VISTA AV

MATHER ST

BE
A

UM
O

N
T A

V

SAN ANTONIO WY

23RD ST

37TH ST

36TH ST

22ND ST

M
O

UNTAIN AV

NICOL AV

AM
Y 

DR

28TH ST

HA
N

N
A

H ST

HE
N

RY
 S

T

JEROME AV

C
HA

M
PI

O
N

 S
T

HELEN
 ST

ROSEMOUNT RD

BOND ST

19TH ST

ARIMO AV

JOHN ST

RAND AV

CHAPMAN ST

BROCKHURST ST OLIVE AV

36TH AV

W
IN

SO
R A

V

ASHMOUNT AV

HUMBOLDT AV

LU
SK

 S
T

25TH ST

CAPP
 ST

17
TH

 AV

ALTA AV

42
ND AV

YO
RK DR

LAKE AV

44TH AV

HANOVER AV

BAYVIEW AV

LEIMERT BL

WATER ST

N
EW

TO
N

 AV

O
A

KM
O

RE
 R

D

BARTLE
TT S

T

LA
 C

RE
ST

A
 A

V

TU
LA

GI ST

EM
ERY ST

PA
LM

 DR

22
ND AV

PALM AV SANTA RAY AV

GLEN
 AV

ROSEDALE AV

GREENWOOD AV

LIG
G

ETT DR

NO
VA

 D
R

26
TH

 A
V

HILLGIRT CI

SH
EF

FIE
LD

 A
V

TE
RR

ACE S
T

BANCROFT AV

CARRINGTON ST

RICH ST

ALMA PL

8TH AV

JOHNSTON DR

C
HE

ST
N

UT
 S

T

FA
IRMOUNT A

V

ECHO AV

MEAD AV
WARFIE

LD
 AV

VISTA AV

THORNHILL 
DR

LAKESIDE DR

WALLACE ST

M
ANO

R DR

W
ATTS ST

BULLARD DR

E 27TH ST

BATES RD

EL C
ERRITO

 AV

DUDLEY AV

LO
UISE ST

HYDE ST

G
RO

SV
EN

O
R 

PL

VA
LD

EZ
 S

T

PRINCE ST

RANSO
M AV

FA
IRV

IEW
 AV

ATHENS AV

SO
TE

LO
 A

V

15TH ST

DIESEL ST

33
RD

 A
V

CARLSTON AV

LESTER AV

LE
NO

X 
AV

COMMERCE WY

UNDERHILLS
 RD

M
A

N
ILA

 A
V

47TH ST
CABOT DR

REQUA RD

SU
M

M
IT 

ST

BR
ID

G
E A

V

DAMUTH ST

FA
LL

O
N 

ST

W
ILS

O
N

 A
V

24TH ST

M
ESA AV

24
TH

 AV

E 34TH ST

WILLIAM ST

SYLVAN W
Y

WHITTL
E AV

SANTA ROSA AV

HO
LD

EN
 ST

LE
W

IS 
ST

E 26TH ST

D
IM

O
N

D
 A

V

BAY PL

ALM
A AV

EVANS AV

CRAIG AV

LOGAN ST

DAWES ST

WAYNE AV

E 28TH ST

51ST ST

SONOMA WY

GRAY ST

WATERHOUSE RD

LAKEVIEW AV

M
O

NTE AV

VA
LL

EY
 S

T

W
O

O
D

RU
FF

 A
V

M
O

NT
C

LA
IR

 A
V

LIVINGSTON ST

COLOMA ST

CROFTON AV

PORTAL AV

G
REENBANK AV

47TH AV

ROSAL AV

EV
ER

ET
T A

V

LYON AV

PLEASANT ST

FERNW
OOD DR

MCANDREW DR

 

PARK LN

LA
NCAST

ER
 ST

HARPER ST

ISABELLA ST

CALVERT CT

INDEPENDENCE WY

EL
ST

O
N

 A
V

A
RD

LE
Y 

AV

HARVARD RD

CROSBY AV

PARAMOUNT RD

SANTA RITA ST

SHERIDAN AV

HO
W

ARD AV

G
A

RD
EN

 S
T

BELL AVRU
BY

 S
T

WARWICK AV

29
TH

 AV

 

MILTON ST

MILL
ER

 AV

M
ER

RI
TT

 A
V

HAWTHORNE AV

MONTECITO
 AV

YERBA BUENA AV

E 10TH ST

GRA
NDE V

IST
A AV

HAGAR AV

FO
RES

T H
ILL

 AV

BODEN WY

STOW AV

HUNTLEIGH RD

LYNDE ST

VA
LL

EC
ITO

 P
L

BARROWS RD

LIN
W

O
O

D
 A

V

JE
AN

 ST

HA
LLEC

K ST

VICTORY CT

PLEASANT VALLEY AV

C
UR

TIS
 ST

CLEMENS RD

BR
O

O
K 

ST

MONTELL ST

TIFFIN RD

30
TH

 AV

M
UI

R 
AV

EM
ER

A
LD

 S
T

PERRY PL

6TH AV

BEACO
N ST

HOLLYWOOD AV

REQUA PL

WEST 21ST ST

SELBORNE DR
SA

NDRINGHAM RD

ELMWOOD AV

HUBBA
RD

 ST

HERON DR

PERSHING DR

IRV
IN

G AV

YOSEMITE AV

BELLA VISTA AV

M
C

KI
LL

O
P 

RD

GLENEDEN AV

FARNAM ST

CUT
HBE

RT
 A

V

ENTRADA AV

RA
N

D
O

LP
H 

AV

LA
W

TO
N 

AV

C
LA

RK
E 

ST

BR
UN

S 
C

T

NORWOOD AV

BAYO
 VISTA AV

G
LE

N
 P

A
RK

 R
D

DEERING ST

PAXTON AV

NACE AV

LANE CT

HILLC
ROFT C

I

W
AKEFIELD AV

OAKMONT AV

CUSTER AV

SALISBURY ST

WOODLAND WY

ELLI
OT S

T

PEARL ST

E 13TH ST

NORTHVALE RD

SAINT JAM
ES DR

WAYNE PL

MITC
HEL

L S
T

SHERWIN ST

STANLEY PL

RIO VISTA AV

O
A

K RD

ESSEX ST

LIS
BO

N AV

HA
N

LY
 R

D

PRENTISS ST

TE
M

PL
A

R 
PL

SA
LEM

 ST

HAVEN
 ST

CUR
RA

N A
V

VI
ST

A
 S

T

SAN CARLOS AV

KIN
G

 ST

FRISBIE ST

WHITMORE ST

GRISBORNE AV

PO
PL

A
R 

W
Y

HILL
 LN

BELMONT ST

BE
LL

A
IR

E 
PL

E 36TH ST

BR
IG

HT
O

N
 A

V

SUNNYSIDE AV

MEADOW ST

D
O

YLE ST

KI
RK

HA
M

 C
T

DOLO
RE

S A
V

M
A

RR
 A

V

MARIPOSA
 AV

RANLEIGH WY

SHARON AV

PA
RK

 V
IEW

 TE

CHE
TW

O
O

D 
ST

DORMIDERA AV

ELBERT ST

W
ALDO

 AV

CAPERTON AV

CAMBRIDGE WY

KI
RK

HA
M

 S
T

BLOSSOM ST

BRIDG
EVIEW

 DR

C
O

LTO
N BL

CALC
OT P

L

BLAIR PL

LATHAM
 ST

VA
N 

DY
KE

 A
V

RA
DNO

R 
RD

M
AY

 C
T

HARVARD W
Y

C
ARM

EL AVCER
RI

TO
 A

V

A
D

ELL C
T

PALMETTO ST

WYNGAARD AV

TOWNSEND AV

M
IR

A 
VI

ST
A 

AV

HAMILTON PL

PARK VIEW AV

ZO
RA

H 
ST

A
US

TIN
 S

T

HICKORY ST

HAZEL LN

ABBOTT WY

BEATIE ST

HOME PL E

48TH AV

SUNNYSLOPE AV

LE
ACH AV

EL
LIT

A
 A

V

MONTE CRESTA AV

CORDOVA ST

VA
LL

E 
VI

ST
A

 A
V

BA
RR

Y P
L

HARD
IN

G W
Y

OHLONE WY

EDEN LN

SANDRINGHAM AV

SAN LU
IS AV

CRE
SC

EN
T S

T

CASTELLO ST

C
O

TTO
N

 ST
GLENFIELD AV

PORTW
OOD AV

HA
RLA

N
 ST

CASTERLINE RD

MIDCREST RD

BE
NEV

ID
ES

 A
V

SC
OTT S

T

MARSH PL

COURTLAND AV

M
O

SS
 L

N
HIGHLAND WY

ASHBROOK CT

IN
VER

LE
ITH

 TE

WOOD CT

BEA
C

H ST

LA
G

UN
A

 W
Y

M
C

C
LU

RE
 S

T

HUG
HES

 A
V

KINGSLE
Y ST

VIONA AV

HARD
W

IC
K AV

EVERS AV

GARLAND AV

MIAMI CT

CROXTON AV

DUDLEY CT

KA
IS

ER
 P

Z

CHENEY AV

PO
RTLA

N
D

 AV

HADDON PL

PE
RO

LY
 C

T

FL
A

G
G

 A
V

BAXTER ST

CARROLL S
T

STARK KNOLL PL

FOOTHILL PL

FOOTHILL PL

RU
TH

ER
FO

RD
 S

T

HENRIETTA ST

FLORADA AV

HOME PL W

LIT
TL

EW
O

O
D 

DR

GALVIN ST

N PLEASA
NT V

ALLE
Y CT

TY
SO

N
 C

I

OAKMONT WY

PR
EN

TIS
S 

PL

E MILLER AV

PA
LM

ER
 A

V

GUILFORD RD

JA
C

K 
LO

ND
O

N 
SQ

GRANDE VISTA PL

ECHO LN

SAINT JAMES PL

LOOMIS CT

W
ILS

O
N

 P
L

HA
M

LIN
E 

AV

CAVA
NAGH C

T

UN
IO

N
 S

T

IN
YO AV

21ST ST

13TH ST

6TH ST

41
ST

 A
V

M
A

G
N

O
LIA

 S
T

23
RD AV

E 36TH ST

E 18TH ST

25
TH

 AV

40
TH

 A
V

E 17TH ST

26
TH

 AV

FIL
BE

RT
 S

T

32ND ST

38TH ST

24TH ST

18TH ST

E 29TH ST

E 29TH ST

 

E 28TH ST

41ST ST

26TH ST

M
A

RK
ET

 S
T

 
UN

IO
N

 S
T

LA SALLE AV

35TH ST

3RD ST

34
TH

 A
V

E 18TH ST

C
HE

ST
N

UT
 S

T

15TH ST

24TH ST

M
AN

ILA
 A

V

E 9TH ST

RU
BY

 S
T

24TH ST

14TH ST

37
TH

 A
V

22
ND AV

E 16TH ST

25
TH

 AV

NICOL AV

40TH ST

E 11TH ST

19TH ST

W
ES

T S
T

C
LA

Y 
ST

10TH AV

12TH ST

14TH AV

MANDANA BL

5TH ST

COMMERCE WY

M
A

G
N

O
LIA

 S
T

W
ILL

OW
 ST

45TH ST

LA SALLE AV

6TH ST

EL C
ERRITO

 AV

E 15TH ST

25TH ST

E 34TH ST

LINCOLN AV

22
N

D
 A

V

SC
EN

IC
 AV

SCENIC AV

20TH ST

BELLEVUE AV

FRISBIE ST

34TH ST

DAVIS ST

7TH ST

BROOKDALE AV

HYDE ST

34
TH

 A
V

 

E 17TH ST

C
REED RD

26
TH

 AV

E 17TH ST

42ND AV

37TH ST

39
TH

 A
V

KI
RK

HA
M

 S
T

E 10TH ST

18TH ST

GLASCOCK ST

45TH ST

LIN
D

EN
 S

T

E 20TH ST

27TH ST

E 26TH ST

M
A

RK
ET

 S
T

11TH AV

E 15TH ST

LIN
COLN

 AV

E 23RD ST

E 19TH ST

24TH ST

EL
M

 S
T

E 26TH ST

40
TH

 A
V

E 20TH ST

SCHOOL ST

E 15TH ST

E 16TH ST

C
HE

ST
N

UT
 S

T

KI
RK

HA
M

 S
T

LIN
D

EN
 S

T

E 27TH ST

25TH ST

SAN C
ARLO

S AV

MACARTHUR BL

KI
RK

HA
M

 S
T

C
HE

ST
N

UT
 S

T

E 21ST ST

W
EB

ST
ER

 S
T

RA
N

D
O

LP
H 

AV

DAMUTH ST

LIN
D

EN
 S

T

E 17TH ST

13TH ST

8TH AV

AL
IC

E 
ST

24
TH

 AV

41
ST

 A
V

FAIRMOUNT AV

HA
D

D
O

N
 RD

DEERING ST

BONA ST

LIN
D

EN
 S

T

PALO
M

A AV

22ND ST

W
EB

ST
ER

 ST

4TH ST

E 20TH ST

39TH AV

E 19TH ST

28TH ST

26
TH

 AV

10TH AV

HA
RR

ISO
N 

ST

FIL
BE

RT
 S

T

E 20TH ST

PAXTON AV

29TH ST

NICOL AV

 

 

E 19TH ST

13TH ST

E 21ST ST

16TH ST

28TH ST

7TH AV

12TH AV

BE
A

C
H 

ST

30TH ST

W
ILL

OW
 ST

10TH ST

FA
LL

O
N 

ST

22ND ST

LAKE AV

M
AR

TIN
 LU

TH
ER

 K
IN

G
 JR

 W
Y

19TH ST

20TH ST

VA
LD

EZ
 S

T

36
TH

 A
V

C
EN

TE
R 

ST

E 22ND ST

15TH ST

E 33RD ST

25
TH

 AV

E 19TH ST

WALAVISTA AV

HA
RR

ISO
N 

ST

LYNDE ST

36
TH

 A
V

W GRAND AV

32ND ST

M
AN

ILA
 A

V

37TH ST

11TH ST

PE
RA

LTA
 ST

PO
PL

A
R 

ST

26TH ST

22
N

D
 A

V

10TH AV

28TH ST

E 17TH ST

6TH AV

10TH AV

N
O

RT
HG

AT
E 

AV

33RD ST

E 8TH ST

32ND ST

CAM
PB

EL
L S

T

25
TH

 A
V3RD ST

SONOMA WY

10TH ST

13TH ST 20TH ST

29TH ST

E 18TH ST

11TH ST

17
TH

 AV

17TH ST

M
YR

TL
E 

ST

24
TH

 AV

M
A

G
N

O
LIA

 S
T

42ND AV

39
TH

 A
V

33
RD

 A
V

SUNNYSIDE AV

9TH ST

E 7TH ST

10TH ST

HA
RLA

N
 ST

19TH ST

E 25TH ST

SU
M

M
IT 

ST

43RD ST

44
TH

 A
V

46TH ST

9TH ST

15TH ST

ROSAL AV

23RD ST

E 17TH ST

LIN
D

EN
 S

T

E 27TH ST

FR
AN

KL
IN

 ST

28TH ST

19TH ST

44TH ST

E 7TH ST

PA
CIFIC

 AV

E 28TH ST

23RD ST

6TH AV

18TH ST

VER
NON ST

EVERETT AV

ERIE ST

MITC
HEL

L S
T

WESLEY AV

39TH ST

LIN
D

EN
 S

T

41ST ST

FIL
BE

RT
 S

T

PARK W
Y

YERBA BUENA AV

HI
G

HL
A

N
D

 A
V

7TH AV

EVERETT AV

21ST ST

SU
N

SE
T A

V

O
AK

 ST

C
AS

TR
O

 ST

26
TH

 AV

17
TH

 AV

E 11TH ST

BAY ST

E 20TH ST

JEA
N ST

E 17TH ST

SANTA RAY AV

E 15TH ST

39TH ST

HAM
PEL ST

9TH AV

8TH ST

E 22ND ST

E 17TH ST

36TH ST

21
ST 

AV

19
TH

 AV

E 17TH ST

34
TH

 A
V

E 18TH ST

I-580  

I-580  

I-8
0 

 

HIGH ST
ST

45TH AV
TH AV

E 8TH ST
E 8TH ST
E 8TH ST

46TH AV

46TH

44TH4TH AAV
H AV

TH AVV

MWOOD AV
D AV

41
ST

 A
VAVAV

41

37
TH

 A
V

42ND A
42ND AD AVAVAV

D AD AD AD AV
DD

40
TH

 A
V

0T
H

36
TH

 A
VAVAVAVV

4

39
TH

 A
TH

 A 44
T

0.25 0.5 0.75 1
Miles

0

AVAV

BSBSB

SS

WYWY

BO
NITA

A
TA

A

MOUNTAIN BL

MOM

WOOD DRWROSE AV

PALA AVAV
PA

SCENIC AV

AND AV
D AV

GSTON AV

MASONIC AV

MAMASO

AM
Y 

DR

V

YO
RK DR

V

JOHNSTO

THORNHILL 

THO

M
ANO

R
NO

B

C
E

EL CC
E

CC
E

CABOT D

C

M

CRAIG AV

EENBANK A

NW
OOD DRR

DREW DR

ALVERT CT

B

HAGAR AVR AR AVARAAR A

EDEN AV

BR
UN

S 
C

T

CT

TE
M

PL
A

R 
PL

R 
P

GRIS

RR
 A

VAV

E CE C

DORMIDERA AVERA 

W
AL

WW
A

W

C
O

ARM
EL

C
A

E
CC

AR

BBOTT WY

ABBO
WY

WOOD CTCT
WO

C
K AV

C
AV

HH

DUDLEY CTDU Y C

STARK KNOLL PLPL

N PLEASA
NT V

ALLE

N PL
N

LE ECHO LN
O LO LN

LA SALLE
A SA

C
 AVAVAVV

SAN
S

PA
CIFIC

 AV

PAPA

V

PA

PHASE 3PPPP
LLE

Y CTCT

LLE
Y

PROPOSED EXPANSION SITESPANSSXP SIEXXPR NN OPO N SO OP E PAANOPR PEROO OSEED E OO O DOS S TESOSE E TESIRO ITE IONSE EP XP NOP SONO NPAEOPO EPANS OODOPOO XP ON SSIP IO SSSSSS
SR13  SB

SR13
SR13  SB

SR13

PARK WYPARK WYP WYY
ENIC AVC A

ALTA AV

ALTA AV

ALTA A
ALTA

TON DR
ON DR

BULLARD DR

BULLARD D

BM
ESA AVAV

M
ES

M
O

NTE AV

M
O

NTE AV
E A MCANDREW

MCCANDRE
LANE CT
ANE

LA

V

E CEEE

ANT
AN

O LNLN
O L

ND & EMERYVILLEY& END & EMERM LLEE& R LE EVVI LEEM EILND IILLBLAIR AVLAIR AVBLALAOAKLANNLALAKLANANANALAKLAAKLANEAST BAY | OA| Y |S AE STT OBTSEAST E TEASEA YYST AKOAAVAV

HIG
HLA

HIGIGIGIGIGGGG
REE

G

CALV
CACA

BELL AV
BELL AV
BELL AV
BELL A

R AVAVR

M
A

R
M

A
RLDO

 AV
LDO

 AVAVAV BLAIR PLBLAIR PLPLPLPPLAAIR PAIR PAA

HARD
W

IC
K

HARD
W

ARD
ARD

C
H

W
IC

W
IC

SC
EN

IC
SC

EN
I

E
C

E
C

E

SO
TE

LO
 A

V
O

 A

DAWES ST

AWES
D

PERSHING DRR

MARSH PL

TY
SO

N
C

I
C

I
N

 C

Legend

Proposed Phase 3 Station

Planned Phase 1 & 2 Station

Bike Route

4039
41

38

37

34
3633

42
43

44
45

49
50

47
46

48

53

51

54

52

55

57

58

56

59 60

61

62

63

65

64

66

OaklandnaOaOaklanda dO dakla dandO

lleeelleyviviiEmeryvilleeeviilleiyviille

Not In Service Areaae erevic eNo ee Aerot In Sen SeNoN ea

Not In Service Area

Page 71



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 72



Source: http://mtc.ca.gov/whats-happening/news/motivate-and-mtc-announce-expanded-bike-
share-equity-program 

NEWS RELEASE 

Motivate and MTC Announce Expanded Bike Share Equity 
Program 

94

Ford GoBike will offer $5 first-year membership and cash transactions for low-
income residents, and broaden community outreach when expansion program 
launches in Spring 2017 

Tuesday, October 18, 2016 

Contact: 
Dani Simons, Bay Area Bike Share (347) 916-0215; Brenda Kahn, MTC (415) 778-6773 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA — Motivate and the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission (MTC) today announced a bold commitment to ensure that bike 
sharing is accessible to all Bay Area residents. As part of the tenfold bike share 
expansion from 700 to 7,000 bikes across San Francisco, the East Bay and San 
Jose, Motivate will offer a $5 introductory rate for Annual Membership to low-
income Bay Area residents, available for the life of the program, which customers 
will be able to pay in cash instead of using a credit or debit card. MTC and 
Motivate also announced $260,000 in new funding for community-based 
organizations to conduct outreach and education for low-income and minority 
residents in the bike share service area. 

5.0C

Page 73



Source: http://mtc.ca.gov/whats-happening/news/motivate-and-mtc-announce-expanded-bike-
share-equity-program 

The expansion of bike sharing in the Bay Area was made possible by a new 
public-private partnership with Motivate, who announced in September that the 
Ford Motor Company has signed on to support the program which will be 
renamed Ford GoBike. 

The $5 first-year membership will be available to all Bay Area residents who 
qualify for Bay Area utility lifeline programs. Residents will also have the option to 
pay in cash, making bike share accessible to those who do not have access to 
credit cards. After the first year, members receiving the discounted rate will pay 
only $5/month to keep riding. This offer will be coupled with extensive outreach 
and education to help lower income residents map out how bike share can help 
meet their transportation needs. 

The additions to Motivate’s bike share equity program were shaped by extensive 
conversations with MTC, city officials and local advocates. They were also 
informed by best practices from bike share programs across the nation. 

The newly established outreach fund will expand upon the extensive work 
already done by Motivate, MTC and the partner cities to engage neighbors in the 
planning for an expanded bike share program. The outreach to date includes 22 
public workshops in expansion neighborhoods, over 120 key stakeholder 
meetings and presentations, over 5,000 comments on the program’s Suggest-a-
Station tool (suggest.bayareabikeshare.com/page/about(link is external)), and 
door-to-door outreach for the 225 planned stations thus far. 

“We strive to create bike share programs that reflect the great diversity of the 
communities we serve,” said Motivate President & CEO Jay Walder. “We are 
grateful for the leadership of MTC and the partnership of advocates across the 
Bay Area who are working with us to ensure that the Ford GoBike program sets a 
national example for equitable, inclusive bike share.” 

The outreach fund, $140,000 of which is being provided by Motivate, will support 
communitybased organizations in educating neighborhoods new to bike sharing 
about the planning for and use of the bike share system in advance of and during 
expansion in spring 2017. These outreach efforts will include walking potential 
users through the station siting process, explaining the benefits of biking and bike 
share, and demystifying the membership requirements and signup process. Early 
feedback from this outreach will also be used to inform future phases of the 
system expansion. 

The outreach programs will be spearheaded by TransForm, a nonprofit that 
promotes walkable communities with excellent transportation choices to connect 
people of all incomes to opportunity and help solve the climate crisis. 

Page 74



Source: http://mtc.ca.gov/whats-happening/news/motivate-and-mtc-announce-expanded-bike-
share-equity-program 

MTC took action on October 12, 2016, to approve the low-income membership 
incentives and to allocate funding to TransForm for the outreach campaign. “As 
bike sharing expands, we’re approaching equity and inclusiveness from two 
angles,” said MTC Chair Dave Cortese, who also is president of the Santa Clara 
County Board of Supervisors. “First, we’re deeply discounting memberships for 
low-income users, and second, we’re putting boots on the ground in terms of 
getting out there in disadvantaged communities to get the word out about the 
benefits of bike sharing, and how to use it.” 

“This investment in equity outreach will allow TransForm to partner with our local 
bicycle coalitions and community leaders to do the multilingual education crucial 
for increasing access to people of all incomes and backgrounds,” said Clarissa 
Cabansagan, senior community planner for TransForm. “We are thrilled that 
Motivate will work to ensure cash payment is available when bikes hit the ground 
and that the membership is only $5 for low-income members’ first year. At that 
rate it should be in the hands of all who qualify, and especially for those 
struggling against high housing and transportation costs.” 

Another key factor to encouraging bike share ridership in low-income 
communities is making sure bikes are accessible, with stations placed every few 
blocks. Through the expansion, MTC and Motivate are siting new stations in low-
income communities across the five participating cities and have committed to 
having at least 20 percent of stations in MTC-designated “Communities of 
Concern,” or neighborhoods that have concentrations of low-income and minority 
populations. To date, over half of the 264 existing and planned stations are in 
Communities of Concern, and future phases will include even more stations in 
disadvantaged expansion website at www.bayareabikeshare.com/expansion(link 
is external). 

Page 75



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 76



 
 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20170209\6.0_Subcommittee\6.0_BPAC_Subcommittee.docx  

 

Memorandum  6.0 

 

DATE: February 2, 2017 

SUBJECT: Establishment of Ad Hoc Subcommittee on Consideration of Complete 

Streets in Repaving Prioritization 

RECOMMENDATION: (1) Establish an ad hoc subcommittee to investigate consideration of 

complete streets in repaving prioritization;  

(2) Identify 3 to 4 BPAC members to serve on subcommittee to be 

convened prior to next BPAC meeting.  

 

Summary 

At its December meeting, BPAC members expressed interest in forming a subcommittee to 

discuss consideration of complete streets as part of repaving prioritization.  Staff recommends 

that the BPAC establish an ad hoc subcommittee to further investigate consideration of 

complete streets in repaving prioritization.  Staff further recommends that the subcommittee 

consist of 3 to 4 BPAC members and meet prior to the next BPAC meeting. 

Background 

Repaving prioritization is a local decision that involves weighing many different policy 

considerations.  While regional and county agencies provide funding for local street and 

road maintenance and require local jurisdictions to impose pavement condition data 

management and reporting requirements, the selection of particular streets has long been a 

matter of local control. 

The BPAC has expressed interest in how complete streets policy goals can be better aligned 

with repaving prioritization at several prior meetings.  At the request of the BPAC, staff raised 

this as a topic of discussion at the Pedestrian-Bicycle Working Group in October 2015 (notes 

included as Attachment A).  More recently, at the December 2016 meeting, BPAC members 

requested the establishment of a subcommittee to further discuss this topic.  Committee 

members noted a particular interest in how local jurisdictions might proactively identify streets 

for repaving based on multimodal needs. 

The applicable sections from the BPAC Bylaws that govern establishment of subcommittees 

are included below: 

6.1 Establishment. The Committee may establish subcommittees subject to the 

approved Alameda CTC overall work program and budget as approved by the 

Page 77



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20170209\6.0_Subcommittee\6.0_BPAC_Subcommittee.docx  

 

Commission to conduct an investigation or to draft a report or other document within 

the authority of the BPAC. 

6.2 Membership. BPAC members will be appointed to subcommittees by the BPAC, on 

a voluntary basis, or by the chair. No subcommittee shall have fewer than three 

members, nor will a subcommittee have sufficient members to constitute a quorum of 

the BPAC. 

Staff recommends that the BPAC establish an ad hoc subcommittee to further investigate 

consideration of complete streets in repaving prioritization.  Staff further recommends that 

the subcommittee consist of 3 to 4 BPAC members and meet prior to the next BPAC meeting, 

in order to keep discussion focused and to maintain consistency with the Alameda CTC’s 

overall work program and budget (which identify staffing resources for advisory committees). 

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact.  

Staff Contact  

Carolyn Clevenger, Director of Planning 

Matthew Bomberg, Associate Transportation Planner 

Page 78

mailto:cclevenger@alamedactc.org
mailto:MBomberg@AlamedaCTC.org


Notes from Pedestrian-Bicycle Working Group discussion in integrating 

complete streets projects and Pavement Management Programs (PMPs) 

September 22, 2015

Attendees: 

Matt Bomberg, Alameda CTC 

Sui Tan, MTC 

Jason Patton, City of Oakland 

Eric Anderson, City of Berkeley 

Reh Lin Chen, City of San Leandro 

Paul Keener, Alameda County  

Nancy Humphrey, City of Emeryville 

Midori Tabata, Alameda CTC BPAC Chair 

Matt Turner, Alameda CTC BPAC Vice-

Chair 

Mariana Parreiras, BART 

Mollie Cohen-Rosenthal, Alameda CTC 

Saravana Suthanthira, Alameda CTC 

Jennifer Donlon-Wyant, Alta 

Chris Kidd, Alta 

Paris Latham, Alta

Questions for Discussion 

(1) What are barriers to implementing complete streets features/routine accommodation

as part of existing repaving projects?

(2) How does your jurisdiction currently determine its repaving program?  What factors

are considered when prioritizing streets for repaving (e.g. PCI, others)?

(3) Has your jurisdiction considered including whether a street is a bikeway as part of

repaving selection criteria?  Has this been successful?

Overview of StreetSaver (from MTC) 

 StreetSaver software is used by most jurisdictions in Bay Area as their Pavement

Management Program

 StreetSaver requires detailed data on the condition of every segment of roadway in a city,

measured using Pavement Condition Index (PCI)

 StreetSaver helps a city determine which streets to repave.  It prioritizes streets primarily

based on (1) the functional classification of the street (with greater weight going to

arterials which carry higher traffic) and (2) if a street is a preventative maintenance

candidate (with repairs that, if not addressed, will be significantly more costly to address

in the future)

 StreetSaver generates a recommended list of streets, but cities can ultimately choose to

use or modify this recommendation based on other factors

Oakland 

 Oakland has monthly coordination meetings between bike/ped team and repaving group

 Oakland has a 5-year repaving program so there is lead time – staff knows what streets

will be repaved when and can plan ahead for bikeway/complete streets implementation

6.0A

Page 79



 Oakland has enough deferred maintenance that there are generally more streets in need of 

repaving than available funds in any PCI range; therefore it is possible to use whether a 

street is a bikeway to pick between two streets that are equally good candidates for 

repaving from a Best Management Practice perspective  

 Trying to implement complete streets features into a repaving project can cause the scope 

of the project to grow.  Oakland is not set up to handle the additional design work involve 

with adding any features beyond simple striping modifications to a repaving project.  

Furthermore, even a striping change can trigger a need for community outreach that takes 

longer than the time available before the repaving project is set to be implemented. 

 Oakland would like to better implement bikeways into its process for selecting which 

streets get repaved.  Currently, the city looks to implement bikeways as part of repaving 

projects that are already slated to happen.  This means that some bikeways get 

implemented, but not necessarily high priority bikeways.  Oakland would also like to 

include a liability/risk overlay in its repaving prioritization to ensure that streets that 

could lead to high cost settlements get repaved. 

Berkeley: 

 Council has adopted a policy that all else equal staff should prioritize repaving bicycle 

and transit routes 

 Berkeley also has a 5-year repaving program, however it is a “living document” that gets 

revisited annually, so there is no certainty or long lead time around which streets will get 

repaved 

 Berkeley uses StreetSaver to prioritize streets for repaving.  StreetSaver places emphasis 

on arterials which means that bike boulevards which are intentionally put on lower traffic 

streets do not get picked up.  Berkeley knows this is an issue and tries to compensate by 

moving some streets up in priority as “bicycle arterials.” 

 In some cases, repaving arterials has led to shifts in bicycle traffic from a lower pavement 

quality bike boulevard to the parallel arterial, which has then led to increased advocacy 

for repaving the bike boulevard 

 Berkeley passed Measure M (local repaving bond) in 2010, but this measure predated 

adoption of complete streets policy so assumed project budgets did not assume complete 

streets features 

 Berkeley uses some of its Measure M funds for supplemental design budget to add 

complete streets features to repaving projects 

 Berkeley requires repaving consultant to look at bicycle/pedestrian plan for opportunities 

to implement features 

 Berkeley also faces issues with insufficient lead time for public outreach if parking 

modifications are considered as part of a repaving project (e.g. moving parking away 

from curbside to implement a parking-protected bikeway) 

Emeryville: 

 As a small city, there are not enough roadway miles that selecting which streets to repave 

is a difficult question to answer 

Page 80



San Leandro: 

 Transportation engineers (responsible for implementing bike plan) work closely with 

repaving group 

 Bike plan implementation follows the repaving plan – transportation engineers get the list 

of which streets will be repaved, then look to the bike plan to see if there are any 

opportunities to implement projects 

 San Leandro has looked at some opportunities to implement road diets – cases where the 

bike plan called for a Class III facility but the vehicle volumes would support a road diet 

and Class II bike lanes.  Floresta Boulevard buffered bike lanes were implemented as a 

road diet. 

 San Leandro can often do public outreach quickly and nimbly as a smaller city. 

Alameda County: 

 Bike plan implementation and repaving are coordinate 

 County staff have good lead time and advanced knowledge if a road diet would be 

needed 

 Repaving is prioritized by very closely following StreetSaver recommendations.  Staff 

sometimes waits for the PCI of a road to fall in order to implement a bikeway. 

Discussion: 

 In addition to bike plan implementation, many jurisdictions adjust StreetSaver repaving 

recommendations based on knowledge of upcoming utility work 

 Actual implementation of a repaving project can be very quick.  Trying to wait to add 

bikeways or complete streets features into the project could cause the road condition to 

degrade and increase the maintenance cost. 

 StreetSaver currently does not consider costs of non-paving features like curb ramps, 

signage, and sidewalks. 

 Some jurisdictions supported the idea that StreetSaver should give cities greater 

flexibility to weight different types of streets within the framework of the software (e.g. a 

classification system other than functional class).  One jurisdiction suggested this would 

be a natural outgrowth of adoption of complete streets policies. 

 

  

Page 81



MTC Pavement Management Program 

Certification Requirements 

Pavement Management 

A Pavement Management System (PMS) (typically utilizing pavement management software) is 

geared towards helping jurisdictions understand the condition of their pavement and whether 

current and future revenues will be sufficient to fund the pavement maintenance necessary to 

ensure streets and roads are at an acceptable level of quality. Every jurisdiction in the Bay Area 

now utilizes a pavement management system and has the ability to make informed and cost 

effective decisions in regard to maintaining their street networks.  

Pavement Management Program Certification 

In order to be eligible for regional discretionary funds, MTC requires a jurisdiction to have their 

Pavement Management Program (software or analysis program) certified. MTC is responsible 

for verifying the certification status. Most jurisdictions in the Bay Area are using StreetSaver® 

as the PMP. Certification must be renewed every 2 years. An extension of up to 1 year may be 

granted upon request and in special circumstances.  

Requirements for certification:  

1. The Pavement Management Program used by the jurisdiction is capable of completing all 

the following:  

o Storing inventory data for all roads within the jurisdiction 

o Assessing the pavement condition based on distress information 

o Identifying all pavement sections that need rehabilitation or replacement 

o Calculating budget needs for rehabilitating or replacing deficient pavement 

sections 

2. The jurisdiction completes all the following:  

o Reviews and updates the inventory information for all roads every two years. The 

review will include checking for road network completeness along with checking 

for the accuracy of the existing management sections. 

o Completes inspection of pavement sections for arterial and collector routes in the 

system every two years, and residential routes every 5 years. 

o Calculates budget needs for rehabilitating or replacing deficient pavement 

sections for the current year and the next three years. 

Importance of PMP Certification 

To remain eligible for other funding opportunities it is important for jurisdictions to remain 

certified. Two policies in particular are: 

Page 82



 Under MTC Resolution 4035, (Project Selection Policies and Programming for STP and

CMAQ funds) it states: “To be eligible for funding of any Local Streets and Roads (LSR)

preservation project, the Jurisdiction must have a certified Pavement Management

Program (StreetSaver® or equivalent). The needs analysis ensures that streets

recommended for treatment are cost effective. Pavement projects (rehab, preventive

maintenance, non-pavement) should be based on the needs analysis resulting from the

established Pavement Management Program (PMP) for the jurisdiction. MTC is

responsible for verifying the certification status.”

 In accordance with section 2108.1 of the Streets and Highway Code, MTC requires cities

and counties submitting pavement maintenance and rehabilitation projects for funding to

utilize a Pavement Management Program (PMP).Section 2108.1 of the Streets and

Highway Codes says: By July 1, 1990, the City, County, State Cooperation Committee in

the department shall develop and adopt a pavement management program to be utilized

on local streets or highways that receive funding under the state transportation

improvement program.

Certification Process 

Submit the following documents to MTC for certification: 

1. Your jurisdiction's latest updated pavement management database. If you are not using

MTC’s Streetsaver software, please submit items #2 and #3 only. If you are using

Streetsaver please submit all files associated with the version of StreetSaver you are

using. If you need assistance in accessing these files, please contact your PMP

coordinator.

2. A report containing the following 3 budget scenarios: 1) a report showing sections

selected for treatment over the next five years based on your jurisdiction's annual budget

estimates, 2) a report showing what would need to be done to maintain your jurisdiction's

existing PCI, and 3) a scenario depicting a five-point increase of your jurisdiction's

current PCI over the next five years. (These types of reports are typically generated as

part of the Pavement Management Technical Assistance Program (P-TAP) projects.)

3. A signed letter by the Public Works Director, or equivalent department head, stating that

all of the requirements in parts 1 and 2 above have been met.

o Sample letter (Word)

MTC will post certification status updates of Bay Area jurisdictions on this page the first day of 

every month. The updated certification will have an expiration date two years from the date 

when the last inspection of arterials and collectors in your network was completed.  

SOURCE: http://www.mtc.ca.gov/services/pmp/pmp_cert.htm 

Page 83

http://www.mtcpms.org/contacts.html
http://www.mtcpms.org/contacts.html
http://www.mtcpms.org/ptap/
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/services/pmp/PMP_cert_template.docx


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 84



What is the Caltrans 
District 4 Bicycle Plan?
The Bicycle Plan is a visionary and comprehensive 
planning document to improve safety and 
mobility for bicyclists on and across the State 
highway system in District 4, which includes 
Alameda, Contra Costa, Marin, Napa, San Francisco, 
San Mateo, Santa Clara, Solano, and Sonoma 
counties. 

The Bicycle Plan builds on the goals and 
objectives in the California State Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Plan with a list of projects and 
strategies for District 4. 

WWW.DOT.CA.GOV/D4/BIKEPLAN

 CALTRANS DISTRICT 4  

Bicycle 
Plan

Why is the Bicycle Plan 
important to the Bay Area?
Caltrans updated its mission and goals on safety 
and sustainability and set a target to triple 
bicycling by 2020. 

There are more than 700 miles of freeways and 
expressways and over 1500 miles of non-freeway 
highways throughout District 4, which often serve 
as barriers to bicycling. With this Bicycle Plan, 
Caltrans has an opportunity to help remove these 
barriers. Bicycle facilities that are safe, comfortable 
and convenient can help: 

  Improve public health and promote 
active lifestyles;

  Create connections that allow people to bike to 
work, school, or transit; and

  Reduce traffic congestion and greenhouse  
gas emissions.

The Bike Map shows which State routes are open 
or prohibited to bicyclists, and alternate routes 
available. Visit the Bike Map website to learn more.

DISTRICT 4 STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM BIKE MAP

Photo Credit: Bike East Bay

7.1A

Page 85

http://www.dot.ca.gov/d4/bikeplan
https://caltrans.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=73ccad0dbef9482a9c41dd1a223ca4cc


Caltrans will offer numerous opportunities for you to learn 
more and to share your ideas and input, including:

The first round of community outreach  
and workshops will take place in early 2017.  
Your input will help Caltrans identify 
community needs and the projects and 
strategies to address those needs. 

PUBLIC  
WORKSHOPS

FOCUS
GROUPS

INTERACTIVE  
BIKE MAP

ONLINE
SURVEY

PUBLIC 
COMMENTS

Who’s involved in the  
Bicycle Plan process?
The Bicycle Plan is being prepared by Caltrans 
District 4 with input from local stakeholders, 
including residents, businesses and major 
employers, area universities, bicycle advocacy 
groups, and community-based organizations.

 A Technical Advisory Committee comprised 
of local and regional agency and stakeholder 
representatives also assist in guiding the process. 

HOW TO GET INVOLVED?

For more information, please visit our webpage at              
www.dot.ca.gov/d4/bikeplan or contact Sergio Ruiz at 
(510) 622-5773 or by email at sergio.ruiz@dot.ca.gov

WWW.DOT.CA.GOV/D4/BIKEPLAN

How can bicycle safety and 
mobility be enhanced on the 
State highway system?
There are many potential strategies to make 
bicycling safer and more comfortable for those who 
depend on or choose to bike, such as:

 Dedicated bikeways and paths;

  Traffic calming measures to reduce automobile 
speeds where bicyclists are present;

 First and last mile connections to transit; and  

 Improved connectivity of bike networks  
with enhanced crossings and intersections.

Page 86

http://www.dot.ca.gov/d4/bikeplan
http://www.dot.ca.gov/d4/bikeplan


- 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
D

E
LI

V
E

R
A

B
LE

S

process scheduleBicycle Plan
CALTRANS DISTRICT 4

ST
A

K
E

H
O

LD
E

R
 E

N
G

A
G

E
M

E
N

T 
&

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TI

O
N

OCTOBER 2016

FALL 2016 - WINTER 2017

PROJECT INITIATION

Community 
Workshops

EXISTING CONDITIONS NEEDS AND PRIORITIZED PROJECTS DRAFT AND FINAL PLAN

Technical Advisory 
Committee (TAC) #1

TAC #3TAC #2 TAC #5TAC #4

Survey

Focus Groups

Virtual 
Workshop

Virtual 
Workshop

Community 
Workshops

$

SPRING - SUMMER 2017 FALL - WINTER 2017 WINTER 2018

2017

Kickoff Meeting

Website 
Updates

2018

Focus Groups

Stakeholder Contact 
List

Ongoing Team 
Coordination

Develop Vision, 
Goals and Objectives

• Caltrans Policy Context
• Bikeway Classification Summary
• Existing Local Bicycle Plan Projects

• Bicycle Collision Data
• Bicycling Deficiencies
• Bicycle Demand
• Scoring

• Project List and Map
• Relation to Plan Goals
• Potential Funding
• Develop List of Projects for Tier 1 

and 2

Draft Plan
Final Plan

7.1B

Page 87



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 88



DRAFT
Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
Programming and Allocations Committee 

January 11, 2017 Item Number 4a 

Resolution No. 4218, Revised 

Subject:  Cycle 3 Regional Active Transportation Program (ATP) of Projects 

Background: The State established the Active Transportation Program (ATP) in 
September 2013. The ATP funding is distributed as follows:  
 50% to the state for a statewide competitive program (“Statewide

Competitive ATP”);
 10% to the small urban and rural area competitive program to be

managed by the state; and
 40% to the large urbanized area competitive program, with funding 

distributed by population and managed by the Metropolitan Planning 
Organization (“Regional ATP”). 

MTC is responsible for developing the region’s guidelines for the 
Regional ATP, and for submitting the proposed projects to the California 
Transportation Commission (CTC) for adoption. CTC approved MTC’s 
Regional ATP Guidelines in March 2016, and applications for the 
Regional Program were due to MTC on June 15, 2016. Roughly $22 
million is available for programming under the Cycle 3 Regional ATP. 

MTC staff’s recommended regional project awards and recommended 
contingency projects are listed in Attachment 1. 

Statewide Competitive ATP Results 
The CTC adopted the Statewide Competitive ATP list of projects on 
December 7, 2016. The approved Bay Area projects are listed in 
Attachment 2. CTC funded six projects in the MTC region for a total of 
$32 million, out of a statewide program of $132 million (24%).  

Revised ATP Regional Share Targets and Schedule 
The CTC approved a revised ATP Fund Estimate in October that adds 
funding from federal sources and the State Greenhouse Gas Reduction 
Fund. This amount was distributed among all three ATP subprograms. The 
revised amount provides $1.5 million additional funds to the MTC 
program, and allows MTC to program $22.2 million in the 2017 Regional 
ATP. This is reflected in MTC Resolution No. 4218, Revised, Attachment 
A, Appendix A-2. Further, MTC staff proposes to update the ATP 
schedule, which is included in the same resolution as Appendix A-1. 

Regional Project Selection Process 
MTC received 61 applications totaling about $166 million in response to 
the Regional ATP Call for Projects. Of these, Caltrans deemed one project 
in San Francisco ineligible for ATP funds due to scope. MTC enlisted a 
18-member multi-disciplinary evaluation committee to score and rank the
remaining applications (see Attachment 3). The review committee used
the same evaluation form and scoring criteria from Statewide Competitive

7.2

Page 89



DRAFT
Programming and Allocations Committee  Item 4a 
January 11, 2017 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 

ATP, plus an additional 10 maximum points for regional priorities, for a 
maximum point score of 110. 
 
Each application was assigned to a team of three members of the 
evaluation committee. In order to ensure an objective review, staff 
assigned applications to evaluators from another county when possible, 
and evaluators did not review applications from their own agency. Each 
evaluator independently scored the applications, then met with the team to 
agree on a consensus score. Staff ranked all responsive applications from 
highest to lowest based on the consensus score. 
 
Staff recommends fully funding 13 projects and partially funding one 
project for a total of $22.2 million. Staff also recommends adoption of a 
list of contingency projects totaling $18 million, ranked in order based on 
the project’s evaluation score. MTC would fund projects on the 
contingency list should there be any project failures, ineligibility 
determinations, or savings in the Cycle 3 Regional ATP. The 
recommended projects are listed in Attachment 1. Note that 94% of 
regional ATP funding as proposed would benefit Communities of 
Concern, greatly exceeding the 25% target. While there is no regional 
target for Safe Routes to Schools (SRTS) projects, 79% of regional ATP 
funding would benefit SRTS type projects.  
 

Issues:  Tie Score: 
Both SFMTA’s Vision Zero Safer Intersection project and Suisun 
City’s McCoy Creek Trail project scored 87.0. In order to break the tie 
score, staff examined three score metrics, based on State and Regional 
ATP Guidelines and sub-element scores, and determined Suisun City’s 
project scored higher. 

 Partial Funding: 
The McCoy Creek Trail project sponsored by Suisun City requested 
$4.1 million in ATP funds; however, only $1.8 million of ATP 
remains after funding higher-scoring projects. Therefore, staff 
recommends partially funding the McCoy Creek Trail project at $1.8 
million. Should Suisun City not be able to scale the project to deliver 
the full project benefits, or to fully fund the project using other funds, 
staff recommends funding projects on the contingency list to fully 
program the remaining $1.8 million.  

 Caltrans Eligibility Determination Pending: 
Caltrans performed an initial examination of scope eligibility and 
deliverability for all projects applying for ATP funds, and found that a 
number of projects have potential issues. Once MTC releases its staff 
recommendations, Caltrans will begin a more in-depth review of 
eligibility and deliverability, and will work with the affected project 
sponsors. Therefore, it is important for sponsors to note that MTC’s 
proposed funding amounts are not final, and are subject to this review. 
Following review and agreement, MTC and CTC may amend the 
project descriptions and funding amounts. 

Page 90



DRAFT
Programming and Allocations Committee  Item 4a 
January 11, 2017 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 Improvements for Cycle 4: 
Between the Statewide and Regional ATP, every Bay Area county 
received at least one project from Cycle 3. However, the funding 
amounts clearly emphasize certain counties over others. State law 
requires MTC to hold a competitive process to determine the funding 
program, and does not allow for geographic guarantees in the 
competitive process. Further, with 100% of Statewide ATP funding 
benefiting Disadvantaged Communities, and 94% of Regional ATP 
funding benefiting Communities of Concern, it is clear that projects 
not benefiting DACs/COCs are at a distinct disadvantage competing 
for ATP funds. To that end, staff will consider the following options in 
developing the Cycle 4 Regional Program Guidelines (in no particular 
order): 

 Reduce or eliminate additional points for Disadvantaged 
Communities, while ensuring the 25% statutory target is met; 

 Reduce or eliminate 20% funding set-aside for projects requesting 
under $1 million; 

 Increase the points assigned to regional priorities; 
 Delegate review of regional priorities to MTC staff; 
 Revise evaluation process to allow for a second level review for 

the highest scoring third or half of applications; 
 Cap the number of applications a sponsor can submit; 
 Cap the number of projects for which a sponsor can receive ATP 

funds; 
 Cap the amount of ATP funds a sponsor can receive; and 
 Institute a maximum funding request amount by project and/or 

sponsor. 

MTC anticipates the Cycle 4 process to begin in 2018. Staff will 
consult with stakeholders on any changes to the scoring process and 
will return to this committee for approval of any revised review 
process. 

 
Recommendation: Refer MTC Resolution No. 4218, Revised to the Commission for 

approval, and direct staff to transmit the recommended project list to the 
CTC. 

 
Attachments: Attachment 1: Recommended 2017 Regional ATP Program of Projects and 

Contingency Projects 
 Attachment 2: Approved Statewide ATP Projects in the Bay Area 
 Attachment 3: List of Project Evaluators  
 Attachment 4: 2017 ATP Regional Applications (List of Received 

Project Applications) 
MTC Resolution No. 4218, Revised: Attachment A, Appendices A-1 and 
A-2, and Attachment B  

 
J:\PROJECT\Funding\T4-MAP21\MAP21 - TAP and ATP\ATP\Regional ATP\2017 rATP (Cycle 3)\Draft Res 4218\tmp-4218.docx 

Page 91



DRAFT
Attachment 1 

Agenda Item 4a 
Page 1 

 

 

Attachment 1: Recommended 2017 Regional ATP Program of Projects (Alphabetical Order) 

County Sponsor Project 

Requested 
Amount 
($1,000s) Project Description 

Alameda Alameda County 
Public Works 

Active Oakland Comprehensive 
SRTS Program (Non-
Infrastructure) 

 $977  Active Oakland will provide a range of program services and 
activities for participating schools, including: educational 
seminars, enhanced traffic safety patrols, participatory activities 
(e.g. Golden Sneaker contests), and participatory learning and 
program leadership/design amongst middle schoolers. The project 
goal is to increase walking or biking by 15%. 

Alameda Alameda County 
Public Works 

Fairview Elementary School 
SRTS (Final Design Only) 

 $542  The D Street Safe Routes to School project will reduce injuries as 
well as increase walking & biking along D St. between Fairview 
Ave. & Hayward City Limits by installing sidewalks, curbs, 
gutters and crosswalks. 

Alameda Alameda County 
Public Works 

Somerset Ave School Corridor 
SRTS (Final Design Only) 

 $330  The Somerset Ave. School Corridor SRTS project will increase 
walking & biking, as well as reduce injuries along Somerset Ave. 
between Stanton Ave. and Redwood Rd. by installing sidewalks, 
curbs, gutters, crosswalks, and Class III bicycle routes. 

Alameda Alameda County 
Public Works 

Lewelling Blvd SRTS (Final 
Design Only) 

 $400  The Lewelling Bl. Safe Routes to School project will increase 
walking and biking, as well as reduce injuries along Lewelling Bl. 
between Meekland Ave. and E. 14th St. by installing sidewalks, 
curbs, gutters, sidewalks and Class II bike lanes. 

Alameda Berkeley SRTS Improvements - John 
Muir Elementary 

 $270  Address speeding and lack of vehicle yielding at a school crossing 
where recent collisions have occurred by installing speed 
feedback signs along Claremont south of Ashby (SR 13) and 
crossing improvements at Claremont Crescent, including RRFBs, 
signs, curb bulb-outs, and better pedestrian lighting. 

Alameda Emeryville Bike/Ped Greenway Safety & 
Connectivity Improvement 
Project 

 $265  The Emeryville Bicycle & Pedestrian Greenway Safety & 
Mobility Improvement Project will improve Emeryville’s existing 
Greenway trail crossings at 65th, 66th, and 67th with raised 
crosswalks, RRFBs, parking adjustments and signage. The project 
will also add a bike share station to the existing regional bike 
share network and bike/ped counter. 

Contra 
Costa 

Contra Costa 
County Public 
Works 

Fred Jackson Way First Mile/ 
Last Mile Connection 

 $3,298  Construct ADA accessible sidewalks with street trees along 0.3-
mile roadway from Grove Avenue to Wildcat Creek Trail. Extend 
an additional 0.3 miles northerly to Brookside Drive to construct 
sidewalk and Class II bike lanes, for a total of 0.6 miles of 
continuous pedestrian and bicycle access. 

Page 92



DRAFT
Attachment 1 

Agenda Item 4a 
Page 2 

 

 

County Sponsor Project 

Requested 
Amount 
($1,000s) Project Description 

Contra 
Costa 

Contra Costa 
County Public 
Works 

Pacheco Blvd Sidewalk Gap 
Closure Phase 3 

 $619  Construct a pedestrian path and bike lane gap closure to connect 
residents east of Vine Hill Creek to Las Juntas Elementary School. 
This work will require a concrete box culvert extension at Vine 
Hill Creek. An additional 65-foot sidewalk gap east of Vine Hill 
Creek will also be closed. 

Marin San Rafael Francisco Blvd East Avenue 
Bridge Bike Ped Connectivity 

$4,025 Promote pedestrian/bicyclist’s safety and connectivity by: 
widening existing sidewalk and constructing a pedestrian/bicyclist 
bridge over the Canal Waterway and a sidewalk on the west side 
of Grand Avenue, installing ADA-compliant curb ramps, 
providing crosswalk enhancements, restriping roadway to 
accommodate widened sidewalk, providing streetlights and minor 
landscaping. 

Napa City of Napa SR 29 Bike/Ped Undercrossing $531  To construct a Class I multiuse trail along the northern bank of 
Napa Creek, providing a needed connection across SR29 for 
bicyclists and pedestrians that is safe and convenient to use. This 
gap closure project will link the existing active transportation 
infrastructure network on either side of SR29. 

San 
Francisco 

SFMTA Powell Street Safety Project $4,400  The Powell Street Safety Project will improve Powell Street 
between Ellis and Post, and will improve pedestrian safety and 
reduce sidewalk crowding to encourage more people to walk, 
especially to jobs. Moreover, it provides significant benefits to the 
over 20,000 at-risk residents that live in the community. 

San Mateo Woodside Woodside Elementary School 
Student Pathway Phase 3 

$528  The project creates a separated, 6-foot-wide pathway for 
Woodside Elementary School students traveling to and from 
school along SR 84, paves the road shoulder for cyclists and 
extends an improvement project currently underway, connecting 
the school to Woodside's commercial center. 

Solano Vallejo Bay Trail/Vine Trail Gap 
Closure 

$4,216  The Bay Trail/Vine Trail Gap Closure Project will construct Class 
I and Class II gap closures along the Bay Trail and Vine Trail 
regional networks in the City of Vallejo from the Vallejo Ferry 
Terminal north to the City of American Canyon. 

Page 93



DRAFT
Attachment 1 

Agenda Item 4a 
Page 3 

 

 

County Sponsor Project 

Requested 
Amount 
($1,000s) Project Description 

Solano Suisun City McCoy Creek Trail 
(Partial Funding) 

$1,770 Install a concrete Class I bikeway, a pedestrian/bike bridge, 
fencing, railing, site furnishings, monument entrance signs, 
wayfinding signs, educational kiosk signs, roadway signs, 
striping, chokers, rectangular rapid flashing beacons, utility 
infrastructure, landscaping and shaded vista areas. 

  Total $22,171  

 
 
 
 
 Staff Recommendations for MTC 2017 Regional ATP – Contingency List (Line indicates split between Large and Small projects) 

MTC 
Score County Sponsor Project 

Requested Amount 
($1,000s) 

87.0 Solano Suisun City McCoy Creek Trail *Remaining Amount* $2,367  
87.0 San Francisco SFMTA Vision Zero SF Safer Intersections  $2,002  
85.0 Contra Costa Concord Downtown Corridors Bike/Ped Improvement  $3,718  
84.3 San Mateo San Carlos Route 101 Holly Street Bike Ped Overcrossing  $4,200  
84.0 Alameda Oakland Oakland SRTS: Crossing to Safety  $3,714  
77.0 Napa Napa County Office of 

Education 
Napa County SRTS  $437  

74.7 Alameda Alameda County 
Public Works 

Royal Ave SRTS  $456  

74.0 Alameda Berkeley SRTS Improvements for Oxford & Jefferson Elementary 
Schools 

 $267  

74.0 Contra Costa Pittsburg Pittsburg Active Transportation & Safe Routes Plan 
(WalkBikePittsburg2035) 

 $312  

71.0 Alameda Alameda County 
Public Works 

Proctor Elementary School SRTS  $600  

   Total $18,073 

Page 94



DRAFT
Attachment 2 

Agenda Item 4a 
Page 1 

 

 

 
Attachment 2 
CTC Approved 2017 Statewide ATP Projects in the Bay Area 
 

County Agency Description 

Funded 
Amount 

($1,000s) 
Alameda Alameda, City of Central Avenue Complete Street Project  $7,326  
Alameda Oakland 14th Street: Safe Routes in the City  $10,578  
Alameda Oakland Fruitvale Alive Gap Closure Project  $5,850  
Santa Clara Sunnyvale Sunnyvale SNAIL Neighborhood Active 

Transportation Connectivity Improvements 
 $4,847  

Solano Fairfield East Tabor/Tolenas Safe Routes to School 
Gap Closure Project 

 $1,700  

Sonoma SMART SMART Pathway - Petaluma (Payran to 
Southpoint) 

 $1,461  

    Total $31,762  
 
J:\PROJECT\Funding\T4-MAP21\MAP21 - TAP and ATP\ATP\Regional ATP\2017 rATP (Cycle 3)\Draft Res 4218\tmp-4218.docx 

Page 95



DRAFT
Attachment 3 

Agenda Item 4a 
Page 1 

 

 

Attachment 3 
 

Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
2017 Regional Active Transportation Program - Cycle 3 

List of Project Evaluators 
  

Affiliation Description 
ABAG Bay Trail Project Recreational Trails 
AC Transit Transit 
California Walks Safe Routes to School/ Pedestrian 

Safety 
Castro Valley Bicycle & Pedestrian Advisory 
Committee 

Bike & Pedestrian Safety 

ChangeLab Solutions Public Health 
City of Menlo Park City; Public Health 
City of San Ramon City 
City of Santa Rosa City 
San Mateo City/County Association of 
Governments  

Congestion Management Agency 

Contra Costa Transportation Authority Congestion Management Agency 
County of Marin County Public Works 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (1) Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (2) Metropolitan Planning Organization 
MTC Policy Advisory Council Policy Advisory Council/ Public Health 
Petaluma Transit Transit 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (1) Congestion Management Agency 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (2) Congestion Management Agency 
San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency City/Transit (Sustainable Streets) 

Page 96



DRAFT
Attachment 4
Metropolitan Transportation Commission
2017 Regional Active Transportation Program ‐ Cycle 3

List of Application Received ‐ Scores (Descending Score Order)

Color Key
White on Black: Projects Funded by the Statewide ATP
Black on Green: Projects Recommended in the Regional ATP
Black Strikeout on White: Withdrawn or Ineligible Project

Co Agency Project Title
Total
Project

Cost ($1,000s)

Total
Fund

Request 
($1,000s)

MTC Reg'l 
Score

MRN San Rafael Francisco Blvd East Avenue Bridge Bike Ped Connectivity 7,358$              4,025$             97.0
ALA Alameda County Public Works Active Oakland Comprehensive SRTS Program 977$                  977$                96.0
CCC Contra Costa County Public Works Fred Jackson Way First Mile/ Last Mile Connection 4,298$              3,298$             95.3
SOL Vallejo Bay Trail/Vine Trail Gap Closure 5,218$              4,216$             93.0
ALA Oakland Fruitvale Alive Gap Closure Project 8,241$              5,850$             92.7
SON SMART SMART Pathway‐ Petaluma Payran to Southpoint 3,272$              1,461$             92.0
ALA Alameda County Public Works Fairview Elementary School SRTS 3,366$              542$                92.0
ALA Alameda County Public Works Somerset Ave School Corridor SRTS 3,652$              330$                90.0
ALA Oakland 14th St Safe Routes in the City 13,939$            10,578$          89.7
SF SFMTA Powell Street Safety Project 9,309$              4,400$             89.7
ALA Berkeley SRTS Improvements ‐ John Muir Elementary 336$                  270$                88.7
SOL Suisun City McCoy Creek Trail (Partial Funding Recommended, $1,770k) 4,287$              4,137$             87.0
SF SFMTA Vision Zero SF Safer Intersections 2,062$              2,002$             87.0
ALA Alameda, City of Central Avenue Complete Street Project 12,471$            7,326$             86.0
SOL Fairfield East Tabor/Tolenas SRTS Gap Closure 1,860$              1,700$             85.0
CCC Concord Downtown Corridors Bike/Ped Improvement 4,349$              3,718$             85.0
SM Woodside Woodside Elementary School Student Pathway Phase 3 745$                  528$                84.7
ALA Alameda County Public Works Lewelling Blvd SRTS 3,065$              400$                84.7
SM San Carlos Route 101 Holly Street Bike Ped Overcrossing 5,250$              4,200$             84.3
ALA Oakland Oakland SRTS: Crossing to Safety 4,071$              3,714$             84.0
CCC Contra Costa County Public Works Pacheco Blvd Sidewalk Gap Closure Phase 3 1,239$              619$                83.3
MRN Corte Madera Central Marin Regional Pathways Gap Closure 2,968$              2,626$             82.7
NAP Napa, City of SR 29 Bike/Ped Undercrossing 742$                  531$                82.0

Date Printed: 12/20/2016 Page 1 of 3Page 97



DRAFT
Color Key
White on Black: Projects Funded by the Statewide ATP
Black on Green: Projects Recommended in the Regional ATP
Black Strikeout on White: Withdrawn or Ineligible Project

Co Agency Project Title
Total
Project

Cost ($1,000s)

Total
Fund

Request 
($1,000s)

MTC Reg'l 
Score

ALA ACTC I‐80 Gilman Interchange Bike/Ped Over‐crossing & Access Improvements 33,016$            8,418$             82.0
SF SFMTA Play Streets Pilot SF 545$                  485$                81.7
SON Sonoma County/Cloverdale Crocker Bridge Bike Ped Passage 2,292$              1,946$             81.0
SCL Sunnyvale Sunnyvale SNAIL Neighborhood Active Transportation Connectivity Program 6,059$              4,847$             80.0
ALA Emeryville Bike/Ped Greenway Safety & Connectivity Improvement Project 330$                  265$                80.0
ALA Berkeley Sacramento Street Complete Streets Improvements 1,814$              1,542$             79.3
ALA Oakland West Grand Ave 10,929$            8,676$             79.0
SCL Sunnyvale Sunnyvale SRTS 2,362$              1,889$             79.0
SF SFMTA Geneva Avenue Bike Ped Safety Improvement 9,987$              2,350$             78.0
SCL Santa Clara VTA Montague Expressway Ped Overcrossing at Milpitas BART 12,818$            5,000$             77.7
NAP Napa County Office of Education Napa County SRTS 542$                  437$                77.0
CCC Contra Costa County Public Works Appian Way Complete Streets 12,182$            10,265$          77.0
SF San Francisco PW Jefferson Street Improvements Phase 2 14,847$            9,024$             76.0
ALA Fremont Walnut Ave Complete Street Improvement 5,864$              5,189$             75.0
ALA Alameda County Public Works Royal Ave SRTS 636$                  456$                74.7
ALA Berkeley SRTS Improvements for Oxford & Jefferson Elementary Schools 302$                  267$                74.0
CCC Pittsburg Pittsburg Active Transportation & Safe Routes Plan (WalkBikePittsburg2035) 312$                  312$                74.0
SM Belmont Belmont and San Carlos 4 Corners School Safety Corridor Improvements 2,781$              2,031$             73.0
ALA Piedmont Ped Safety and Bike Lane Implementation 3,313$              2,933$             73.0
SCL Palo Alto San Antonio Ave Enhanced Bikeway 2,180$              1,744$             72.7
CCC Pittsburg Railroad Ave Multi‐Use Trail 1,766$              1,546$             72.0
ALA Alameda County Public Works Proctor Elementary School SRTS 6,040$              600$                71.0
SCL Gilroy Lions Creek Trail West Santa Teresa Blvd/Day Road 538$                  476$                68.7
ALA Hayward Tennyson Rd Ped/ Bike Bridge Project 1,164$              931$                68.0
CCC Contra Costa County Public Works San Miguel Dr Complete Streets Improvements 1,570$              1,160$             68.0
SCL Cupertino SR2S Creating Safer Schools, Streets, and Sidewalks for Students (CSSSS) 2,554$              2,116$             67.0
ALA Alameda County Public Works Castro Valley High School SRTS 2,677$              2,175$             66.0
MRN SMART SMART San Rafael McInnis to Smith Ranch 2,468$              2,050$             64.0
CCC Lafayette Pleasant Hill Rd. Complete Street Project 3,967$              3,480$             64.0

Date Printed: 12/20/2016 Page 2 of 3Page 98



DRAFT
Color Key
White on Black: Projects Funded by the Statewide ATP
Black on Green: Projects Recommended in the Regional ATP
Black Strikeout on White: Withdrawn or Ineligible Project

Co Agency Project Title
Total
Project

Cost ($1,000s)

Total
Fund

Request 
($1,000s)

MTC Reg'l 
Score

CCC Contra Costa County Public Works Lone Tree Pt Bay Trail ‐ Hercules to Rodeo CCC 3,359$              2,492$             62.0
CCC Walnut Creek Walnut Blvd Bike/Ped Improvements at Walnut Heights Elementary School 540$                  478$                61.0
SCL Gilroy Lions Creek Trail Kern to Day Road 1,500$              1,327$             61.0
ALA Alameda County Public Works Heyer Ave School Corridor SRTS 1,990$              290$                57.3
ALA East Bay Regional Parks District Doolittle Dr Bay Trail ‐ MLK, Jr Shoreline, Oak 7,950$              4,000$             54.3
SM South San Francisco South San Francisco Bike Trail Safety and Connectivity Improvements 1,276$              1,126$             51.0
ALA San Leandro Scramble Pedestrian Crosswalk at E 14th/San Joaquin Ave Intersection 419$                  369$                49.0
CCC Oakley Laurel Rd and Rose Ave Intersection and Gap Closure Improvements 1,272$              952$                44.0
SM Belmont Ralston Ave Corridor Improvements Segments 3&4 8,337$              5,280$             35.0
61 Applications Received. Totals 275,573$          166,372$       

Date Printed: 12/20/2016 Page 3 of 3Page 99



DRAFT
 Date: February 24, 2016 
 W.I.: 1515 
 Referred by: PAC 
 Revised: 05/25/16-ED 
  01/25/17-C 
 
 

ABSTRACT 
Resolution No. 4218, Revised 

 
This resolution adopts the Active Transportation Program (ATP) Regional Program Cycle 3 
Guidelines and Program of Projects for the San Francisco Bay Area, for submission to the 
California Transportation Commission (CTC), consistent with the provisions of Senate Bill 99 
and Assembly Bill 101. 
 
This resolution includes the following attachments: 
 
Attachment A – Guidelines: Policies, Procedures and Project Selection Criteria 

Attachment B – Regional Active Transportation Program of Projects 

 

This resolution was revised via Executive Director Authority on May 25, 2016 to update the 
funding targets identified in Attachment A, Appendix A-2, to reflect the adopted 2017 Active 
Transportation Program Fund Estimate adopted by the California Transportation Commission on 
May 18, 2016. 
 
This resolution was amended via Commission Action on January 25, 2017 to include Attachment 
B, Regional Active Transportation Program of Projects, and to update various appendices in 
Attachment A, Guidelines: Policies, Procedures, and Project Selection Criteria. 
 

Further discussion of these actions is contained in the Summary Sheet to the MTC Programming 
and Allocations Committee dated February 10, 2016 and January 11, 2017. 
 

 

Page 100



DRAFT
 
 Date: February 24, 2016 
 W.I.: 1515 
 Referred by: PAC 
 
 
RE: Adoption of Regional Active Transportation Program (ATP) 
 Cycle 3 Guidelines and Program of Projects 

 
METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION NO. 4218 
 

 WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is the regional 
transportation planning agency for the San Francisco Bay Area pursuant to Government Code 
Section 66500 et seq.; and 
 
 WHEREAS, MTC has adopted and periodically revises, pursuant to Government Code 
Sections 66508 and 65080, a Regional Transportation Plan (RTP); and 
 
 WHEREAS, MTC is the designated Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for the 
nine-county San Francisco Bay Area region and is required to prepare and endorse a 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) which includes federal funds; and 
 
 WHEREAS, MTC is the designated recipient for federal funding administered by the 
Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) assigned to the MPO/Regional Transportation 
Planning Agency (RTPA) of the San Francisco Bay Area for the programming of projects 
(regional federal funds); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the California State Legislature passed and the Governor signed into law 
Senate Bill 99 (Chapter 359, Statutes 2013) and Assembly Bill 101 (Chapter 354, Statutes 2013), 
establishing the Active Transportation Program (ATP); and 
 
 WHEREAS, MTC adopts, pursuant to Streets and Highways Code Section 2381(a)(1), an 
Active Transportation Program of Projects using a competitive process consistent with 
guidelines adopted by the California Transportation Commission (CTC) pursuant to Streets and 
Highways Code Section 2382(a), that is submitted to the CTC and the California Department of 
Transportation (Caltrans); and 
 
 WHEREAS, MTC has developed, in cooperation with CTC, Caltrans, operators of 
publicly owned mass transportation services, congestion management agencies, countywide 

Page 101



DRAFT
MTC Resolution No. 4218 
Page 2 
 
 
transportation planning agencies, and local governments, guidelines to be used in the 
development of the ATP; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a multi-disciplinary advisory group evaluates and recommends candidate 
ATP projects for MTC inclusion in the Active Transportation Program of Projects; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the ATP is subject to public review and comment; now, therefore, be it  
 
 RESOLVED, that MTC approves the guidelines to be used in the evaluation of candidate 
projects for inclusion in the ATP, as set forth in Attachment A of this resolution, and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that MTC approves the Active Transportation Program of Projects, as set 
forth in Attachment B of this resolution, and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED that the Executive Director or designee can make technical adjustments and 
other non-substantial revisions; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Executive Director shall forward a copy of this resolution, and 
such other information as may be required to the CTC, Caltrans, and to such other agencies as 
may be appropriate. 
 
 METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 
 
 
   
 Dave Cortese, Chair 
 
 
The above resolution was entered 
into by the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission at a regular meeting of 
the Commission held in Oakland, 
California, on February 24, 2016.  
 
 

Page 102



DRAFT

  MTC Resolution No. 4218 
  Attachment A, Appendix A-1 
  Adopted:  02/24/16-C 
  01/25/17-C 

J:\PROJECT\Funding\T4‐MAP21\MAP21 ‐ TAP and ATP\ATP\Regional ATP\2017 rATP (Cycle 3)\Staff Recs\tmp‐4218_Attachment‐A_Appendix_A‐1.docx  

 
 
 
 

 
METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (MTC) 

2017 Regional Active Transportation Program (ATP) Cycle 3 
Appendix A‐1: ATP Development Schedule (Subject to Change) 

January 25, 2017 
 

January 2016  CTC releases draft ATP Guidelines 

January‐February 2016  Draft Regional ATP Guidelines presented to Working Groups 

February 10, 2016  MTC Programming and Allocations Committee (PAC) scheduled review and recommendation of final 
proposed Regional ATP Guidelines 

February 24, 2016  MTC Commission scheduled adoption of Regional ATP Guidelines 
MTC submits adopted Regional ATP Guidelines to CTC for consideration 

March 17, 2016  CTC scheduled adoption of State ATP Guidelines 
CTC scheduled approval of MTC’s Regional ATP Guidelines 

March 30, 2016  CTC scheduled release of ATP Call for Projects for Statewide Competitive Program  
MTC scheduled release of ATP Call for Projects for Regional Program 

June 15, 2016  State ATP Applications Due to CTC (Statewide Program) 
Regional ATP Applications Due to MTC (Regional Program) 

October 28, 2016  CTC releases staff recommendation for ATP Statewide Competitive Program 

December 7, 2016  ATP Statewide Program Adoption: CTC scheduled to adopt statewide program and transmit 
unsuccessful projects to the Regions for consideration 

December 21, 2016  MTC releases staff recommendation for ATP Regional Program 

January 2017  Working Group discussions of staff recommendations 

January 11, 2017  MTC Programming and Allocation Committee (PAC) scheduled review and recommendation of final 
ATP Regional Program 

January 25, 2017  ATP Regional Program Adoption: MTC Commission scheduled approval of ATP regional program 
and transmittal to CTC for consideration 

March 15‐16, 2017  CTC Approval of ATP Regional Program: CTC scheduled to approve Regional Program 

April 1, 2017  TIP Amendment Deadline: Successful ATP project sponsors to submit 2017 TIP Amendment, 
including Resolution of Local Support 

May 24, 2017  MTC Commission scheduled to approve TIP Amendment to add ATP projects into federal TIP 

June 30, 2017   TIP Approval:  FHWA/FTA anticipated approval of ATP projects in federal TIP 

November 1, 2019  Allocation/Obligation Submittal Deadline for Regional ATP projects programmed in FY 2019‐20 

January 31, 2020  Allocation/Obligation Deadline for Regional ATP projects programmed in FY 2019‐20 

November 1, 2020  Allocation/Obligation Submittal Deadline for Regional ATP projects programmed in FY 2020‐21 

January 31, 2021  Allocation/Obligation Deadline for Regional ATP projects programmed in FY 2020‐21 

 
Shaded Area – Actions by State, CTC or Caltrans 

Page 103



DRAFT
2017 Regional Active Transportation Program (ATP) Cycle 3

Appendix A‐2: MTC ATP Regional Share Targets
FY 2019‐20 and FY 2020‐21
January 2017

ATP Regional Share All numbers in thousands

Fund Source FY 2019‐20 FY 2020‐21 Total

$5,506 $5,506 $11,012

$6,174 $5,506 $11,680
Federal Other $1,915 $1,915 $3,830

$2,908 $2,908 $5,816
$3,753 $2,908 $6,661

Total ATP Regional Share $11,842 $10,329 $22,171

State's 25% Disadvantaged Communities Minimum Requirement

Classification FY 2019‐20 FY 2020‐21 Total

$2,582 $2,582 $5,164

$2,767 $2,582 $5,349

$7,747 $7,747 $15,494

$9,075 $7,747 $16,822

Total ATP Regional Share $11,842 $10,329 $22,171

MTC Resolution No. 4218

Attachment A, Appendix A-2

Adopted: 02/24/16-C

Revised: 05/25/16-ED

Revised: 01/25/17-C

J:\PROJECT\Funding\T4‐MAP21\MAP21 ‐ TAP and ATP\ATP\Regional ATP\2017 rATP (Cycle 3)\Staff Recs\[tmp‐4218_Attachment‐A_Appendix_A‐2.xlsx]Appendix A‐2

Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC)

Federal STBG (TAP)

75% ‐ Anywhere in the Region

25% ‐ Benefiting Disadvantaged Communities

State

Page 104



DRAFT
Attachment B
Metropolitan Transportation Commission
2017 Active Transportation Program (ATP)
Cycle 3
FY 2019‐20 through FY 2020‐21
Regional ATP Cycle 3 List of Projects
January 2017

Regional ATP Cycle 3 Projects (in county order)
County Implementing Agency Project Regional ATP
Alameda Alameda County PWA Active Oakland Comprehensive SRTS Program 977,000$        
Alameda Alameda County PWA Fairview Elementary School SRTS 542,000$        
Alameda Alameda County PWA Somerset Ave School Corridor SRTS 330,000$        
Alameda Alameda County PWA Lewelling Blvd SRTS 400,000$        
Alameda Berkeley SRTS Improvements ‐ John Muir Elementary 270,000$        
Alameda Emeryville Bike/Ped Greenway Safety & Connectivity Imp. Project 265,000$        
Contra Costa Contra Costa County PW Fred Jackson Way First Mile/ Last Mile Connection 3,298,000$     
Contra Costa Contra Costa County PW Pacheco Blvd Sidewalk Gap Closure Phase 3 619,000$        
Marin San Rafael Francisco Blvd East Ave Bridge Bike Ped Connectivity 4,025,000$     
Napa City of Napa SR 29 Bike/Ped Undercrossing 531,000$        
San Francisco SFMTA Powell Street Safety Project 4,400,000$     
San Mateo Woodside Woodside ES Student Pathway Ph. 3 528,000$        
Solano Suisun City McCoy Creek Trail 1,770,000$     
Solano Vallejo Bay Trail/Vine Trail Gap Closure 4,216,000$     

TOTAL: $22,171,000

Regional ATP Cycle 3 Contingency List (in descending score order)
County Implementing Agency Project Regional ATP
Solano Suisun City McCoy Creek Trail *Remaining Amount* $2,367,000
San Francisco SFMTA Vision Zero SF Safer Intersections $2,002,000
Contra Costa Concord Downtown Corridors Bike/Ped Improvement $3,718,000
San Mateo San Carlos Route 101 Holly Street Bike Ped Overcrossing $4,200,000
Alameda Oakland Oakland SRTS: Crossing to Safety $3,714,000
Napa Napa Co. Office of Education Napa County SRTS $437,000
Alameda Alameda County PWA Royal Ave SRTS $456,000
Alameda Berkeley SRTS Improvements for Oxford & Jefferson ES $267,000
Contra Costa Pittsburg Active Trans. & Safe Routes Plan (WalkBikePittsburg2035) $312,000
Alameda Alameda County PWA Proctor Elementary School SRTS $600,000

TOTAL: $18,073,000

J:\PROJECT\Funding\T4‐MAP21\MAP21 ‐ TAP and ATP\ATP\Regional ATP\2017 rATP (Cycle 3)\Staff Recs\[tmp‐4218_Attachment‐B.xlsx]rATP3‐ 2017‐01‐25

J:\PROJECT\Funding\T4‐MAP21\MAP21 ‐ TAP and ATP\ATP\Regional ATP\2017 rATP (Cycle 3)\Staff Recs\[tmp‐4218_Attachment‐B.xlsx]rATP3‐ 2017‐01‐25

MTC Resolution No. 4218
Attachment B

Adopted: 02/24/16‐C
Revised: 05/25/16‐ED

01/25/17‐C

Page 105



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 106



2018 CIP Local Streets and Roads Project MTC Complete Streets Checklists 

Jurisdiction Project Project 

Number 

Number of 

Checklists 

Alameda County Pavement Preservation – Various 

Roadways in Rural Uninc Alameda County 

838 3 

Alameda County Pavement Preservation – Various 

Roadways in Central Uninc Alameda 

County 

837 1 

City of Alameda Citywide Resurfacing Project 939 2 

City of Albany San Pablo Avenue and Buchanan Street 

Pedestrian Improvements 

852 1 

City of Berkeley North Shattuck Avenue Rehabilitation 872 1 

City of Dublin City of Dublin Street Rehab 842 1 

City of Emeryville Frontage Road, 65th St and Powell Street 

Slurry Seal 

944 1 

City of Fremont Fremont 2018 Pavement Rehabilitation 

Project 

841 14 

City of Hayward Winton Avenue Pavement Rehab Project 867 1 

City of Livermore Livermore Local Streets and Roads Project 836 2 

City of Newark Thornton Avenue Pavement Rehabilitation 

(I-880 to Olive Street) 

846 1 

City of Oakland Oakland OBAG 2 Various Street 

Resurfacing Project 

840 8 

City of Piedmont Oakland Avenue Improvements 868 1 

City of Pleasanton Pavement Rehabilitation Hacienda 

Business Park 

863 5 

City of San Leandro Washington Avenue Rehab 860 1 

City of Union City Dyer Street Pavement Rehabilitation 919 1 

Access checklists online by going to 

completestreets.mtc.ca.gov/project/PROJECTNUMBER 

where PROJECTNUMBER is from above table. 

7.3

Page 107



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 108



Alameda County Transportation Commission 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\Records_Admin\Calendars\BPAC_Schedule_FY16-17_Final.docx 

DRAFT Meeting Schedule for 2016-2017 Fiscal Year 
Updated November 3, 2016 

Meeting Date Meeting Purpose 

1 July 7, 2016  SR 84/I-680 Interchange Project Review

 Countywide Bike/Ped Count Program

 Organizational meeting

 Project review look-ahead including Measure BB projects

2 December 14, 2016  East Bay Greenway: Lake Merritt to South Hayward Project

Review

 Complete Streets Implementation Update/Central County

Complete Streets project

 Annual Bike/Ped Plan Implementation Report

 Report on 2018 Comprehensive Investment Program

3 February 9, 2017  Project review (TBD)

 Report on local sidewalk maintenance policies/practices

 Report on 2018 Comprehensive Investment Program

 Project close-out presentations (if any)

4 May 4, 2017  Project review (TBD)

 Review TDA Article 3 Projects (Info)

 Report on Safe Routes to Schools, Bicycle Safety Education,

and iBike Campaign

Other topics – to be scheduled: 

 Driver-focused safety education

 Bay Area Bikeshare Expansion

 Detectable warning surfaces

8.1

Page 109



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 110



Alameda County Transportation Commission
Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee

Roster and Attendance Fiscal Year 2016-2017

Suffix Last Name First Name City Appointed By Term 
Began

Re-
apptmt.

Term 
Expires

Mtgs Missed  
Since Jul '16

1 Mr. Turner, Chair Matt Castro Valley Alameda County
Supervisor Nate Miley, District 4 Apr-14 Apr-16 0

2 Ms. Marleau, Vice Chair Kristi Dublin Alameda County Mayors' Conference, D-1 Dec-14 Dec-16 0

3 Ms. Brisson Liz Oakland Alameda County Mayors' Conference, D-5 Dec-16 Dec-18 0

4 Mr. Fishbaugh David Fremont Alameda County
Supervisor Scott Haggerty, District 1 Jan-14 Jan-16 Jan-18 0

5 Mr. Johansen Jeremy San Leandro Alameda County Mayors' Conference, D-3 Sep-10 Dec-15 Dec-17 0

6 Mr. Jordan Preston Albany Alameda County
Supervisor Keith Carson, District 5 Oct-08 Oct-16 Oct-18 1

7 Mr. Murtha Dave Hayward Alameda County
Supervisor Richard Valle, District 2 Sep-15 Sep-17 0

8 Mr. Schweng Ben Alameda Alameda County Mayors' Conference, D-2 Jun-13 Jul-15 Jul-17 0

9 Ms. Shaw Diane Fremont Transit Agency
(Alameda CTC) Apr-14 May-16 May-18 1

10 Ms. Tabata Midori Oakland Alameda County Mayors' Conference, D-4 Jul-06 Dec-15 Dec-17 0

11 Vacancy Alameda County
Supervisor Wilma Chan, District 3

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\Records_Admin\Members\MemberRoster\BPAC_Roster and Attendance_FY16-17_20170130.xlsx

8.2

Page 111



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 112


	BPAC_Agenda_Packet_20170209.pdf
	3.1_BPAC_Minutes_20161110
	4.0_CDF_Cycle4-5_SemiAnnual_Report
	4.1_A09-0022_FR_Newark
	4.2_CDF_Grant_Progress_Reports
	4.2A_A13-0061_PR7_EBRPD
	4.2B_A13-0062_PR7_Alameda
	4.2C_A13-0063_PR7_Albany
	4.2D_A13-0064_PR6_Final_Report_SanLeandro
	4.2E_A13-0065_Final_Report_Oakland
	4.2F_A13-0067_Final_Report_Cycles
	4.2G_A15-0045_PR3_Albany
	4.2H_A15-0046 Final Report_Emeryville
	4.2I_A15-0047_PR1_Pleasanton

	5.0_Regional_Bikeshare
	5.0_Bikeshare
	5.0A_BikeShare_TermSheet
	5.0B_Combo
	5.0B1Full_Extent_East_Bay_AA
	5.0B2North_580_AA
	5.0B3South_580_AA

	5.0C_BikeshareEquityNewsRelease

	6.0_BPAC_Subcommittee
	7.1_Caltrans_D4_Bicycle_Plan
	7.2_Regional_ATP
	7.3_LSR_Checklists_Updated
	8.1_BPAC_Schedule_FY16-17_Final
	8.2_BPAC_Roster




